
A. D. SHETH & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of GUJARAT AKRUTI- TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have aud ited the accompanying financial statements of Gujrat Akruti-TCG Biotech 

Lim ited ("the Company" ) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the 

Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Statement of Changes 

in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes t o the fi nancial 

statements, including a summary of significa nt accounting policies and other explanatory 

information (hereinafter referred to as "the financial statements" ). 

In ou r opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, t he aforesa id financi al statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 

2013 ("the Act" ) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with 

the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting 

Standards {lnd AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies {Indian 

Accounti ng Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended of the state of affairs(financial position) of the 

Company as at 31st March, 2023, and its profit (including other comprehensive income), 

changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under 

sectio n 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013 . Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

fu rther described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements' 

sectio n of ou r report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 

Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAI) together with the 

eth ical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 

provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsi biliti es in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI 's Code of Eth ics . We 

be lieve t hat the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate t o provide a 

basis for our opinion on t he fi nancial statements. 
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Emphasis of Matters 

Attention is invited to footnote c to note 3 in the financial statements with regards to status 

of Biotech Project of the company. As informed, the Company has challenged the eviction 

notice received from Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation, in the court and is in 

discussion with Department of Science and Technology - Government of Gujarat for 

permission of development of the project. Management believes that the recoverable 

amount of Property, Plant and Equipment and capital working in progress is higher than its 

carrying value as shown in balance sheet which has been relied upon by us for the purpose of 

our audit of the financial statements. Our Audit Report is not qualified in respect of this 

matter. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These 

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as 

a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 

these matters. There are no key audit matters which require to be separately communicated 

in our report; 

Responsibility of Management and those charged with governance for the Financial 

Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial 

statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position),profit and 

loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and 

cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted 

in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified under Section 133 of 

the Act. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 

appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 



In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 

do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial 

reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing wil l 

always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 

error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional 

judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 

are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 

internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial 

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our report. However, future events 

or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 



• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

• We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

• From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure 1" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 

and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

II . (A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive 

income), the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by 

this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014; 



(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st 

March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 

disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of 

Section 164 {2) of the Act; 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

Report in "Annexure 2"; and 

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the 

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations as on 3151 March, 

2023 on its financial position in its financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses; and 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 

any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or 

entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or 

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company {"Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide 

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 

received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity 

{"Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in 

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

Funding Party {"Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the 

like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 



(c)Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused 

us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as 

provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 

v. The Company has not declared any dividend during the year. 

Ill . As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has not paid 

remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of 

and limits laid down Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act. 

For A. D. Sheth & & Associates 

Place : Mumbai 
UDIN: 23148106BGVBGI7702 



ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

{Referred to in our Report of even date on Accounts for the year ended 315
t March, 2023 of 

Gujrat Akruti-TCG Biotech Limited) 

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the 

Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of 

audit, we state that: 

1. In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(B) The Company does not have intangible assets hence reporting under clause (i)(B) of the 

order is not applicable . 

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the Management during the year and no 

material discrepancies were noticed on such verification 

(c) Based on our examination we report that lease deed and transfer formalities with respect to 

lease hold land included in immovable properties are yet to be executed in the name of the 

company. ( refer footnote c to Note 3 ) 

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. The 

company does not have any intangible assets. 

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 

March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions 

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. 

11. (a) As per information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company does not have any inventory duri ng the year. 

Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capita l limits in excess of Rupees Five 

Crores, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial 

institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 

3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

111. The Company has not made investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, 

and not granted unsecured loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which : 

(a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood 

guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting 

under clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) The company has not made any investments and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(b) of 

the Order is not applicable. 

(c) The Company has not provided the nature of loans hence 



(d) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans hence 

reporting under clause 3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 

(e) There were no loan granted by the Company which has fa llen due during the year and 

has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing 

loans given to the same parties. 

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either 

repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the 

year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable. 

iv. The Company has not granted loans, made investments and provided guarantees and 

securities to any other company. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable. 

v. The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. 

Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 

v1. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub­

section (1) of section 148 of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company and 

accordingly paragraph 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable. 

vii . In respect of statutory dues: 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 

Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing 

undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax, 

and other material statutory dues, wherever applicable, with the appropriate 

authorities. The statutory dues of Service Tax amounting to INR 1,65,284/- and interest 

thereon of INR 3,33,154/- and TDS amounting to INR 90302/- and interest thereon of 

INR 29,461/- were outstanding as at the last day of the financial year for a period 

exceeding six months from the date they became payable. 



(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 

Company examined by us, the particulars of dues of Income Tax, as at the Balance Sheet 

date which have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as follows : 

Period to 
Forum where 

Name ofthe Nature of which the 
Amount {INR) the dispute is 

Statute dues amount 
relates {F.Y.) 

pending 

Income Tax 143 (3) 2011-12 3,570 Income Tax 
Act, 1961 Appellate 

Tribunal 

Income Tax 143 (3) 2012-13 4,750 Income Tax 
Act, 1961 Appellate 

Tribunal 

Income Tax 271(1)(c) 2012-13 19,61,283 Commissioner 
Act, 1961 of Income Tax 

(Appeals) 

Income Tax 271(1)(c) 2013-14 4,21,052 Commissioner 
Act , 1961 of Income Tax 

(Appeals) 

Income Tax 143 (3) 2013-14 520 Income Tax 
Act, 1961 Appellate 

Tribunal 

vi ii . There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been 

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income 

Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

1x. a. The Company has not defaulted in repayment of borrowings from any lender. Hence 

reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable . ( Refer foot note to Note 9 ) 

b. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 

government or any government authority. 

c. The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding 

term loans and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

d. The company has not raised any funds on short term basis during the year and hence, 

reporting under clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 

e. The company does not have any subsidiaries hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the 

Order is not applicable. 

f. The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 

3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable. 



x. a. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the 

Order is not applicable. 

b. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 

placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence 

reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

x1. a. No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or 

reported during the year. 

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act was required to be 

filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 

2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report. 

c. No whistle blower complaints have been received by the Company during the year (and up 

to the date of this report). 

xt1. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is 

not applicable. 

xi ii . In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parti,es and the details of 

related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as 

required by the applicable accounting standards. 

xiv. a. In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with 

the size and the nature of its business. 

b. The Company is not required to appoint internal auditor as per the requirements of the 

Companies Act, hence reporting under clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable. 

xv. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions 

with its Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 

of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

xv i. In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b), (c) and (d) of the 

Order is not applicable . 

xv ii . The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the 

immediately preceding financial year. 

xv iii . There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. However, there were 

no issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors which were required to 

consider during our statutory period audit. 



xix. As per the information and explanation given to us and represented by the management, 

on the basis of the expected dates of realisation of financial assets, recoverable value of 

non-financial assets and payment of financial liabilities and our knowledge of the Board of 

Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting 

the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any 

material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not 

capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall 

due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. 

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report 

and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a 

period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and 

when they fall due. Refer note 20 in the financial statement. 

xx . The provisions related to section 135 of the companies Act, 2013 regarding the Corporate 

Social Responsibility is not applicable to the company hence no further disclosure is 

required in this regard . 

For A. D. Sheth & & Associates 

Amit Sheth 

Proprietor 

M. No.: 148106 

Date : 1 i h August, 2023 
Place: Mumbai 
UDIN: 23148106BGVBGI7702 



Annexure - 2 to our report of even date 
Gujrat Akruti-TCG Biotech Limited ("the Company") 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Gujrat Akruti-TCG 
Biotech Limited ("the Company") as of 315

t March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the lnd 
AS financia l statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial 

Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 

to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to 

Financial Statements 

Ou r responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 

"Guidance Note" ) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 

prescribed under section 143 {10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of interna l 

financial controls . Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 

the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of interna l financial controls over financial reporting included 

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 

the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risks. The procedures selected 

depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures that; 

{1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

{2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

{3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect 

on the financial statements . 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected . Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the 



Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over 

financial reporting criteria establ ished by the Company, considering the essential 

components of interna l control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For A. D. Sheth & & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 134274W 

~ 
Proprietor 

M. No.: 148106 



GUJARAT AKRUTI - TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN:U70102GJ2007PLC050966 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023 
Particulars 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 
(a) Pro perty plant and equipment 
(b) Capital work-in-progress 
(c) Fina ncial assets 

Other financia l assets 
Total Non-Current assets 

Current assets 
Financial assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 
(ii) Other financia l assets 

Total Current Assets 
TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
(a) Equity share capital 
(b) Convertible Instruments classified as Equity 
(c) Other equity 
Tota l Equi ty 

Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 

Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings 

Total Non-Current Lia bilities 

Curre nt Liabilities 
(a) Financia l Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 
(ii) Trade payables 
(iii) Other financial liab ili ties 

(b) Other current liabil ities 
Total Current Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Note 
No. 

3 
3 

4 

5 
4 

6 
7 
8 

9 

9 
11 
10 
12 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

For A. D. Sheth & Associates 

Proprietor 
Membership No.: 148106 
UDIN: 23148106BGVBGI7702 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: August 17, 2023 

As at 
31st March, 2023 
INR in thousand 

176,629 
146,419 

208 
323,256 

179 

179 
323,435 

500 

166,856 
24,970 

5,267 
7,360 

204,453 
204,453 
323,435 

As at 
31st March, 2022 
INR in thousand 

176,957 
146,419 

208 
323,584 

57 
2 

59 
323,643 

500 

166,855 
25,529 

3,571 
7,209 

203,164 
203,164 
323,643 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

~ 
Director 

DIN: 03142640 

~ ... 
Director 

DIN: 02960155 

Place: Mumba i 
Date : August 1 ~2023 



GUJARAT AKRUTI - TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN: U70102GJ2007PLC050966 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, ::.20::..:2:..:3:...__ __________ -:-_ 
Particulars Note Year Ended Year Ended 

No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

INCOME 
Revenue from Operations 
Other Income 
TOTAL INCOME 

EXPENSES 
Costs Of Construction I Development 
Finance Costs 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 
Other Expenses 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

Profiti(Loss) before Tax 
Tax Expense 
Income tax (charge) I Credit 
Profiti(Loss) for the Year 
Other Comprehensive In come 
Total Comprehensive Income 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

Earning per equity share of nominal value of INR 10 I- each 19 
Bas ic 
Dilu ted 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: August 17, 2023 

INR in thousand INR in thousand 

5 
5 

73 
328 

1,100 
1,501 

(1,496) 

(1,496) 

(1,496) 

(29.92) 
(29.92) 

61 
328 
859 

1,248 

(1,248) 

(1,248) 

(1,248) 

(24.95) 
(24.95) 

Director 
DIN : 03142640 

~HAH 
Director 

DIN : 02960155 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: August 17, 2023 



-GUJARAT AKRUTI- TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN: U70102GJ2007PLC050966 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 
Particulars 

(A] CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Profit/(Loss) before tax 
Add/(Less) : 
Depreciation/ Amortisation/Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipments and 
Intangible Assets 
Interest Income 
Interest Expenses 
Operating Profit/(Loss) before changes in working capital 

Adjustment for (lncrease)/Decrease in Operating Assets 
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables, current 
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 
Adjustments for other financial liabilities, current 
Cash flow from operations after changes in working capital 

Net Direct Taxes (Paid)/Refunded 

Net Cash Flow fromj(used in) Operating Activities 

[B] CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Inflow /(Outflow) on account of : 
Interest received 
Ne t Cash Flow from j(used in) Investing Activities 

ICl CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Inflow /(Outflow) on account of: 
Interest paid 
Net Cash Flow fromj(used in) Financing Activities 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at beginning of period (see Note 1) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of period (see Note 1) 

Notes: 
1 Cash and Cash equivalents comprise of: 

Cash on hand 
Balances with banks 
-On Current accounts 
- Deposit with maturity of less than three months 

2 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped 1 reclassified wherever necessary. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

For A. D-Sheth & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 0134274W 

Am;tSheth ~ 
Proprietor 
Membership No.: 148106 
UDIN: 23148106BGVBGI7702 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: Au ust 17, 2023 

For the year ended 
31st March, 2023 
INR in thousand 

(1,496) 

328 

(5) 
73 

(1,100) 

(558) 
78 

1,696 
1,216 

116 

7 
7 

123 

57 

180 

144 
36 

180 

For the year ended 
31st March, 2022 
INR in thousand 

(1,248) 

328 

61 
(859) 

747 

11 
758 

(101) 

2 
2 

(100) 

157 

57 

28 
29 
57 

Director 
DIN: 03142640 

~~h 
Director 

DIN:02960155 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: Auoust 17, 2023 



GUJARAT AKRUTI- TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN:U70102GJ2007PLC050966 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN E UITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 
A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 
As at 1st April, 2021 
Changes in equity share capital 
As at 31st March, 2022 
Changes in equity share capital 
As at 31st March, 2023 

B. OTHER EQUITY AND CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS 

Particulars Convertible Instruments 
classified as Equity 

As at 1st April, 2021 161,527 
Other comprehensive income for the year -
Total comprehensive income for the year 
As at 1st April, 2022 161,527 
Other comprehensive income for the year -
Total comprehensive income for the year -
Balance at 31st March, 2023 161,527 
The accompanymg notes are an mte raJ part of the financtal statements 

As per our report of even date 

For A. D. Sheth & Associates 

Proprietor 
Membership No.: 148106 
UDIN: 23148106BGVBGI770 2 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: August 17, 2023 

Retained Earnings 

(40,300) 
-

(1,248) 
(41,548) 

-

(1.496) 
(43 ,044) 

INR in thousand 

500 

500 

500 

INR in thousand 
Total 

121,227 
-

(1,248) 
119,979 

-
(1,496) 

118,483 

Director 

Director 
DIN : 02960155 

Date: August 17, 2023 



GUJARAT AKRUTI - TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 

CIN: U70102GJ2007PLCOS 0966 

NOTES TO TH E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCil, 2023 

Note 1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies. 

1.1 Company Overview 
Gujarat Akruti · TCG Biotech Limited is an unlisted limited Company domiciled in India, inco rp o rated under the Companies Act. 1956. The Company Is e ngaged in 
the business of development, construction, marketing and maintenance of a bio-technology park in the state of Gujarat The Company was incorporated on 28th 
May, 2007 as a joint venture between Gujarat State Biotechnology Mission, Hubtown Limited and TCG Urban Infrastructure Holding Private Limited to carry on 
the business of development, construction, marketing and maintenance of a bio-technology park in the sta te ofGujarat, as per the Memorandum of Understanding 
dated 5th March, 2007. The Company is yet to commence commercial activities. 

1.2 The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on August 17,2023. 

Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies followed by the Company 

Basis of preparation offimmcial Statements 

(I) Compliance with lnd AS 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standa rds (hereinafter referred to as the ' lnd AS') as notified by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Ru les, 2015 as 
amended and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

The accounting policies are app lied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. 

(It) Historical cost convention 
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following: 
1) certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value; 
2) assets held for sale· measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value Jess cost to se ll ; 
3) defined benefit plans· plan assets measured at fair value; 

(iii) Current non-current class ification 
All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current wherever applicable, as per the operating cycle of the Company as per the guidance set 
out in Schedule Ill to the Act. Operating cycle for the business activities of the Company cove rs the duration of the project/ con tract including the defect liability 
period, wherever applicable, and extends upto the realisation of receivables (includi ng retention monies, if any) within the credit period normally app licable to 
the respective project 

II. Signi fican t accounting judgements, es timates and assumptions 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurcrncnl principles of lnd AS requires management to make 
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of revenu es, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, 
and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estim.ltes could result in outcomes lhat require a material 
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. 

a) Judge ments 
Classification of property 
The company determines whether a property is classified as investment property or inventory property. Investment property comprises land and 
buildings that are not occupied substantially for use by, or in the operations of, the company, nor for sale in the ordinary course of business, but are he ld 
primarily to earn rental income and capita l appreciation. These buildings are substantially rented to tenants and not intended to be so ld in the ordinary 
course of business. Inventory comprises property that is held for sale in the ordinary course of business. Principally, these are properties that the 
company develops and intends to se ll before or on completion of construction. 
b) Estimates and assumptions 
The key assumptions conce rning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a 
material adjustment to the ca rrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its 
assumptions and estimates on paramete rs avai lable when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future 
developments, however, may change due to marke t changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are 
renected in the assumptions when they occur. 

Ill. Revenue recognition 

Revenue Recognition Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that renects the 
cons ideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those goods or services. 

A. Revenue from sale of properties/ deve lopment rights 
Revenue from the long term lease of land I properties are recognised when the company sa ti sfies performance obligations at a point in time i.e when 
control is transferred to the customer which is usually on giving possession to the customer. 

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the considera tion, adjusted for discounts, rebates, price concessions, returns and 
financing compone nt if any, as specified in the contracts with the customers. Revenue excludes taxes co llected from customers on behalf of the 
government 

Amount received as Advance from customers towards premium for long term lease of land / property are classified as Contract Liabilities. The 
company's right to cons ideration in exchange for goods or services that the company has transferred to the customer are classified as receivables. 
The Company has purchased land on leasehold basis from Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation for the purpose of building and executing 
work thereon for development of Bio-tech park. The same will be sub leased to customers for lease rental after the lease deed and other forma lities 
are executed. 

The Compa ny has adopted lnd AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers, with effect from April 1, 2018. lnd AS 115 establishes principles for 
reporting information about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues and cash nows arising from the contracts with its customers. 
The Company has adopted lnd AS 115 usi ng the modified retrospective approach to contracts that were not completed as at April 01, 20 18 and there 
were no amounts required to be debited to Retained Earnings pertaining to recognition of revenue based on satisfaction of performance obligations 
at a point in time. 

Accordingly, the compa rative amounts of revenue and cor responding contract assets/ liabilities have not been retrospectively adjusted. 

B. Inte rest Income 
Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will now to the Company and the amount o 
income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding at the effective interest rate 
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net 
carrying amount on initial recognition. 

C. Others: 
Other revenues/ incomes and costs/ expenditure are accounted on accrual, as they are earned or incurred. 



GUJARAT AKRUTI - TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN: U70102GJ2007PLCOS0966 

NOTES TO TH E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

IV. Property plant a nd equipment, investment prope rty a nd deprecia tion j ammortisa tion 

A. Tangible Fixed Assets are sta ted at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and acrn mu lated impairment losses. if any. 

B. Depreciation is provided on the straight line method on the basis of estimated useful life of the asset in the manner specified in Schedu~ II to the 
Companies Act. 2013. Depreciation on additions to assets or on sa le/dis posal of assets is C3 lculated pro-rata from the month of such addition, or upto 
the month of such sale/dis posal, as the case may be. 

Asset Category 
Compou nd Wall 
Computers & Laptops 

Estimated useful life (in Years) 
30 

C. Leasehold land will be amortized over the balance period of lease after the lease deed and other transfe r forma lities are executed. 
D. Capital work·in·progress, representing expenditure incurred in respect of assets under development and not ready to use for the ir intended use, are 

ca rried at cost Cost includes re lated acquisition expenses, construction cost, related borrowing cost and other direct expendiLUre. 

V. Flnanciallnstruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financia l liabi lity or equity instrument of anothe r entity. 
A. Investments and Financia l Assets 

i. Initia l r ecognition 
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these fi nancial assets are he ld within a bus iness model with an objective to hold 
these assets in order to co llect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash Oows that 
are so lely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Inte rest income from these fina ncial assets is included in finance 
income usi ng the effective interest rate ("E IR") method. Impai r ment ga ins or losses ar ising on these assets are recogn ised in the Statement of Profi t 
and Loss. 

ii . Subsequent measurement 
For purposes of s ubsequent measurement. financial assets a re class ified in following ca tegories: 

a) Financial Asse ts a t Amortised Cost 
A financia l asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is he ld within a bus iness model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to 
co llect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financia l asset give ri se on specified dates to cash Oows that are sole ly payme nts o 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

b) Fina ncia l Assets Measured a t Fair Value 
Financial assets are measured at fair va lue through OC I if these financial assets are he ld within a business model with an objective to hold these 
assets in order to collect contractua l cash flows or to se ll these financia l assets and the contractual te rms of the financial asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that are so lely payments of principal and interest on the prin cipa l amount outsta nding. Movements in the carrying amount are 
taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impai rment ga ins or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange ga ins and losses which are 
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. F4rther, in cases where the Company has made an irrevocable e lection based on its business model, 
for ilS investments which are classified as equ ity instruments, the su bseque nt changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income. 

Financial asset not measured ata m01·li sed cost or at f<1ir value through OCJ is carried at FVTPL. 

iii . De-recogni tion of Fina ncia l Asse ts: 
The Company de-recognises a financial asset on ly when the contractua l rights to the cash Oows from the asset exp ire, or it transfe rs the financia l 
asset and substantia lly all ri sks and rewards of ownership of the asse t to another entity. If the Company neither trans fe rs nor retains substantially all 
the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the trans fe rred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the assets and an 
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. 

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financia l asset, the Company continues to recognise the 
financial asset and a lso recognises a co\l ate ra lised borrowing for the proceeds received. 

8. Equi ty Instrume nts a nd Financia l Lia bilities 
Financial liabilities and equity instrume nts issued by the Compa ny are classified accordi ng to the substance of the contractual ar rangements entered 
into and the defi nit ions of a fi nancia l liability and an equity instrument. 

i. Equi ty Instrume nts 
An equity instrument is any contract that ev idences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabi li ties. Equity 
instruments which are issued fo r cash are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. Equity instruments which are issued for 
consideration other than cash are recorded at fair value of the eq uity instrument. 

ii. Fi nancia l Lia bilities 
t . lnitia l Recogniti on 
Financial liabi lities are classified, at ini tia l recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL,Ioa ns and borrowings and payables as appro priate. All financia l 
liabi lities are recognised initia lly at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

2. Subsequent Measurem ent 
The measurement of fin ancial liabilities de pends on their classification, as described below: 
· Fina ncia l liabilities a t FVTPL 
Financial liabilities at FVTPL include fin ancial li abili ties held for trading and fin ancia l li ab ilities designated upon initial recognition as at FVTPL. 
Financial liabilities are classified as he ld for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabil ities 
held for trading are recognised in the Sta tement of Profit and Loss. 

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the ho lder for a loss it 
incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment whe n due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument Financial guarantee 
contracts are recognised initially as a li ability at fair va lue, ad justed for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the 
guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss a ll owa nce de te rmined as per impairment requirements of lnd 
AS 109 and the amount recognised less cu mulative amortisation. Am ortisa tion is recognised as fin ance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

·Fina ncia l lia bilities a t a mortised cost 
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loa ns and borrowings are s ubsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Any diffe rence 
between the proceeds {net of transaction costs) and the settle ment or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the 
Statemen t of Profit and Loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any di scou nt or premium on acquis ition and fees or costs that are an 
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finan ce costs in the Sta tement of Profit and Loss. 



GU)ARAT AKRUTI - TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 

CIN: U701 02G)2007PLC050966 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR HIE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

3. De-recognition offlnancl a_l Liabilities 
Financial liabilities are de-recognised w he n the ob ligation specified in the contrart is discharged, cancelled or expired. When an ex isting financial 

li ability is replaced by another from the sa me le nder on substantia lly different terms, or the terms of an ex isting liability are substantia lty mod ified, 
such an exchange or modification Is treated as de-recogni tion of the original li ability and recognition of a new liability. The diffe rence in the 
respective carrying amounts is recogn ised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

C. Offsetting Financial Instru ments 
Financial assets and financial li abi lities are o ffset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is a cu rrently enforceable lega l r ight to 
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneous ly. 

VI Derecognition of financial instruments 

The Company derecognizes a fina ncial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the finan cia l asset expi res or it transfers the finada l asset 
and the transfer qualifies for derecognition unde r lndAS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is de recognized from the Company's 
Balance Sheet when the obl igation specified in the contract is discharged or cance ll ed or expires. 

VII. Impairment 

a. Financial assets 

The Company measures the expected credit Joss associated with its assets based on hi storica l trend , industry practices and the business environme nt in 
wh ich the entity operates o r any other appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase 
in credit risk. 

b. Non·financial assets 

The Company assesses, at each reporti ng date, whether the re is an indication that an asset may be impa ired. If a ny indication exists, or when annua l 
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amou nt An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value Jess costs of disposal and its va lue in use. Recoverab le amount is determi ned for an individual asset. 
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from othe r assets o r groups of assets. When the ca rrying amount o 

an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount. the asset is considered impaired and Is written down to its recoverable amount 

In assessi ng value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present valu e using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset In determining fair va lue less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are 
taken into account If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation 
multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded compan ies or other availab le fair value indicators. 

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the state ment of profit and loss. 
i . Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability wheneer events o r changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not 
be recoverable . For the purpose of impairment testing. the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to se ll and the value·in-use) is 
determined on an individual asset bas is unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are large ly independent of those from other assets. In such 
cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs. 

ii. Provisions 

A provision is recogn ized iL as a resu lt o f a past event. the Company has a presen t lega l or construclive obliga lion that is reasonably esti mable, and it is 
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the ob ligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash 
Oows at a pre·tax rate that reOects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. 

VIII. Taxation 

CuJTent Tax 
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'p rofit before tax ' as reported in the financia l statement o 
profit and loss becauseof items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The 

Company's current tax is calculated us ing rates that have been enacted or substantive ly enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

In case the Company is liable to pay income tax u/s llSJB of Income Tax Act, 196 1 (i.e. MAT) , the amount of tax paid in excess of normal income tax is 
recognized as an asset (MAT Credit entitlement) on ly if there is convincing evidence for reali zation of such asset during the specified period. MAT credit 
entitlement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

ii. Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary diferences between the ca rrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the 
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit Deferred tax li abillties are generally recognized for all taxable temporary diffe rences. 

Deferred tax assets are genera lly re cognized for all deductib le temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits wi ll be avai lable 
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. 
The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at the e nd of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that 
sufficient taxable profits wi ll be available to allow al l or part of the asset to be recovered . 

Deferred tax liabilities a nd assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset 
rea li zed, based on tax rates (and tax Jaws) that have been enacted or substantive ly enacted by the e nd of the reporting period. 

The measurement of deferred tax li abi lities and assets reOects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at 
the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

iii . Current a nd de ferred L'lX for the yea r 
Cur rent and deferred tax are recognized In profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly 
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equ ity respectively. 



GUJARAT AKRUTI- TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 

CIN: U7010ZGJZ00 7Pl C050966 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

IX. Borrowings and Borrowing costs 
Borrowing are inita lly recognised at Net off transation cost incurred and measured at amortised cost. Any diffe rence between the proceeds (net o 
transa tion costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in state tment of profit and Joss over ther period of the borrowings using the effective inte rest 
method. 

Interests and other borrowing costs included under finan ce costs calcu lated as per e ffective interest rate attributab le to qualifyi ng assets, which takes 
substantia l per iod of t ime to get ready for its intended use are allocated as part of the cost of constru ction f developme nt of such assets. Such allocation is 
suspended during extended periods in which active development is interrupted and, no costs a re a llocated once a ll such activities are substantially 
complete. In vestment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from 
the borrowing costs e li gib le for capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Account 

X. Earnings per Share 
Basic ea rnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted ave rage number 
of equity s hares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the yea r is adjusted for eve nts of bonus 
issue, if any. 

For the purpose of calcu lating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributab le to equity s hareholders and the weighted average 
number of sha res outstandi ng during the year are adjusted for the effects of a ll dilu t ive potentia l equity shares. 

XI. Cash Flow Statement 
Cash nows are reported using the indirect method, whe reby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of tra nsactions of a non-cash nature, any 
deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses assodated with investing or fina ncing cash 
nows. The cash nows from operating. investing and finan cing activities of the company are segregated. 

XII . Cash a nd Cash Eq uivalents 
Cash and cash equiva lent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or 
less, which are subject to an ins ign ifi cant ris k of changes in va lue . 
For the purpose of the statement of cash nows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and s hort-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstand ing 
bank overdrafts as they are considered an integra l part of the Company 's cash ma nagement 

XIII . Foreign cur rency transactions 
A All transactions in fore ign currency are recorded in the reporting currency, based on clos ing rates of exchange preva lent on the dates of the re levant 

transactions. 
B. Monetary assets and li abiliti es in foreign cu rrency, outstanding as on the Balance Sheet date, are conve rted in reporting currency at the closing 

rates of exchange prevai ling on the said date. Resultant gain or Joss is recognized during the year in the Stateme nt of Profit and Loss. 

C. Non moneGuy assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies a re ca rried at the exchange rate prevalent on the date of the transaction. 

XIV. Provis ions, co ntingent liabili t ies and contingent asse ts 
A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as result of past event and it is probable that an outnow o 
embodying economic benefits of resources will be requi red to settle a reliab ly assessable ob ligation. Provisions a re determined based on best estimate 
required to se ttle each obligation at each balance shee t date. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions a re discounted using a current 
pre-tax rate that renects, when appropriate, the risks s pec ific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage o 
time is recognised as a finance cost 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that a rise from past events, whose exis tence would be confirmed by the occurrence or 
non-occurrence of one or more uncerta in fut11re eve nts not wholly withi n the control of the Company. A contingent liability also arises, in rare cases, 
where a liability cannot be recognised because it can not be measured re li ably . 
Conti ngent assets are neithe r recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

XV. Standa rds Issued b ut no t Effective 
The following new and ame nded standards and interpretations that a re issued, bu t not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the 
fina ncia l stateme nts which are not expected to have any material impact on the financial statements of the company are disclosed below: 

'I nd AS 1 · Presentation of Fina ncia l Statements- This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather 
than their significant accou nting policies. The effective date for adoption of thi s amendment is annua l periods beginning on or after Apri 11. 
2023. The Com pany has eva luated the amendment a nd the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the financial statements. 

'l nd AS 8- Accounting Policies, Changes in Accou nting Estimates and Errors- This amendmen t has introduced a definition of'accounti ng 
estimates' and included amendments to lnd AS B to he lp entities disti ngu is h changes in accoun ting policies from changes in accounting 
estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual per iods beginning on or after April1, 2023. The Company has 
eva luated the amendment and there is no impact on its financial statements. 

'lnd AS 12- Income Taxes- This ame ndment has narrowed the scope of the in itia l recogn ition exe mption so that it does not apply to 
transactions that give rise to eq ual and offsetting temporary diffe rences. The effective date for adoption of this amendme nt is annual periods 
beginning on or after April1, 2023. The Company has eva lu ated the amendment and the re is no impact on its financial statement 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

3. Property, plant and equipment and capital work-in-progress INR in thousand 

Leasehold Land 
Compound Wall 

Computers and 
Total Capital work-in-progress 

(Refer foo tnote a) Laptops 

(Refer footnote b and c) 

Cost or deemed cost 

Balance at 1st April, 2021 171,497 10,635 17 182,149 146,419 
Additions 
Balance at 31st March, 2022 171,497 10,635 17 182,149 146,419 

Accumulated depreciation and impairment 

Balance at 1st April, 2021 4,847 17 4,864 
Depreciation expense 328 328 
Balance at 31st March, 2022 5,175 17 5,192 
Carrying amount as on 31st March, 2022 171,497 5,460 176,957 146,419 

Leasehold land 
Compound Wall 

Computers and 
Total Capital work-in-progress 

(Refer foo tnote a] Laptops 
(Refer footnote b and c) 

Cost or deemed cost 

Balance at 1st April, 2022 171,497 10,635 17 182,149 146,419 
Additions 
Balance at 31st March, 2023 171,497 10,635 17 182,149 146,419 

Accumulated depreciation and impairment 

Ba lance a t 1st April, 2022 5,175 17 5,192 
Depreciation expense 328 328 
Balance at 31st March, 2023 5,503 17 5,520 
Carrying amount as at 31st March, 2023 171,497 5,132 176,629 146,419 

Notes: 
a. Re fer note 2(1V)C. 

b. CWIP Ageing Schedule 

CWIP Amount in CWIP for a period of Total 

Less than 1 year 1 - 2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 
Projects te mporarily suspended, as on 31st 
March, 2023 146,419 146,419 
Projects tempora rily suspended, as on 31st 
March, 2022 23,950 122,469 146,419 

c. CWIP Completion Schedule 
The Company has rece ived evicti on noti ce from Gujarat Industri al Deve lopment Corpora ti on due to non-payment of NA tax on the land occupied by the 
Company where the project is proposed to be developed. The Co mpany has challenged the evicti on noti ce in the court The Company is in discussion with 
Department of Science and Technology - Govern ment of Gujarat for pe rmission of deve lopment of the project - Biotech Park, the said project is in progress. 
As per manage ment the recoverab le va lue of property plant and equip me nt and Ca pital work in progress is fa r more than ca rrying value as shown in ba lance 
sheet 

As at As at 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 
INR in thousand INR in thousand 

4. Other financial assets 

Non-current 
Security depos its 208 208 

Total 208 208 

~ 
Other Adva nces and Rece ivables 

Interest accrued on fi xed deposits - 2 
Total 2 

5. Cash and cash equivalents 

Balances with ban ks: 
-in current acco un ts 143 28 
-deposit hav ing matu rity less than 3 mo~, ~ 36 29 
Cash on hand '\ \\ 1\. S · 

~ Total .... 'X0' '\ """fn 179 57 

7
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"GU)ARAT AKRUTI- TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN: U70102G)2007PLC050966 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023 

6. Equity Share capital 

Authorised Share Capital: 
3,000,000 (P.Y. 3,000,000) Equity Shares of INR 10/- each 

800,000 (P.Y. 8,00,000) Preference Shares of INR 100/- each 
Total 

Issued and subscribed capital comprises : 
50,000 (P.Y. 50,000) Equity Shares of INR 10/- each fully paid up 

Total 

As at 

31st March, 2023 
INR in thousand 

30,000 

80,000 
110,000 

500 
500 

a) Reconciliation of Number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year 

Fully paid equity shares 

Balance at 1st April, 2021 
Add: Issued during the year 
less: Bought back during the year 

Balance at 31st March, 2022 
Add: Issued during the year 
Less: Bought back during the year 

Balance at 31st March, 202 3 

b) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to Shares 

Number Of Share 

50,000 

50,000 

50,000 

As at 

31st March, 2022 
INR in thousand 

30,000 

80,000 
110,000 

500 
500 

Share Capital 
INR in thousand 

500 

500 

500 

The company has a single class of equity shares having a face value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is enti tl ed to one vote per share. In the 
event of liquidation of company, the holders of equity shares will be enti tl ed to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential 
amo unts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

c) Equity Shares heldby its holding company or its ultimate holding company, subsidaries or assocoiates of the holding company or the ultimate 
holding company 

Hubtown Limited with Benificiary Owners 
Total 

As at 31st March, 2023 
No of shares 

held 

37,000.00 
37,000.00 

% holding 

74.00 
74.00 

d) Details of shares held by each shareholders holding more than 5% shares 

Fully paid equity shares 
Hubtown Limited with Benificiary Owners 
TCG Urban In frastructure Holdings Private Limited 

e) Details of shares held by Promoters• 

Fully paid equity shares 
Hub town Limited with Benificiary Owners 

• There has been no change in promoter's share holding during the year. 

As at 31st March, 2023 
No of shares % holding 

held 

37,000.00 
13,000.00 

74.00 
26.00 

As at 31st March, 2023 
No of shares 

held 

37,000.00 
37,000.00 

% holding 

74.00 
74.00 

As at 31st March, 2022 
No of shares held % holding 

37,000.00 74.00 
37,000.00 74.00 

As at 31st March, 2022 
No of shares held 

37,000.00 
13,000.00 

%holding 

74.00 
26.00 

As at 31st March, 2022 
No of shares held % holding 

37,000.00 74.00 
37,000.00 74.00 



GUJARAT AKRUTI- TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN:U70102GJ2007PLC050966 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023 

7. Convertible Instruments classified as Equity 

Convertible Debentures classified as Equity 
1,615,269 (P.Y. : 1,615,269) Zero Coupon Compulsorily Convertible 
Debentures of the face value of INR 100 each 

Total 

Footnote: 

As at 
31st March, 2023 
INRin h u and 

161,527 
161,527 

As at 
31st March, 2022 
INR in thou and 

161,527 
161,527 

1,615,269, zero coupon compulsorily convertible debenture of INR 100 each to be converted not later than five years from 
the date of allotment, into 16,152,690 number of equity shares of face value of INR10/-. 
As per Ind AS 32 & 109, zero coupon compulsorily convertible debentures of INR 100 each have been classified as equi ty 
since the issuer holds an unconditional right to avoid a cash outfl ow. Hence, it has been regrouped under equity. 
The above debentures were due for conversion on March 30, 2023, however in view of accumulated losses and the severe 
liquidity crunch be ing faced by the Company, the tenure of the sa id CCDs be exte nded by further period of one year from 
March 30, 2023 to March 30 2024, such that the CCDs shall fa ll du e for conversion in to equi ty shares of the Company on 
March 30, 2024. 

8. Other Equity 

Retained Earnings 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Profit attri butable to the owners of the company 
Items of OCI recognised directly in re tained earn ings 

Total 

(41,548) 
(1,496) 

(43,044) 

(40,300) 
(1,248) 

(41,548) 



GUJARAT AKRUTI- TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN:U70102GJ2007PLC050966 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023 

9. Borrowings 

Non-current 
Secured 

Debentures 
768,919 (P.Y.: 768,919] 0% Secured Reedeemable Non-Convertible 
Debentures of the face value of INR 100 each (Refer Footnote) 

Current maturity of long term borrowings 

Footnote: 

166,855 166,855 

166,855 

768,919, 0% Debenture having face value of INR 7,68,91,900 are to be reedeemed at the end of five years from the date o 
allotment. These debentures are secured by creation of first charge by way of the receivables from the project of the company 
and the project being presently executed and developed at Savil, nea r Vadodara, Gujarat . These debentures will be redeemed 
at a premium of INR 117 each. The debentures are valued at amortised cost, using EIR method using 16.76% as the effective 
interest rate which has been derived by compounding the face va lu e of the debentures to the redeemable value over a period 
of 5 years. The interest calculated is capitalised to Capital-WIP. 

The above debentures were due for redemption on March 30, 2023, however in view of accumulated losses and the severe 
liquidi ty crunch being faced by the Company, the tenure of the sa id NCDs be extended by further period of one year from 
March 30, 2023 to March 30 2024, such that the NCDs shall fa ll du e for redemption on March 30, 2024. 

Current 

Current maturity of long term borrowings 

10. Other financial liabilities 

Current 
Business Advance rece ived from re la ted party(Refer Note 23] 
Other payables 

Total 

166,855 
166,855 

4,499 
768 

5,267 

166,855 
166,855 

2,799 
772 

3,571 



"GUJARAT AKRUTI- TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN: U70102GJ2007PLC050966 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

11. Trade payables 

Due to Micro & Small enterprises 
Due to others 

Total 

Footnote 

As at 
31st March, 2023 
INR jn thousand 

398 
24,572 
24,970 

As at 
31st March, 2022 
INR jn thousand 

782 
24,747 

25,529 

a. The above information has been provided as available with the Company to the extent such parties could be identified on the basis of the information 
available with the Company regarding the sta tus of suppliers under the MSMED Act The principal amounts outstanding to the extent Rs. 398145/- (P.Y­
Rs. 7,82,089/-) are payable to such vendors at the Balance Sheet date. The interest on overdue amount has not been paid I provided since there are 
differences in supplier account and the balances are under reconciliation. 

b. Ageing of Trade Payables 

SR. Particulars 
No. 

1 MSME 
2 Others 
3 Disputed Dues- MSME 
4 Disp uted Dues- Others 

Total 

SR. Particulars 
No. 
1 MSME 
2 Others 
3 Disputed Dues- MSME 
4 Disputed Dues - Others 

Total 

12. Other Liabilities 

~ 
Advance from customers 
Deposits (Unsecured) 
Other payables : 
-Statutory dues 

Total 

Less than 1 
year 

294 
215 

-
-

510 

Less than 1 
I year 

564 
280 

-
844 

1-2 years 

104 
359 

463 

1-2 years 

218 
93 

311 

2-3 years 

2-3 years 

-
98 

98 

5 

5 

5,300 
1,350 

710 
7,360 

As at March 31,2023 
INR in thousand 

More than 3 years Total 

745 

23,154 
23,899 

More than 3 years 

1,215 
-

23,154 
24,369 

5,300 
1,350 

559 
7,209 

398 
1,418 

23,154 
24,970 

As at March 31,2022 
INR in thousand 

Total 

782 
1,593 

23,154 
25,529 



GUJARAT AKRUTI - TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN:U70102GJ2007PLC050966 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

13. Revenue from operations 

Other operating revenue 
Total 

14. Other income 

Interest Income : 
Bank fixed deposits 

Total 

15. Costs of Construction/Development 
Construction costs incurred during the year: 

Approval and consultation expenses 
Total 

16. Finance Costs 

Interest costs: 
Delayed/penal interest on statutory dues 

Total 

17. Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 
Total 

18. Other Expenses 

Legal and professional fees (refer footnote) 
Security Charges 
Director sitting fees 
Other expenses 

Total 

Footnote: 
Auditors Remuneration (included in Legal and Professional fees) : 
Audit Fees 
GST on above 

Total 

Year Ended 
31st March, 2023 
INR in thousand 

5 
5 

73 
73 

328 
328 

563 
525 

3 
9 

1,100 

20 
4 

24 

Year Ended 
31st March, 2022 
INR in thousand 

61 
61 

328 
328 

227 
617 

8 
8 

859 

20 
4 

24 



'"GUJARAT AKRUTI - TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN:U70102G)2007PLC050966 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

19. Earnings Per Share (EPS) 
Basic Earnings Per Share 
Diluted Earnings Per Share** 

19.1 Basic EPS 

Year Ended 
31st March, 2023 

INR 

(29.92) 
(29.92) 

The earnin!!S and wei!!hted avera!!e number of eauitv shares used in the calculation of basic earnin!!s oer share are as follows 

Earnings used in the calcula tion of basic earnings per share(INR in thousand) 

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic earnings per share 

19.2 Diluted EPS 

(1,496) 

50,000 

The ea rnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share are as fo llows 

Earnings used in the calcula tion of diluted earnings per share 

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of diluted earnings per share 

(1,496) 

50,000 

Year Ended 
31st March, 2022 

INR 

(24.95) 
(24.95) 

(1,248) 

50,000 

(1,248) 

50,000 

For the purpose of calculating diluted EPS convertible instruments (zero coupon compulsor ily convertible debentures) are deemed to be converted into 
ordinary shares at the beginning of the period. 

** Zero coupon compulsorily convertible debentures are antidilutive for the periods presented, hence Diluted EPS is restricted to the amount of Basic 
EPS to the extent the conversion of convertible instruments prove to be anti dilutive. 

20. Contingent Liabilities (Not Provided For) : 

Particul a rs 

(A) Claims against the Company, not acknowledged as de bts on account of: 
Income Tax Matter with Income Tax Appell ate Tribunal u/s 143(3) for 
the F.Y. 2011-12 (A.Y. 2012-13) 

Income Tax Matter with Income Tax Appellate Tribunal ufs 143(3) for 
the F.Y. 2012-13 (A.Y. 2013-14) 

Income Tax Matter with Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) ufs 
271(1)(c) for the F.Y. 2012-2013 (A.Y. 2013-14) 

Income Tax Matter with Income Tax Appellate Tribunal ufs 143(3) for 
the F.Y. 2013-14 (A.Y. 2014-15) 

Income Tax Matter with Commissioner of Income Tax (Appea ls) ufs 
271(1)(c) for the F.Y. 2013-2014 (A.Y. 2014·15) 

Footnote: 

As a t 
31st March, 2023 

4 

5 

1,961 

421 

INR in thousand 

As at 
31st March, 202 2 

4 

5 

1,961 

1 

421 

The Company does not have any contingent liability as at balance sheet date, other then stated above, as certified by management & relied upon by the 
auditors. 

(B) Biotech Project Ph.II land measuring 108 Acre land was allotted to the Company for the development of Biotech project under PPP model. GIDC 
had passed an order for the possession of the land as NA charges were due to GIDC. GATBL challenged the order and filed a Civil App lication in the 
Additional District Civil Court at Savli. The possession of the Project Land is in the custody of GATBL, and its security is deployed for its Care. The 
next date of hearing is on 1st Sept,2023. 



'GUJARAT AKRUTI- TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN:U70102GJ2007PLC050966 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

21. In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, all items of current assets, current liabilities & loans and advances continues to 
have a rea lizable valu e of at least the amounts at which they are s tated in the balance sheet 

22. Related Parties Disclosures 

A. Names of related parties and description of relationship 

Holding Company 
Hubtown Limited 

Joint Ventures of Holding Company, with whom Transactions have taken place during the year 
Hubtown Bus Terminal (Ahmedabad) Private Limited 
Hubtown Bus Terminal (Vadodara) Private Limited 

Related Party relationships are identified by the company and relied upon by the auditors 
B. Transitions with Related Parties 

Sr. 
No. 

Nature of Transition 

i. Business Advances received/recovered/adjusted 

Hubtown Bus Terminal (Ah madabad) Pri va te Limited 

1-l ubtown Limited 

ii. Onbehalfpayment made (Net) 

Hubtown Limited 

1-lubtown Bus Terminal (Adajan) Private Limited 

Previous years figu res are given in brackets 

C. Balance outstanding payablesjreceivables 

a) Unsecured Non- Convertible Debenture 

Hubtown Limited 

b) Business Advances payable 

Hubtown Limited 
Hubtown Bus Terminal (Ahmedabad) Priva te Limited 
Hubtown Bus Terminal (Adajan) Private Limited 
Hubtown Bus Terminal (Vadodara) Private Limited 

Holding 
Company 

420 

1,268 

Joint Venture of 
Holding Company 

1 

10 

As at 
31st March, 2023 
lNR in thousand 

166,855 

3,365 
1,120 

10 
3 

INR in thousand 

As at 
31st March, 2022 
INR in thousand 

166,855 

1,676 
1,119 

3 



GUJARAT AKRUTI- TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN:U70102GJ2007PLC050966 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

23. Capital Management 

The primary objective of company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains strong capita l ratios in order to support its 
business and maximise shareholder's value. The company's Board of Directors reviews the capital on an annual basis. 

The capital structure of the company consists of net debt (borrowings and offset by cash and bank balances) and total equity of the 
company. There are no borrowings from banks/ financial institutions or corporates other than the equity shareholders and their 
group companies. 

Debt- Egu ity Ratio 

The debt- equity ratio at the reporting period was as follows : 

Secured Debentures 
Less: Cash and Bank Balances 
Net Debt (A) 

Equity Share Capital 
Convertible Instruments classified as Equity 
Other Equ ity 
Total Equity (B) 

Debt Equity Ratio A/B(%) 

24. Financial Risk Management Objectives 

As at 
31st March, 2023 

166,855 
(1 79) 

166,676 

500 
161,526 
(43,044) 
118,983 

140% 

INR in thousand 
As at 

31st March, 2022 

166,855 
(57) 

166,798 

500 
161,527 
(41,548) 
120,479 

138% 

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company's 
financial risk management policy is set by the Managing Board. 

The Company manages market risk through a treasury department which evaluates and exercises independent con trol over the 
entire process of market risk management. The treasury department recommend risk management objectives and policies which 
are approved by the senior management. The act ivities of this department include management of cash resourses, borrowing 
strategies and ensuring compliance with th e market risk limits and poli cies. 

1) Market Risk 
a) Interest rate risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market interest rates. The company is not exposed to interest rate risk as the borrowings of the Company are to be reedeemed at 
fixed premium. 

b) Foreign currency risk 
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an expos ure will fluctuate on account of changes in 
foreign exchange rates. The company does not have any exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates from its operating 
activities or investments in foreign compani es. 

There is no purchase of materials of imported materials hence foreign currency risk does not arise. 

2) Credit Risk 
The Company is not exposed to credit risk form its operating activities. Credit risk from balances with banks and inter corporate 
loans is managed by the company's treasury department in accordance with the company's policy. 

3) Liquidity risk 
The Company's cashflow requiremnet a re met by fund s received from its holding company. 



GU)ARA T AKRUTI - TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN: U70102G)2007PLC050966 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

25 Ratios 

Sr.No Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 Variation Change% Remarks 

1 Current Ratio Times 
=Curre nt Assets I Curre nt Liabiliti es 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% No major variation 

2 Debt Equity Ratio Times 1.40 1.38 -1.64% -1.18% No major variation 

= Debt I Equity 

3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio* Times -0.01 -0.01 0.00% 0.00% No major variation 

= Net Operating income I Debt Service 

4 Return on Equity Ratio % 
= Net Income I Shareholder's Fund -1.26% -1.04% 0.22% -21.40% No major va riation 

5 Inventory Turnover Ratio* Times 
=COGS 1 Average va lu e of Inventory Not appli cable Not appli cable 

6 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio Times 
=Net Sales I Average Accounts Not applicable Not applicabl e 
Rece ivabl es 

7 Trade Paya bles Turnover Ratio Times 
= Net Purchases I Average Accou nts Not applica bl e Not appli cable 
Payables 

8 Net Capital Turnover Rati o Times 
= Net Sa les I Capita l Employed Not applica ble Not applica ble 

9 Net Profit Ratio % 
= Net Profit I Net Sales Not appli ca bl e Not appl icab le 

10 Return on Capital Employed % 
=Earnin g Before Interest and Tax I -0.0 1 -0.01 0% No major variation 

Capita l Employed 

11 Return on Investment % 
=inco me from Investment I In vestment Not applicable Not appli cable 



GUJARAT AKRUTI- TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN: U70102GJ2007PLC050966 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

26. Fair Value measurement of Financial Instruments 

31st March 2023 
FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost 

Financial Assets 
Other fi nancial assets - - 208 
Cash and cash equivalent - - 179 
Total of Financial Assets - - 387 

Financial Lial!ilitig~ 
Borrowings - 166,856 
Trade payables - - 24,970 
Other Financial liabilities - - 5,267 
Total of Financial Liabilities - - 197,092 

INR in thousand 

31st March 2022 
FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost 

- 210 
- - 57 
- - 267 

- 166,855 
- - 25,529 
- - 3,571 
- - 195,955 

27. On the basis of expected dates of rea lisation of financial assets, recoverable value of non-finaancial assets and payment of 
financia l liab ilities, other information and Ma nagement plans, the board is confident that the Company will be able to meet its 
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fa ll due. 

28. Disclosure of Struck off Companies 
The Company does not have any balances with or transactions with s truck off Companies. 

29. The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for 
holding any Benami property. 

30. The Company do no t have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered w ith ROC beyond the s tatutory period. 

31. The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financia l year. 

32. The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons or entities, incl uding fore ign entities 
(Intermediaries) with the understa nding that the Intermedi ary shall: 

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiar ies) or 

b. provide any guarantee, secur ity or the li ke to or on behalf of the Ulti mate Beneficiaries 

33. The Company have not received any fund from any persons or entityies, including foreign entities (Funding Party) wi th the 
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall : 

(a) di rectly or indirectly lend or inves t in other persons or entities ident ified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ult imate Beneficiaries 

34. The Company does not have any transaction wh ich is not recorded in the books of accounts tha t has been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other 
relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961). 
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GUJARA T AKRUTI - TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
CIN: U70102GJ2007PLC050966 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

35. The company has not been declared willful defaulte r by any bank or financial institution or government or any government 
authority. 

36. Previous years figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary. 

As per our report of even date 

For A. D. Sheth & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

AmitSheth 
Proprietor 
Membership No.: 148106 
UDIN: 23148106BGVBGI7702 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: August 17, 2023 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

%:. 
Director 

DIN:03142640 

~ 
Director 

DIN: 02960155 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: August 17, 2023 



A . D. SHETH & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To, 
The Members of 
Joynest Premises Privat e Limited 

Report on the Audit of the f inancial st at ements 

Opinion: 

We have audited the accompanying f inancial statements of Joynest Premises Private Limited ("the 
Company"), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, Statement of Profit and 
Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes t o the lnd AS financial 

statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (herein after referred to as " lnd AS financial statement"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to t he explanations given to us, 

the aforesa id lnd AS f inancial st atements give the information required by the Companies Act, 

2013 ("the Act" ) in t he manner so required and give a true and fai r view in conformity with the 
accounting princip les generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st 
March, 2023 and its financial performance including other comprehensive income and the 

statement of changes in equity for t he year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion: 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audi ting (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Com panies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilit ies fo r the Audit of the lnd AS fi nancial statements 

section of our repo rt. We are independent of t he Compa ny in accordance with the Code of Ethics 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements 
that are relevant to our audit of the lnd AS financial statements under the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Ru les thereunder, and we have fulf illed our other ethical 

responsibi lit ies in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the 

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Aud it Matters: 

Key audit matters are t hose matters t hat, in our professiona l judgment, were of most significance 

in our audit of the standalone fi nancial statements of t he current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone f inancial statemen ts as a whole, and in 
form ing our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. There 

are no key audit matters which require to be separately communicated in our report; 

Office : 25, 20<1 Floor, 8 Wing, New Happy Home, Tilak Road, Opp.Gurukrupa Hotel, Ghatkopar (East), Mumbai - 400077. 
Mob. : 8898884836 • Email : adshethnassociates@gmail.com 



Emphasis of Matter: 

1. Attention is invited to Note No. 3.1(A) of the financial statements with regarding 

recognition of expense for ongoing projects wh ich is based upon estimated project 

costs, as per the judgement of the management, which have been relied upon by us, 

these being technical matters. 

2. Attention is invited to Note No. 13(a) and (b) of the financial statements with regard to 

interest not charged on Compulsory Convertible Debentures. 

3. Attention is invited to Note No. 28 of the financia l statements with regard to re liance 

placed by the auditors on certification received from the management with regard to 

the disclosure of contingent liabilities given by the Company. 

4. Attention is invited to Note No. 29 of the financial statements with regards to balances 

that are subject to confirmations, reconciliation and adjustments if any. 

5. Attention is invited to Notes the Company has not charged interest on loans and 

advances given to various entities in which the Company has a business interest. 

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the matters. 

Other Information: 
The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. 
The other information comprises the information included in the Director's Report but does not 
include the lnd AS financi al statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Director's Report is 
expected to be made avai lable to us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the lnd AS financia l statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the lnd AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information identified above when it becomes avai lable and, in doing so, consider whether 
the other information is materially inconsistent with the lnd AS fina ncia l statements or our 
knowledge obtained in t he audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

M anagement's and Board of Director's Responsibility for the lnd AS financial statements: 
The Company's Board of Di rectors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act 
with respect to the preparation of these lnd AS fi nancia l statements that give a true and fair view 
of the financial position, financia l performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 



This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting the frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate 
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effective ly for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the lnd AS financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 

to fraud or error. 

In preparing the lnd AS financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to cont inue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either 

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 

so. 

The Board of Directors is also respons ible fo r overseeing the compa ny's financ1al reporting 

process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the lnd AS financial statements: 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the lnd AS financial statements 
as a whole are free from materia l misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these lnd AS financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS f inancial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obt ain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not det ecting a material misstatement resu lting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal contro l re levant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriat e in the circumstances. Under sect ion 143(3}(i) of the Act, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate 
internal financia l controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 



• Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the goi ng concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disc losures in the lnd AS 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

• Evaluate the overa ll presentation, structure and content of the lnd AS financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the lnd AS financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audi t findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regard ing independence, and to communicate with them al l 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements: 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of 

the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the 
information and explanation given to us, we give in Annexure - 1 a statement on the matters 

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. (A) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that : 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Profi t and Loss Statement, and the Cash flow statement dealt with 
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account and returns. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid lnd AS financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 



e) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March, 
2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as 
on 31st March, 2023, from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164{2) of the 
Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

report in Annexure - 2 to this report. 

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

w ith Rule 11 of the Com panies (Audit and Audito rs) Rul es, 2014, in our opinion and to the 
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

(i) The Company has no pending litigations in its lnd AS financial statements. 

(ii) The Company did not have long term contract s including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

(i i i) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

(iv) 

a. No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds 

or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in 

any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries" ), 

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons 
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company 

("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf 

of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

b. No funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), 

including foreign entities {"Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company sha ll, whether, directly or 

ind irectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or 

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; and 

c. Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and 

appropriate in the circumsta nces; noth ing has come to our notice that has caused 
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any 
material mis-statement. 



d. The company has not declared or paid dividend during the year in compliance 
with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(16) of 
the Act: 
Since the Company is a Private Limited Company, the provisions of Section 197 of the Act are 
not applicable. The Ministry of Corporate Affa irs has not prescribed other details under 

Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us. 

For M/s. A. D. Sheth & Associates 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 181

h May, 2023 

UDIN : 23148106BGVBFAS712 



ANN EXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

(Referred to in our Report of even date on Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023 of 

Joynest Premises Private Limited) 

In our opinion, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records as we considered 
appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us during the normal 
course of audit, which were necessary to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that: 

(i) (a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full part iculars, including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(B) As per the information and explanation provided to us, the Company does not own 

any intangible assets. 

(b) The management has physica lly verified the Property, Plant and Equipment at 

reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no 

material discrepancies were noticed on such ve rification. 

(c) As per the information, explanation provided and verified by us, the Company does 

not own immovable properties as disclosed in the financia l statements under Note 4 
of Property and Plant and Equipment. 

(d) As per the inform ation, explanation provided and verified by us, the company has not 

revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) during the 

year. Hence, no further disclosure is required in this regard. 

(e) As per the information and explanation provided to us, no proceedings have been 

in itiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under 
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made 

thereunder, hence no fu rt her disclosure is required in th is regard . 

(ii) (a) The inventory has been physica lly verified at reasonable intervals during the year by 

the Management. In our opinion the coverage and procedure of such verification by 
the management is appropriate; there were no discrepancies noticed during the 
verification. 

(b) As per the information and explanation provided by us, the company's working capital 
limits has been renewed during the year under review by the Bank, in excess of five 

crores on the basis of security of assets including current assets. The quarterly returns 

or statements filed by the company with such bank are in agreement wi th the books of 
account of the Company. 



(iii) (a) As per the information, explanation provided and verified by us, during the year, 
t he company has made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or 
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to 
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, hence, no further 
reporting is required under clause (iii)(a) and (iii)(b) . 

(b) As per the information, explanation provided and verified by us, as the company has 
not advanced any loans and advances in the nature of loans, no further reporting is 
required under clause (ii i)(c), (iii)( d), (iii)( e) and (iii)(f) . 

(iv) According to the information, explanation provided and verified by us, the provisions of 

sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, 
guarantees, and security, have been complied wi th by the company. 

(v) According to the information, explanation provided and verified by us, the company has not 
accepted any deposit including deemed deposit under section 73 to 76 or any other relevant 

provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed, hence no further disclosure 
required in thi s regard . 

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance cost records under subsection (1) 

of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, no further disclosure required in this 
regards. 

(vii) (a) The extent of arrears of statutory dues outstanding inc luding in terest at the balance 
sheet date, for a period exceeding six months from the date they become payable and 

the details of outstanding as follows : 

Sr. No. Particulars Amount in INR 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Tax Collected at Source (TCS) Liability 361/-

ESIC Liability 56,254/ -

Interest on delayed payment of Direct and Indirect Statutory Dues 44,15,458/ -

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, the particulars of dues of Income Tax, Value Added Tax and 

Service Tax as at the Balance Sheet date which have not been deposited on account of 

a dispute are as fo llows: 

Name of Nature of Amount not deposited Financial Details of Pending 

Statue Dues on account of demand Year Proceedings 
{In INR) 

Income Tax Income Tax 1,25,12,800/- 2016-17 The Commissioner of 

Act, 1961 Income Tax (Appea ls) 



(viii) According to the records of the company, the information and explanations provided to us 
and based on the procedure carried out by us during the course of our audit, no transactions 

were recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income 
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

(ix) (a) According to the information, explanation provided and verified by us, the company 
has defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest 
thereon, to any lender. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared a wilful defaulter 

by any bank or financia l institution or government or any government authority. 

(c) According to the information, explanation provided and verified by us, the company 

has applied the term loans for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures 

performed by us, and on an overall examination of the lnd AS financial statements of 
the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for 

long-term purposes by the company. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 

examination of the lnd AS financial statements of the company, we report that the 
company does not have any subsid iaries, associates or joint ventures and accordingly, 
accordingly the reporting for clause (ix)(e) and (ix)(f) is not applicable. 

(x) (a) According to records of the company examined by us, the compa ny has not raised any 
money by way of initial publ ic offer or further public offer {including debt instruments) 

during the year, hence no further disclosure required in this regard. 

(b) According to records of the company examined by us, the company has made 

Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures during the year; hence disclosure regarding 
compliance of requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 
is applicable. 

(xi) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair 

view of the lnd AS financial statements and according to the information and 
explanations given by management, we report that no fraud on the company or by the 

officer or employees of the company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

(b) No report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed 

by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 



(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not 

rece ived any w histle-blower complaint during the concerned year; hence no further 
disclosure is required in this regard. 

(xii) Accord ing to records of the Company, the Company is not covered under the category of 
Nidhi Company and therefore reporting under the clause 3(xii) of the order is not applicable 
to the Company. 

(xiii) According to the information, explanation provided, and records examined by us, the 
provision of section 177 of the companies Act, 2013 for establishment of audit committee is 
not appli cable to the company. 

According to the in formation and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with 

Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013, wherever applicable, in respect of all transactions with 
related parties and the details have been disclosed in the lnd AS financial statements as 

required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and records examined by us, the 

internal audit is applicable to the company during the concerned year. 

(xv) According to the information and explanat ions given to us and in our opinion during the year 

the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions wi th its Directors or persons 

connect ed with its Directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 
are not applicable to the company. 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Hence, no further disclosure is required in this regard. 

(xvii) As per the information and explanation given to us and records examined by us, the 

company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year. 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly Clause 
3(xviii) of the Order is not appli cable. 

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financia l 

liabilities, other information accompanying the lnd AS financial statements, our knowledge 
of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the 

evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to 

believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company 

is not capable of meeting its liabi lities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they 
fa ll due within a period of one year f rom the balance sheet date. We, however, state that 
t his is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. 



We further state that our repo rting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report 
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due w ithin a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and 
when they fa ll due. 

(xx) The provisions related to section 135 of the companies Act, 2013 regarding the Corporate 
Socia l Responsibi lity is not applicable to the company hence no further disclosure is required 
in this regard . 

For M/s. A. D. Sheth & Associates 

df! 
Amit Sheth 

Proprietor 
M . No.: 148106 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 181

h May, 2023 

UDIN: 23148106BGVBFA5712 



Annexure - 2 to our report of even date 
Joynest Premises Private Limit ed ("the Company" ) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sect ion 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act , 2013 ("the Act " ) 

We have audited t he internal financial contro ls over financial reporting of Joynest Premises 
Private Limited ("the Company") as of 3151 March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the lnd AS 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

M anagement's Responsibil ity for Internal Financial Cont rols: 

The Company's management is responsible for establish ing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on t he internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India ("ICAI" }. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's po licies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the time ly preparat ion of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility: 

Our responsibi lity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financia l Contro ls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 

Note" ) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 
section 143{10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial cont rols, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Contro ls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards 
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethica l requirements and plan and perform 

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal f inancial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financia l reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 

audit of internal financial controls over financia l reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over f inancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating t he design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting. 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting: 
A Company's internal financial control over financia l reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonab le assurance regarding the reliabil ity of financial reporting and the preparation of lnd AS 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A Company's interna l financial control over financia l reporti ng includes those policies 
and procedures that : 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of lnd AS financial statements in accordance with general ly accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expendi tures of the Company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizat ions of management and Directors of the Company; and 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthori zed 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the lnd AS financia l statements 

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting: 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 

the possib ility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any eva luat ion of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion: 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate int ernal financial contro ls 
system over fi nancia l reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at 3151 March, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued 
by the ICAI. 



Explanatory Paragraph: 

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAI, as 
specified under section 143{10) of the Act, the lnd AS financial statements of the Company, which 

comprises the Balance Sheet as at 3151 March, 2023, and the related Statement of Profit and Loss 
and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information, and issued our report of even date and expressed an 
unqualified opinion thereon. 

For M/s. A. D. Sheth & Associates 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 181

h May, 2023 

UDIN: 23148106BGVBFA5712 



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023 
Particulars 

1 ASSETS 
Non·Current Assets 
(a) Property, plant and equipment 
(b) Capital work-in·progress 
(c) Financial assets 

(i) Other financial assets 
(d) Current tax assets (Net) 
Total Non-Current assets 

2 Current assets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Financial assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 
(ii) Bank balances o ther than (i) above 
(iii) Other financial assets 

(c) Other current assets 
Total Current Assets 
TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
1 Eq uity 

(a) Equity share cap ital 
(b) Other equity 
Total Equity 

2 Liabilities 
i Non·Curre nt Liabi lities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 
(i) Borrowings 
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 

(b) Provisions 
Total Non·Current Liabilities 

ii Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 
(ii) Trade payables 

- Due to MSME 
· Due to Others 

(ii) Other financial liab ilities 
(b) Other current liabilities 
(c) Provis ions 
Total Current Liabi lities 
Total Liabilities 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Note 
No. 

4 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 
5 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 

13 
16 

14 
17 
15 

The accompanyi ng notes are a n integral part of the fina ncial state me nts 

As per our report of even date 

For A.D. Sheth & Associates 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 18/ 0 5/2023 

As a t 
31s t March, 2023 

~In lakhs 

102.34 
230.90 

50.95 
284.51 

668.69 

52,509.74 

2,566.58 
1,928.58 
1,797.70 
2,409.28 

61,2 11.88 
61,880.58 

10,471.95 
(1,940.34) 
8,531.61 

2,811.02 
840.43 

20.44 
3,671.89 

17,276.98 

523.42 
1,975.07 
7,588.40 

22,134.31 
178.89 

49,677.07 
53,348.97 
61,880.58 

KH ILEN V SHAH 

D1rector 

DIN : 03134932 

~~ 
S~IIVA~ GOWDA 

Ch1ef Financial Officer 

As at 
31st March, 2022 

~lnlakhs 

87.55 
230.90 

50.95 
150.99 

520.39 

46,593.15 

1,370.04 
1,440.58 
2,451.51 
2,410.91 

54,266.19 
54,786.58 

10,471.95 
(2,587.19) 
7,884.75 

17,272.03 
216.05 

44.84 
17,532.92 

2,486.14 

1,031.05 
1,469.24 
8,091.69 

16,275.32 
15.45 

29,368.90 
46,901.82 
54,786.58 

KAMAL MAT ALIA 

Director 

DIN : 00009695 

SANJIV AMBERKAR 

Chief Executive Officer 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 18/ 05/ 2023 



)OYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 20::..:2:.:3=----------------
Part iculars Note Year ended Year ended 

31st March, ZOZZ 
~in lakhs 

INCOME 

Revenue fro m Operations 
Other Income 

Total Income 

II Expenses 
Costs Of Construction I Development 
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 
Changes in Inventories of Incomplete Project 
Employee Benefits Expense 
Fi nance Costs 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Tota l Expenses 

Ill Profi t before Tax 

IV Tax Expens e 
Current Tax 

Profi t I (Loss) fo r the Year 

V Other Compre hens ive Income 
Items tha t will not be reclassified to profi t or loss 

Remeseaurement of the net defined benefit liabi lity I asset 

VI Tota l comprehensive income I (loss) for the yea r 

VII Ea rn ing per equi ty shar e of nominal value of~ 101- each 

Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share 
Class- A 
Class- B 
Class- C 
Ordinary 

No. 31st March, ZOZJ 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 

~in lakhs 

9,214.80 
78.15 

9,292.95 

7,552.52 
974.95 

(5,917.06) 
726.23 

2,628.71 
19.73 

2,509.23 
8 ,494.30 

798.64 

798.64 

(151.79) 

646.85 

4.40 
39.61 

1.52 
7,986.43 

259.36 
145.54 

404.89 

9,764.87 
307.36 

(14,650.50) 
479.77 

3,270.26 
14.77 

1,786.64 
973.18 

(568.28) 

(568.28) 

(7.75) 

(576.04) 

(3.13) 
(28.19) 

(1.08) 
(5,682.85) 

The accompanying notes are an integra l pa rt of the financial s ta tements 

As per our report of even date 

AMIT SH 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 1810512023 

SAD~ 
Company Secretary 

For and on behalf of the board of Directors 

~~-
Director Di rector 
DIN : 03134932 DIN : 00009695 

SHIV~DWDA SA~RKAR 
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 1810512023 



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31" March, 2023 

Particulars 

(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Prof•t/ (Loss) before tax 

Adjustments for: 

Deprec•atlon/Amortlsat•on/lmpairment of Property, Plant and Equ1pments and Intangible 

Assets 

Interest Income 

Interest Expenses 

Other adJUStment s for non-cash items 

Operating Profit/(Loss) before changes in working capital 

Adjustment for (lncrease)/Decrease in Operating Assets 

Adjustments for decrease (increase) in inventories 

Adjustments for decrease (increase) In other current assets 

AdJUStments for other financial assets, non-current 

AdJUStments for other financial assets, current 

Adjustment for lncrease/(Decrease) in Operating Uabilities 

Adjustments for Increase (decrease) in trade payables, current 

Adjustments for Increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 

Adjustments for provisions, current 

Adjustments for prov1slons, non-current 

AdJUStments for other financial liabilities, current 

Adjustments for other financial liabilities, non-current 

cash flow from operations after changes in working capital 

Net Di rect Taxes (Paid)/Refunded 

Net cash Flow from/(used In) Operating Activities 

(B] CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

Purchase of Cap1tal work-In-progress 

Interest received 

Bank Balances not cons1dered as Cash and Cash Equ1valents 

Net cash Flow from/( used in) Investing Activi ties 

[C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTlVITIES 

Proceeds from borrowings 

Repayment s of borrowings 

Interest pa1d 

Net cash Flow from/ ( used In) Financing Activities 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and cash Equivalents 

Cash & Cash Equ1valents at beginning of penod (see Note 8) 

cash and cash Equivalents at end of period (see Note 8) 

Notes: 

1 cash and Cash equivalents comprise of: 

Cash on Hands 

Balance with Banks 

Short-term Investment 

cash and cash equivalents 

Effect of Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/loss (Net) 

cash and cash equivalent.s as restated 

2 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped I reclassified wherever necessary. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

(Amount ~ in lakhs) 

For the year ended 31st For the year ended 

March, 2023 31" March, 2022 

798.64 (568.28) 

19.73 14.77 

(65.84) (145.54) 

2,628.71 3,270.26 

(151 .79) (7.75) 

3,229.46 2,563.46 

(5,916.59) (14,671.14) 

1.62 (745.50) 

- 1.12 

653 .81 27.19 

(1.80) 857.92 

5,828.74 4,134.33 

163.44 15.11 

(24.40) 44.55 

(S03.29) 1,030.32 

624.38 (20.23) 

4,055.37 (6,762.89) 

(133.Sl) (36.28) 

3,921.86 (6,799.18) 

(34.S2) (21.91) 

- (1.43) 

65.84 145.54 

(488.00) (226.88) 

(456.68) (104.68) 

550.00 s.ooo.oo 
(220.18) (13.54) 

(2,598.46) (185.85) 

(2,268.64) 4,800.61 

1,196.54 (2,103.25) 

1,370.04 3,473.29 

2,566.58 1,370.04 

0.39 0.52 

2,566.19 1,100.04 

- 269.48 

2,566.58 1,370.04 

2,566.S8 1,370.04 

As per our report of even date For an on behalf of the board of Directors 

For A.D. Sheth & Associates~::::::===:~ y 

Firm Reg•stratlon No: 01 ~ \ S,\ ' -
Chartere<\A~an .<.,.\.'\ " (/ ~ p R f: -1f

1 
HI LEN V SHAH 

_...~.Jr.~~--tf '.• Jl.; 0 -~ lc,;C, ~~ Director 

~ :: C~CO' i~p.~\~S ;-;( ~~ 4ful. lf\ )~ DIN : 03134932 
AMIT SHETH V} r>.C \ ·10 \Qll r~ p_ '1tf1.q 'U 

Propnetor '" ~AR~: ·,~!~1 ·'1'~! of< /'1 i'~ - r¥. Qilt> 
Membership No.: 14 · ~ t ~ ·o \.Y ~ 

ir \ \':'! ~' ,r: 1 
SA ANAND LAD SHIVARAMA GOWDA 

UDIN: 23148106BGVBFA571 2 

Place· M umba1 

Date· 18/05/ 2023 

, ,_u~•\'..1:_...;; -
~ Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer 

~~ 

KAMAL MAT ALIA 

D~rector 

DIN : 00009695 

~~ 
SANJIV AMBERKAR 

Chief Executive Officer 

Place: Mumba1 

Date: 18/05/ 2023 



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE liMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

Notes Amount Amount 
No ~inlakhs ~ inlakhs 

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 
Equity Shares Preference Shares 

As at 1st April, 2021 11 7,271.95 3,200.00 
Changesinsharecapital 
As at 31st March, 2022 7,271.95 3,200.00 
Changes in share capital 
As at 31st March, 2023 7,271.95 3,200.00 

B. OTHER EQUITY 
Reserves and Surplus 

Retained Earnings Total 

Balance at 1st April, 2021 (2,011.15) 8,460.79 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (7.75) (7.75) 
Transfer to Retained Earnings (568.28) (568.28) 
Balance at 31st Ma rch, 2022 (2,587.19) 7,884.75 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (151.79) (151.791 
Transfer to Retained Earnings 798.64 798.64 
Bala nce at 31st March, 2023 (1,940.34) 8,531.61 

The accompa nymg notes a re an mtegra l part ofthe fina nCia l s tateme nts 

As per our attached report of even date 

For A.D. Sheth & Associates 
Firm Registration No: 01 3427 
Charter d Accoun tants 

Proprietor 
Membership No.: 148106 

UDIN:23148106BGVBFA5712 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 18/05/2023 

Company Secretary 

For a nd on behalf of the board of Directors 

KHILEN V SHAH 
Director 
DIN : 03134932 

SHIVARAMA GOWDA 

~-

KAMAL MAT ALIA 

Director 
DIN : 00009695 

Cllief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 18/ 05/2023 



~ )OYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMIT ED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2 023 

•• Note 1. COMPANY OVERVIEW AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1.1 Company Overview 
joynest Premises Private Limited is a Private Limited Company domiciled in India, incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956. Company 
is engaged in the real estate business of construction and development of residential project at Chembur and other similar works. 

1.2 The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 18th May, 2023 

Note 2. STANDARDS, NOT YET EFFECTIVE AND HAVE NOT BEEN ADOPTED EARLY BY THE COMPANY 

Information on new standards, amendments and interpretations that are expected to be relevant to the fi nancial statements is provided 
below. 
lnd AS 115 'Revenue from Contracts with Custo mers' (Ind AS 115) 
There is one new standard issued by MCA (not yet effective) fo r revenue recognition which overhauls the existing revenue recognition 
standards including Ind AS l B - Revenue and lnd AS 11 - Construction contracts. The new standard provides a control-based revenue 
recognition model and provides a fi ve step application principle to be followed for revenue recognition: 

i) Identification of the contracts with the customer 
ii) Identification o f the performance obligations in the contract 
iii) Determination of the transaction price 
iv) Allocation of transaction price to the performance obligatio ns in the contract (as identified in step ii) 
v) Recognition of revenue when performance obligation is satisfied. 
The e ffective date of the new standard has not yet been notified by the MCA. The management is yet to assess the impact of this new 
standard on the Company's financial statements. 

Note 3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) as notified by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affa irs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act , 20 13 ('Act') (to the extent notified) read with Rule 3 of the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Ru les, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 
The Company has adopted all the lndAS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with IndAS 101 First time adoption of 
Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out from Indian Accou nting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed 
under Section 133 of the Act, read witl1 Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. 

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an 
existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

a ) Historical Cost Convent ion 
The financial statements have bee n prepared on histor ical cost basis, except for the following: 

i. certain financial assets and liabilities that have been measured a t fair value 
ii. assets he ld for sale· measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. 
iii. defined benefit plans~ plan assets measured at fair value. 
b) Current a nd Non~Current Class ification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non current classification. 
An asset is classified as current when : 

i. It is expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
ii. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
iii. It is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
iv. It is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the 

reporting period 

All other assets are classified as non-current 
A liability is class ified as current when: 

i. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
ii. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 

iii. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 

All othe r liabilities are classified as non~cu rrent 

Operating cycle for the business activities of the company covers the duration of the specific project I contract I service and extends 
up to the realisation of receivables within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective project 

c) Fore ign currency trans lation 
Functiona l and presentation currency 
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (' INR') which is also the functional and presentation currency of the Company. 



JOYN EST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 1ST MARCH, 20 23 

3.1 REVENUE RECOGNITION 
Revenue Recognition Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects 
the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those goods or services. 

A. Revenue from sale of properties/ developme nt rights: 
i. Revenue from the sale of properties I flats I commercial premises I units in a project are recognised when the company satisfies 

pe rformance obligations at a point in time i.e when control is transferred to the customer which is usually on giving soft possession for 
fit outs or actual possession to the customer. 

ii. Revenue is measu red based on the transaction price, wh1ch is the consideration, adjusted for discounts, rebates, price concessions, 
returns and financing component if any, as specified in the contracts with the customers. Revenue excludes taxes collected from 
customers on behalf of the government. 

iii. Amount received as Advance from customers on Invoicing I raising demand letters are classified as Contract Liabilities. The company"s 
right to consideration in exchange for goods or services that the company has transferred to the customer are classified as receivables. 

iv. The Company has adopted lnd AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers, with effect from April 1, 2018. lnd AS 115 establishes 
principles for reporting information about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues and cash flows arising from the 
contracts with its customers and replaces lnd AS 18 "Revenue" and Guidance Note on · Accounting for Real Estate transactions" for 
entities to whom lnd AS is applicable. The Company has adopted lnd AS 115 using the modified retrospective approach to contracts 
that were not completed as at April 01, 2018 and there were no amounts required to be debited to Retained Earnings pertaining to 
recognition of revenue based on satisfaction of performance obligations at a point in time. 

Accordingly, the comparative amounts of revenue and corresponding contract assets/ liabilities have not been retrospectively 
adjusted. 

B. Revenue from Trading Materials: 
Revenue from sale of trading material is recognised when control of promised goods are transferred to the customer. 

C. Revenue from project management services: 
Revenue from 'project management services' is recognized only on satisfaction of performance obligation of promised services based 
on the agreements between the Company and the customer to whom such services are rendered. 

D. Inte rest 
Interest mcome from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the 
amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding at the 
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the 
financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

E. Othe rs 
Revenues /Income and Costs/ Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as they are earned or incurred. 

F. Share of profit f loss from partnership firms I association of persons (AOP) is accou nted in respect of the financial year of the Firm I 
AOP, dunng the reporting period, on the basis of their audited/ management reviewed accounts, which is considered as a part of other 
operating activity. 

3.2 PROPERTY PLANT AND EQU IPMENT AND DEPRECIATION / AMMORTISATION 
A. Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquis ition or construction less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment 

losses, if any. 
B. Depreciation is provided on the straight line method on the bas is of estimated useful life of the asset in the manner specified in 

Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale/disposal of assets is calculated pro-rata from the 
month of such addition, or up to the month of such sale/disposal, as the case may be. 

Asset Cateeory 
Computer 
Office Equipment's 
Furniture and Fixture 
Vehicles 

3.3 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
3.3.1 Initia l recognition 

Estimated useful life (in Years) 
3 
5 

10 
8 

The Company recogmzes financial assets and financia l liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument 
All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition except for trade receivables which are initially measured 
at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financia l liabilities, 
that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition. Regular way purchase and sale of financial 
assets are accounted for at trade date. 



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MHZ008PTC18371 5 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

3.3.2 Subsequent measu reme nt 
a. Non-d erivative financia l ins truments 
(i) Financial assets carried a t amortised cost 

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in 
order to collect contractual cash flows and the co ntractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of pr incipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

(ii) Financial assets a t fair value through other comprehens ive in come 
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held with in a business model whose 
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financia l asset 
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Further, in 
cases where the Company has made an irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investments which are classified as equity 
instruments, the subsequent changes in fa ir value are recognized in other comprehensive income. 

(iii) Financia l assets a t fair value through profit or loss 
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categor ies are subsequently fair valued through profit or loss. 

(iv) Financial liabili ties 
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for contingent consideration 
recognized in a business combination which is subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss. For trade and other payables 
maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the car rying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these 
instruments. 

(v) Fair value of financial instruments 
In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on market 
conditions and risks existing at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value include discounted cash flow analysis, 
available quoted market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such 
value may never actually be realized. 

3.3.3 Derecognition of financial instruments 
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when tl1e contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the 
fi nancial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under lndAS 109. A fi nancial liability (or a part of a financia l liability) is 
de recognized from the Company's balance sheet when the obligation speci fied in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

3.3.4 Impairment 
a. Financial assets 

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued 
through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to life 
time ECL. For all other fi nancial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been 
a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL.The amount of expected credit 
losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised is 
recognized as an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss. 

b. Non-financia l assets 
Intangible assets a nd prope rty, plant and equipment 

Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate 
that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the 
fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that 
are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset 
belongs. 

3.4 TAXATION 
i. Current Tax 

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported in the 
financial statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that 
are never taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by 
the end of the reporting period. 

In case the Company is liable to pay income tax u/s 115)8 of Income Tax Act, 1961 (i.e. MAT), the amount of tax paid in excess of 
normal income tax is recognized as an asset (MAT Credit entitlement) only if there is convincing evidence for realization of s uch asset 
dur ing tl1e specified period. MAT credit entitlement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 



]OYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LI MITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008 PTC183715 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

ii. De ferred Tax 
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the car rying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements 
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recogn ized for all 
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that 
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that su fficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the pe riod in which the liability is settled 
or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting 
period. 
The measurement of defer red tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the 
Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

iii. Current and defer red tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax ar e recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive 
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax a re also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly 
in equity respectively. 

3.5 INVENTORIES 
All inventories a re stated at Cost or Net Realizable Value, whichever is lower. 
Stock of material at Site' includes cost of purchase, other costs incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and condition. 
Cost formula used is average cost 

Incomplete Projects' include cost of incomplete properties for which the Company has not entered into sale agreements and in other cases 
where the revenue recognition is postponed. 'Incomplete Projects' also include initial project costs that relate directly to a (prospective) 
project, incurred for the purpose of securing the project. These costs are recognized as expend iture for the year in which they are incurred 
unless they a re separa tely identifiable and it is probable that the respective project will be obtained. 

Inventory value includes costs incurred upto the completion of the project viz. cost of land I rights, value of floor space index (FSI), 
materials, services and other expenses (including borrowing costs) attributable to the projects. Cost formula used is average cost. 

3.6 EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 
Post -Employment Benefit s 
Defined b enefit pla ns: 

3.6.1 Gratui ty 
Gratuity is post-employment benefit and is in the nature of a de fi ned benefit plan. The liability recognised in the financial statements in 
respect of gratuity is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting da te, together w ith adjust ments for unrecognised 
actuarial gains or losses and past service costs. The defined benefit/obligation is calculated at or near tl1e reporting date by an independent 
actuary using the projected unit credit method. 

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are credited o r charged to the statement of 
OCI in the year in which such gains or losses are determined. 

Sho r t-te rm e mployee ben efi ts: 
Expense in respect of other short term benefits is recognised on the basis of the amount paid or payable for the period du ring which 
services are rendered by the employee. 
Other Long Term employee Benefi ts: 
Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed within one year from the balance sheet date is 
recogn ised on the basis of discounted value of estimated amount requi red to be paid or estimated value of benefit expected to be availed by 
the employees. Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more th an one year after the balan ce 
sheet date is estimated on the basis of an actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. 

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuar ial assumptions a re charged to 
statement of profit and loss in the year in which such gains or losses are determined. 
Defined con tribution plans: Company's contribution to Sta te governed Provident Fund Scheme is recognised during the year in which the 
related service is rendered. 

3.7 BORROWING COSTS 
Interests and other borrowing costs ca lculated as per effective interest rate attributable to qualifying assets a re allocated as part of the cost 
of construction I development of such assets. Such allocation is suspended duri ng extended periods in which active development is 
interru pted and, no costs are allocated once all such activities are substantially complete. Investment income earned on the temporary 
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for 
capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Account 

3.8 CASH FLOW STATEMENT 



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CI N: U45202M H2008PTC183715 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

3.9 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS 
i. All transactions in foreign currency are recorded in the reporting currency, based on closing rates of exchange prevalent on the dates of 

the relevant transactions. 

ii. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign cur rency, outstanding as on the Balance Sheet date , are converted in reporting currency at 
the closing rates of exchange prevailing on the said date. Resultant gain or loss is recognized during the year in the statement of profit 
and loss. 

iii. Non monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign cur rencies are carried at the exchange rate prevalent on the date of the 
transaction. 

3.10 SEGMENT REPORTING 
The Company is engaged in the business of Real Estate Development, which as per lnd AS · 108 'Operating Segments' is considered to be the 
only reportable business segment. The Company is also operating within the same geographical segment. Hence, disclosures under lnd AS· 
108 are not applicable. 

3.11 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a resul t of past events, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of 
obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best 
estimates. Provisions a re discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material. 

Contingent liability is disclosed for: 
Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly with in the control of the Company or 

Present obligations a r ising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or 
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 

3.12 USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lndAS requires management to make estimates, judgments and 

assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets 

and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the fi nancial statements and reported amounts of revenues 

and expenses during the period. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and 

subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed in note 3.12.1. Accounting estimates 

could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as 

management becomes aware of changes in ci rcumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the fi nancial 

statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material. their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 

3.12.1 Critical a ccounting judgements and estimates 
a. Revenue recogn ition 

The Company uses the percentage·of·completion method in accoun ting for its revenue. Costs of the project are based on the 
management's estimate of the cost to be incurred upto the completion of the p rojects and include cost of land, Floor Space Index (FS!), 
mater ials, services and other expenses attr ibutable to the projects. Estimates of project income, as well as project costs, are reviewed 
periodically. Costs expended have been used to measure progress towards completion of work. Provisions for estimated losses, if any, 

on uncompleted contracts are recorded in the period in which such losses become probable based on th e expected contract estimates 
at the reporting date. 

b. Property, plant and equipment a nd depreciation 
The charge in respect of per iodic depreciation is der ived after dete rmining an estimate of an asset's expected usefu l life and the 
expected residual value a t the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company's assets a re determined by management 
a t the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on historical 
experience with simila r assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology. 
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JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

Note 4. Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress 
t' 

in Iakhs 
Computers and Furniture and Vehicles Office Total Capital work-in-

Laptops Fixtures Equipment progress 

Cost or deemed cost 

Balance at 1stApi"il, 2021 0.68 18.23 103.00 42.57 164.48 229.47 
Additions 1.23 19.96 0.71 21.91 1.43 
Transfers 
Balance at 31st March, 2022 1.91 38.19 103.00 43.29 186.39 230.90 

Accumulated depreciation and impairment 

Balance at 1st April, 2021 0.41 11.28 30.16 42.21 84.06 
Depreciation expense 0.36 1.35 12.87 0.20 14.77 
Balance at 31st March, 2022 0.77 12.63 43.02 42.41 98.84 

Carrying amount as at 31st March, 2022 1.14 25.56 59.98 0.87 87.55 230.90 

Computers and Furniture and 
Vehicles 

Office 
Total 

Capital work-in-
Laptops Fixtures Equipment progress 

Cost or deemed cost 

Balance at 31st March, 2022 1.91 38.19 103.00 43.29 186.39 230.90 
Additions 2.45 12.04 19.28 0.76 34.52 
Disposals 
Balance at 31st March, 2023 4.36 50.23 122.27 44.04 220.91 230.90 

Accumulated depreciation and impairment 

Balance at 31st March, 2022 0.77 12.63 43.02 42.41 98.84 
Depreciation expense 1.03 3.90 14.50 0.30 19.73 
Balance at 31st March, 2023 1.80 16.54 57.52 42.71 118.57 

Carrying amount as at 31st March, 2023 2.56 102.34 230.90 



]OYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

Note 5. Other financial assets 

Non·current 

Bank balances 
- Deposits with maturity of more than twelve months 

Security deposits 

Project Advances 
- Related parties 
- Others 

Interest accrued on fixed deposits 
Other receivables (Other than Trade Receivables) 

- Related parties 
- Others 

Note 6. Current Tax assets and liabilities 

Advance Tax paid 

Note ?. Inventories 

Inventories (lower of cost or net realisable value) 
- Stock of material at site 
-Stock in trade (Acquired for trading) 
- Incomplete projects 
- Fin ished Properties 

Note 8. Cash a nd cas h equiva le nts 

Balances with banks: 
- in current accounts 
- in escrow accounts 
- in deposit with maturity of less than three months 
Cash on hand 

Note 9. Other bank balances 

Other bank deposits 
Margin money deposits 

Foot Note: 

Tota l 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

As at 
31s t March, 2023 

~in lakhs 

50.00 
0.95 

50.95 

14.00 
10.07 

75.64 
1,697.99 
1,797.70 

284.51 
284.51 

27.04 
45.14 

45,440.88 
6,996.68 

52,509.74 

1,073.78 
1.492.41 

0.39 
2,566.58 

1,635.00 
293.58 

1,928.58 

As at 
31st March, 2022 

~inlakhs 

50.00 
0.95 

50.95 

111.91 
1,464.66 

9.98 

67.85 
797.11 

2,451.51 

150.99 
150.99 

27.52 
7.91 

46,557.72 

46,593.15 

338.87 
761.17 
269.48 

0.52 
1,370.04 

1,172.00 
268.58 

1,440.58 

Balances with bank in margin money and fixed deposits are kept as security for guarantees f other facilities. 

Note 10. Other assets 

~ 
Advances to land owners 
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind 
Prepaid Expenses 
Balance with s tatutory authorities 

Total 

100.00 
1,665.60 

8.80 
634.89 

100.00 
1,448.67 

2.55 



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

Loans and Advances - Disclos ures 

Figures For the Current Reporting Period 
Borrower Amount of loan or advance outstanding % to Total Loan or Advance 

(~)in lakhs 
Promoters -

Directors -
KMPs -
Related Parties -

Total -

Fi~ures For Previous Reportin~ Perio d 
Borrower Amount of loan or advance outstandin~ % to Total Loan or Advance 

(~)in lakhs 
Promoters -
Directors -
KMPs -
Related Parties 111.91 

Total 111.91 

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
100 
100 



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE liMITED 
CIN: U45202 MH2008PTC183715 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 1ST MARCH, 2023 

Note 11. Equity share cap ital 

Equity share caprtal 
Preference share capital 

Tota l 

Authorised Share Capita l: 
100,00 (P.Y. • 100,00) Ordinary Equity Shares of<: 10 each 
1,81.34,450 (P.Y. · 1,81.34,450) Class A Equity Shares of' 10 each 
20,16,050 (P.Y. · 20,16,050)Ciass 8 Equity Shares of' 10 each 
5,25,58,955 (P.Y. • 5,25,58,955) Class C Equity Shares of' 10 each 
3,20,00,000 (P.Y. • 3.20,00,000), 17.75% Cumulative Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares of' 10 each 

Total 

Issued and s ubscribed capital compri.ses: 
Ordinary Equity Shares 
100,00 (P.Y. • 1 00,00) Ordinary Equity Shares of ' 10 each 
Class A Equity Shares 
1,8 1.34,450(P.Y.- 1,81,34,450) Class A Equity Shares of' 10 each 
Class 8 Equity Shares 
20,16,050 (P.Y • 20,16,050)Ciass 8 Equity Shares of' 10 each 
Class 'C' Equity Shares 
5,25,58,955 (P Y. • 5,25,58,955) Class C Equity Shares of' 10 each 
Preferen ce Shares 
3,20.00,000 (P Y. · 3,20,00,000), 17.75% Cumulative Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares off 10 each 

Tota l 

a) Reconciliation of Number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year 

Ordina ry E<Julty Shar es 

Balance at l si April, 2021 
Add I ( Lcs~) Issued I (Bought back) during the year 

Balance at 3 1st March, 2022 
Add I (Less) Issued I (Bought back) during the year 

Balance at 3 1s t March, 2023 

Class A Equity Shares 
Balance at 1st April, 2021 

Add I (Less) Issued I (Bought back) during the year 
Balance a t 31st March, 2022 

Add I (Less) Issued 1 (Bought back) during the year 
Bala nce a t J i s t March, 20 23 

Class ll Equity Shares 
Balance at 1st April, 202 1 

Add I (Less) Issued I (Bought back) during the year 
Balance at 3 1st March, 2022 

Add I (Less) : Issued I (Bought back) during the year 
Balance at 3 1s t March , 2023 

Class C Equity Shares 
Balance at 1st April, 2021 

Add I (Less) : Issued I (Bought back) dur ing the year 
Balance at 3 1st March, 2022 

Add I (Less) : Issued I (Bought back) during the year 
Balance at 3 1st March, 2 023 

Preferen ce Shares 
Balance at 1st April. 2021 

Add I (Less) : Issued I (Bought back) during the year 
Balance at 3 1st March, 2022 

Add I (Less) : Issued I (Bought back) during the year 
Balance at 31St March, 2023 

b) Terms I rights a ttached to Equity Shar es: 

Equity Shares (Class 'A') : Class A equity shares have no vo ting rights. 

As at 
3 1st March, 2023 

~lnlalchs 

7.271.95 
3,200.00 

10,471.95 

1.00 
1,813.45 

201.61 
5,255.90 
3,200.00 

10,471.95 

1.00 

1,8 13.45 

201.61 

5,255.90 

3,200.00 

10,471.95 

Number of shares 

10.000 

10,000 

10,000 

1.81 .34,450 

1.81.34,450 

1 ,8 1,34,4 50 

20,16,050 

20,16,050 

20,16,050 

5.25.58,955 

5,25.58.955 

5,25,58,955 

3,20,00,000 

3,20,00,000 

3 ,20,00,000 

Equity Shares (Class ' B') · 
Equity Shares (Class 'C'J · 
Ordinary Shares 

Oass B equity shares shall be entitled to 76% of the total voting rights in the Company. 
ClassC equity s hares shall be entitled to 24% of the to tal vot ing rights In the Company. 
Ordinary Equrty shares have no voting and dlstriburrons rights. 

c) 

As a t 
3 1s t March, 2022 

~lnlalchs 

7,271.95 
3,200.00 

10,471.95 

1.00 
1,813.45 

201.61 
5,255.90 
3,200.00 

10,471.95 

1.00 

1,813.45 

201.61 

5,255.90 

3,200.00 

10,471.95 

Share Capital 
~ln lalchs 

1.00 

LOO 

1.00 

1,813.45 

1,813 45 

1,813.4 5 

201.61 

201.61 

201.61 

5,255.90 

5,255.90 

5,255.90 

3,200.00 

3,200.00 

3,200.00 



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS FOR TH E YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

d) Details of shares held by each s hareholders holding more than 5% shares 

I. Equity Share Capital 

Ordinary Equity Shares 
Hubtown Limited 
Shree Naman Developers 

Class 'A' Equity Shares 
Hubtown Limited 
High Scale Trading Private Limited 
Grayllne Real Estate Private Limited 
Eknath Infra projects Private Limited 
J.P. Vaastu Nim1an Private Limited 

Class 'B' Equity Shares 
Citygold Investments Private Limited 

Class 'C' Equity Shares 
Hubtown Limited 

Preference Shares 
Citygold Investments Private Limited 

Note 12. Other Equity 
Rttained E.~rning 

Retain ed Earnings 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Profit attributable to the owners of the company 
Balance at the end of the year 

As at31sl Ma rch, 2023 
No of shares held % holding of this class of 

shares 

7,400 74.00% 
2,600 26.00% 

10,000 100.00% 

1.24,3l.D45 68.55% 
20,16,050 11.12% 
11,08,827 6.11% 
16,7 1,306 9.22% 
9,07,222 5.00% 

1,81,34,45 0 100.00% 

20,16,050 100% 
20,16,050 100% 

5,25,58,955 100% 
5,25,58,955 100% 

3,20,00,000 100% 
3,20,00,000 100% 

Total 

Total 

As at 31st March, 2022 
No of s hares held 

7.400 
2,600 

10,000 

1,24.3 1,045 
20,16,050 
11,08,827 
16,71.306 

9,07,222 
1,81.34,450 

20,16,050 
20,16,050 

5,25,58, 955 
5,25.58.955 

3,20.00.000 
3,20,00,000 

As at 
31st March, 2023 

fln laldls 

(1.940.34) 
(1,940.34) 

(2.587.19) 
646.85 

(1,940.34) 

% holding orthis 
class or s hares 

74.00% 
26.00% 

100.00% 

68.55% 
11.12% 
6.11% 
9.22% 
5.00% 

100.00% 

100% 
100% 

100% 
100% 

100% 
100% 

As at 
31st March, 2022 

fln lak:hs 

(2.587. 19) 
(2,587.19) 

(2.011.15) 
(576.04) 

(2,587.19) 



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

16. Trade payables 

Figures For the Current Reporting Period 
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due da te of payment 

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years 
MSME 408.99 10320 11.23 
Others 1,657.91 58.14 56.99 202.03 
Total 

Figures For Previous Reporting Period 
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Less than 1 Year 1·2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years 
MSME 706.55 59.03 265.48 
Others 869.47 251.26 69.97 278.54 
Total 

R 1 · h' ·th k fc e allons 1p w1 struc 0 ompames 
Transactions Balance 

Name of Struck of Nature of during the year Outstanding as at Relationship with 
Company transactions March 21, 2022 March 2 1, 2022 s truck of Companies 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. NA. 

~in lakhs 
31st March, 2023 

Total 
523.42 

1,975.07 
2,498.49 

~inlakhs 

31st March, 2022 
Total 

1.031.05 
1,469.24 

2,500.29 



JOY NEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR HIE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2023 

As at As at 
31st March, 2023 

t in lak:hs 
31st March, 2022 

tIn lak:hs 
Note 13. Borrowings 

Non-current 

(I) Deben tures (Unsecured) 
22,50,000 (P.Y. · 22,50,000) Compulsorily convertible debentures of the 
face value ontOO/· each (Refer footnote a) 

Debentures (Secured) 

1.500 (P.Y. · 1,000) Redeemable Non convertible debentures of 
the face value of HO.OO,OOO/ · each (Refer footnote b) 
Debentures (Secured) 

55 (P.Y. ·Nil) Redeemable Non convertible debentures of the 
face value of H O,OO,OOO/· each (Refer footnote c) 

(ii) Vehicle Loans (Secured) 
· From banks (Refer Foot Noted & e) 
· From o thers (Refer Foot Note f) 

(Iii) Other Loans (Unsecured) 
• Loan from Companies 

Less: Transferred to Short term borrowings 
Of Vehicle Loan from banks 
Of Vehicle Loan from others 
Of Debentures 
Of Loan from Companies 

current 

(i) Debentures (Secured) (Refer footno te b) 

(li) Vehicle Loans (Secured) 
· From banks (Refer Foot Note d & e) 
·From others (Refer Foot Note f) 

(Iii) Other Loans (Unsecured) 
· Loan from Companies 

Foot Note: 

Total 

2,250.00 

15,000.00 

550.00 

10.39 
11 .64 

2,265.97 
20,088.00 

(4.20) 
(6.81) 

(15,000.00) 
(2.265.97) 

(17,276.98) 
2,811.02 

15,000.00 

4.20 
6 .81 

2,265.97 
17,276.98 

2,250.00 

15,000.00 

14.25 
17.96 

2,475.97 
19,758.17 

(3.86) 
(6.32) 

(2.475.97) 
(2,486.14) 
17,272.03 

3.86 
6.32 

2.475.97 
2,486.14 

a. Company is having 22,50,00,000 ou tstanding debentures as on 3 1/ 03/2023 and these debentues can be converted into 
Class "8" Shares in whole or in part at the o ption of the investor but not before exp1ry of 120 months fro m the date of 
allotment 

b. 1,500 Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures @ Face Value of~ 10,00,000/- o n the following terms: 
Redemption Premium 20% p.a. IRR calculated on the face value o f the debentures 
Tenure: 42 months from t he date of allotm ent 
Redemption date: 42 months from the Series I date of allotment 
Security: All right title interest benefits, entitlements including substitut ions rights in the Project being constructed on all 
thos e part and parcel of land admeas uring 1,13,924 sq mts on plot bearing CTS No 469-A, Village Chembur, Mumbai · 
400071 

c. During the year the Company has iss ued 55 (P.Y. Nil) Secured, Unrated, Unlisted, Non-Convertible Debentures of Face Value 
oH 10,00,000/· o n the following terms: 
Redemption Premium I. 16% p.a. simple interest on the outstanding Debentures . 
Redemption Premium 2. Interest of 7.5% of the Gross Sale Revenue, which shall be in additio n to the Redempt ion Premium 
1 
Tenure: Period of 4 years from the allotment of 1st tranche Debentures 
Securi ty: First ranking exclusive charge on the Gross Sales Revenue (F wing) in favour of the Debenture Trustee. 

d. ·Secured Vehicle loans from banks, which carry interest rate@ 9.76% p.a a nd a re repayable by November,2021 
· Vehicle loans secured against the assets of the Company 

c. ·Secured Vehicle loa ns from banks, which carry interest rate@ 7.74% p.a and are repayable by July,2025 
· Vehicle loans secured against the assets of the Company 
·Secured Vehicle loa ns from financial institution, which carry interest rate@ 7.45% p.a and are repayable by 
November,2024 
· Vehicle loans secured agamst the assets o f the Compa ny 

g. Guarantees I Security given fo r Secured loans taken by the company 
·Personal guarantee of Mr. Hema nt Shah and Mr. Vyo mesh Sha h, the promoter d1rectors o f Hubtown L1mited 
·Corporate guarantee of Hubtown Limited 
· The promote rs of Hubtown Limited have p leejl~::tllt::!:~',! 



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LI MITED 
CIN: U45202MU2008PTC183715 
NOTES TO TUE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FO R TUE YEAR ENDED 31ST 111ARCU, 2023 

Note 14. Oth er financial lia bili ties 

Non-cyrrent 
Retention money payable 

~ 
Interest Accrued & Due on Other Loan 
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 
Retention money payable 
Secu ri ty deposits (Refunda ble) 
Project Advances 

· Related parties 
·Others 

Other payables 
· Related parties 
·Others 

Foot Note : 

Total 

Total 

As at 
31st March, 2023 

~ In lak.hs 

840.43 
840.43 

22.47 
2.20 

14.60 
79.69 

1,568.33 
178.07 

12.53 
5,710.51 

7,588.40 

As a t 
31st March, 2022 

~In lalc:hs 

216.05 
216.05 

22.47 
1.33 

30.73 
11.18 

828.26 

10.86 
7,186.87 

8,091.69 

Retention Money liability to the contractors which are not due for payment as at 3 1st March, 2023 have been shown under the 

head "Other Financial Liabilities· as per lnd AS-32. As per the management, the retention liability is in the nature of holding the 

amount as guarantee towards performance and does not relate to credit period given by the contractor. Further in the opinion of 

the management, there has not been any authoritative clarification f mterpretation w1th regard to measurement of fai r value in 

respect of above item hence retennon liability has not been discounted as on 31st March, 2023 

Note 15. Pr ovisions 

Non·current 
Employee Benefit, 

Prov1s1on for Gratuity 
Prov1s1on for leave benefit 

~ 
Employee Benefits 

Provis ion for Gratuity (Net of plan assets Rs. 1,27,812) 
Provis ion for leave benefit 

Note 16. Trade payables 

Due to MSME (Refer footno te] 
Due to Others 

Foot Note : 

Total 

Total 

Total 

1.28 
19.16 
20.44 

168.44 
10.46 

178.89 

523.42 
1,975.07 

2.498.49 

1.19 
43.64 
44.84 

7.08 
8.38 

15.45 

1,031.05 
1.469.24 

2,500.29 

Details of dues to Micro, Sma ll and Medium Enterprises as defined under Micro Sma ll Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 
: The above information has been provided as available with the Company to the extent such parties could be identified on the 
basis of the information available with the Company regarding the status of suppliers under the MSMED Act The overdue 
principal amounts outstanding to the extent f 5,23,42,000/ · (P.Y- t 10,31 ,05,358) are payable to s uch vendors at the Balance 
Sheet date and the same has been relied upon by the auditors. 

Note 17. Other current liabilities 

~ 
Advance from customers 
Overdrawn bank balances as per books of accounts 
Other payables : 
-Statutory dues 

Total 

21,951.96 

182.35 
22,134 .31 

16,075.21 
11.19 

188.92 
16,275.32 



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

Note 18. Revenue from operations 

Sale from operations : 
Sale of properties I rights 
Revenue from sale of Trading Materials 

Other operating revenue : 
Excess/Short provision for expenses 
Sundry Creditor Balances Written Back 
Others 

Note 19. Other income 
a) Interest Income: 

- Bank fixed deposits 
-Others 

b) Other gains and losses 
Miscellaneous income 

Total 

Total 

Year ended 
31st March, 2023 

~in lakhs 

8,384.91 
726.68 

9,111.59 

42.54 
60.66 

103.21 
9,214.80 

63.59 
2.25 

65.84 

12.31 
12.31 

78.15 

Year ended 
31st March, 2022 

~in lakhs 

230.70 
230.70 

0.05 
22.18 

6.42 
28.65 

259.36 

145.54 

145.54 

145.54 



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEA R EN DED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

EXPENSES 

Note 20. Costs Of Construction I Development 
Construction costs incurred during the year: 

Land I rights acquired 
Mater ial and labour costs 
Approval and consultation expenses 
Other direct development expenses 

Note 21. Changes in Inventories of incomple te projects 

Opening Inventory of Incomplete projects 

Closing Inventory of Incomplete projects 

Note 22. Employee Benefits Expense 
Salaries, bonus, etc. 
Contribution to provident and other funds 
Staff welfare expenses 
Other fund expenses 

Note 23. Finance Costs 

In terest on Debentures 
Other interest expense 
Delayed/penal interest on loans and statutory dues 

Other borrowing costs 

Note 24. Deprecia tion a nd Amortisation Expenses 
Depreciation of property, p lant and equipment 

Note 25. Other Expenses 
Insurance 
Rent 
Rates and taxes 
Advertisement expenses 
Bad Debts 
Donations 
Brokerage 
Repairs and society maintenance charges 
Legal and professional fees 
Foreign Exchange 
Registration Charges 
Other expenses (Refer Foot Note) 

Foot Note : 
Other expenses include 

Audit Fees 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Year e nded 
31st March, 2023 

~in lakhs 

718.90 
6,304.60 

511.21 
17.81 

7,552.52 

46,565.63 

52,482.69 
(5,917.06} 

690.01 
22.16 
12.74 

1.32 
726.23 

2,523.05 
80.88 
16.82 

2,620.76 
7.96 

2,628.71 

19.73 
19.73 

21.24 
10.50 
47.78 

379.48 
13.91 
17.20 

120.54 
10.07 
83.70 

0.72 
1.120.16 

683.93 
2,509.23 

Year ended 
31st March, 2022 

~inlakhs 

2,571.08 
5,397.98 
1,765.78 

30.03 
9,764.87 

31.915.13 

46,565.63 
(14,650.50) 

474.87 
1.98 
2.75 
0.18 

479.77 

3,1 97.75 
9.83 

62.23 
3,269.81 

0.45 
3,270.26 

14.77 
14.77 

18.99 
21.75 
47.61 

253.90 
0.92 

264.84 
5.70 

226.74 
1.08 

578.94 
366.17 

1,786.64 



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

Note 26. Earnings per share (EPS) 

Basic Earnings Per Share 
Class· A 
Class - B 
Class- C 
Ordinary 

Diluted Earnings Per Share 
Class- A 
Class- B 
Class- C 
Ordinary 

Bas ic EPS 

As at 
31s t March, 2023 

~ 

4.40 
39.61 

1.52 
7,986.43 

4.40 
39.61 

1.52 
7,986.43 

As at 
31st March, 2022 

~ 

(3.13) 
(28.19) 

(1.08) 
(5,682.85) 

(3.13) 
(28.19) 

(1.08) 
(5,682.85) 

The earnings and weighted average number of equity sha res used in the calculation of basic earnings per share are as 
follows 
Profit for the year attributable to the owners of the Company(~ in lakhs) 
Earnings used in the calculation of basic earnings pe r sha r e 

Weighted average number of equity shares fo r the purposes of basic earnings per s hare 

798.64 

Class - A 1.81,34,450 
Class - B 20,16,050 
Class- C 5,25,58,955 
Ordinary 10,000 
Tota l 7,27,19,455 

Diluted EPS 

(568.28) 

1,81,34,450 
20,16,050 

5,25,58,955 
10,000 

7,27,19,455 

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of diluted earnings per share are as 
Profit for the year attributable to the owners of the Company(~ inlakhs) 
Earnings used in the calculation of diluted earnings per share 798.64 (568.28) 

Weighted average number of equ ity shares for the purposes of diluted earnings per share 
Class- A 1,81,34,450 
Class- B 20,16,050 
Class - C 5,25,58,955 
Ordinary 10,000 
Total 7,27,19,455 

1,81,34,450 
20,16,050 

5,25,58,955 
10,000 

7,27,19,455 

For the purpose of diluted EPS convertible instruments 17.75% Debentures are deemed to be converted on the first day of 
the previous year. The conversion ratio has been arrived at on face value basis. 
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NCJt e 27. Related Parties Olsclo~ru 

A. Names ofrebted partles:~nd d escriptio n ofrl"la tlonshlp 

Parent f lloldin& Company 
Hubtown Umited 

Others · loint Ventures Of lloldlng Company (with Whom transactions have taken place) 
Rlsin« Clory De velopers 

Key Management personne l their re latives & ent erprises (wllh Whom transactio ns have ~ken plac:e ) 
Cltnold Mana&ement Servicl'S Pvt Ltd 

Not e. Related party relationshi ps a re as •denlJfit<! by the Company and rehed upon by the Aud1tDr 

n . Relat~d party tnns;~ctlons and balance as at yea r end: 

Sr. Narure ortrans:~ctlon 

~ 

Transactions with Re lat ed parties 

Loans and Advances received \ ~covered\ adjusted 
Hubt.ownUmlted 

RlstnJ Clory Orvelopen 

Loaru and Ad vances given/ repaid /adjusted 
Hubt.own l.Jmtt td 

Rising Clory Oevelopen 

Ill Tnnsfer or Steel/ Other MaterPis (Expenses) 
llubtown Umlted 

lv Advertlstment & Othe r Income (Income) 
llubtown Ltmlted 

Ad vrrtl.!>tme nt & Otlu~r Ex!H'nl>t ((xpenses) 
llublown Ltnuted 

Khilen Shah 

Silting Fees (Expenses) 
Van dana Dkankl 

Pritl Sh<~h 

Kamal Mataha 

C. lbbnce outst<~ndfng 

Sr. Nature or &.lance OUtsC~ndlng 

No. 

lblance outsrandfn& Receivables : 
Akrun CM IV 
Hubtown Bu$ Tennlnal (M ehsiilna) Private Umited 
Hubtown Bus Terminal (Adaj;,n) Private Umit.td 
Hubtown Bus Terminal (Ahmiildabotd) Pnvate Umlted 
Hubtown Bus Terminal (Yadocb n) Prlv~tle Limited 
M/s Rising Clory Oeveloptn 

Balan« oulstandln& payablu : 

Hubtown Umlted 
CttyFid t.bnaaement Servic~s Pvt Ltd 
Khlltn Shah 

Vandana Dhankl (Sitdng Fus ~yabl~) 
Prfti Shah (S1ttlna Feu payab~) 
Kamal Matalia {Sittin& F~es paya ble) 

Not~ 28. Contl n&ent Uo.blllty 

~ Particuht rs 

No. 

Claim a~r.~ln;"t Company not otcknowledle as debt on accouf1l.$ of:· 

Commlssion.e-r of Income Tax (ApJH'abt: 
FY 2016-1 7 
01sput.t<l Outs 

Arn<Nnt Patd 

Balann Disputed Dues 

llo ld lng 
Company 

1,698.17 
(1.532 .7• ) 

2.498.60 
1• 23.31) 

18.64 

6.60 
(642) 

(7.2 1] 

Fellow Subsidiary 
comp:&nles 

A.s at 

3 t st March, 2023 
tIn lalchs 

0.05 
5.61 
0.61 
0.61 
061 
0.07 

1.568.33 
10.+4 
0.32 
0.68 
0.61 
0.50 

As at 
J t st March, 2023 

tIn lalchs 

125 13 

25 10 
100 03 

Joint Ventures of 
floldlnc company 

736.50 
(22 • . 05) 

635.00 
(275.45) 

As at 

3 l st March, 2 0 22 
tIn lakhs 

0.05 
5.61 
0.61 
0.61 
0.61 

101.57 

767.90 
2.78 
0 07 
0 14 
O.o7 
0.38 

...... 
3 t st M:.rch, 2022 

tIn lakhs 

125 13 
25 10 

10003 

t In lakhs 
Key Management personnel, 
their re lati ves & e nte rprises 

0 25 
(007) 

060 
(0.15) 

060 
(008) 

0.13 
(043) 

The Company dOH not have·'">' contmaent h<tbt!try as :u thr bill<~nce s hu t da~. other th:m as Slitted :a bow, .u Ct'rllfi~d by lhr m;~nagement <~nd relied by the .;~ud ttnrs 

Not e 29. 

In th~ optnJon of the 8cr.trd of Dtr~cton: of th~ Company, :all th e Items or curre~.j(O~Vo'~tl'.:liil!!'ll;.s-11 
:~mount :~ t whtch they are seate-d tn t~ b;tlance shetL 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

Note 30. Capital Ma nagement 

The primary objective of company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains strong capital ratios in order to support its 
business and maximise shareholders value. The company's board of directors reviews the capital s tructure on an annual basis. 

The capital structure of the company consists of net debt (borrowings and offset by cash and bank balances) and total equity of the 
company. The bo rrowings consist of debentures issued, term loans from financial institutions and loans from companies. 

Gearine Ratio 

The gearing ratio at the reporting period was as follows 

Unsecured Loan 

Secured Loan 
Interest accrued and duefand but not due 
Less: Cash and Bank Balance 
Total Debt (A) 

Equity Share Capital 
Retained Ea rn ings 
Total Equity (B) 

Debt Equ ity Ratio A/B 

As at 
31st March, 2023 

~inlakhs 

4,515.97 
15,572.03 

24.67 
(2,566.58) 

17,546.08 

10,471.95 

(1,940.34) 
8,531 .61 

205.66% 

As at 
31st Marcb, 2022 

~ inlakhs 

4,725.97 
15,032.21 

23.80 
(1,370.04) 

18,411.93 

10,471.95 
(2,587.19) 
7,884.75 

233.51% 



)OYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN : U45202MH2008PTC183715 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

31. Ratios 

Th ~ h d d M h 31 2023 d M h 31 2022 e rat1os or t e years en e arc . an arc are as f II 0 OWS: 

Particulars Numerator Denominator 31st March, 2023 

i) Current Ratio Current assets Current liabilities 123.22% 
ii) Debt Equity Ratio Total Net Debt Shareholder's Equity 205.66% 
iii) Debt Service Coverage Earnings available for 
Ratio debt service Debt Service 4.55% 
iv) Return on Equi ty (ROE) Average Shareholde r's 

Net Profits after taxes Equity 9.36% 
v) Inventory turnover ratio 

Revenue Inventory 17.70% 
vi) Trade receivables Average Trade 
turnover ratio Revenue Receivable -
vii) Trade payables 
turnover ratio Purchases of services Average Trade 

and other expenses Payables 339.85% 
viii) Net capital turnover 
ratio 

Revenue Worki ng Capital -309.44% 
ix) Net profit ratio Profit After Tax Revenue 8.59% 
x) Return on capital Earning be fore interest 
employed (ROCE) and taxes Capital Employed 11.98% 
xi) Return on 
lnvestment(ROI) 
Unquoted Income generated Time weighted 

from investments average investments -
Quoted Income generated Time weighted 

from investments average investments -

31st March, 2022 Variance Reasons (If Var iance 
More Than 25 % ) 

184.77% -33.31% -
233.51% -11.93% -

-3.09% -247.4 7% Due to Increase in Profit 

-7.21% -229.88% Due to Increase in Profit 
Due to Increase in 
Inventory & Increase in 

0.87% 1936.56% Total Income 

- - -

Due to Increase in total 
46.98% 623.36% expenses 

Due to Increase in total non 
current liabilities & Total 

-2.38% 12901.72% Income 
-140.36% -106.12% Due to Increase in Profit 

9.77% 22.52% Due to Increase in Loan 

-

- - -

- - -
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NOTES TO TtiE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCI-l, 2 023 

Note 32. Post Retirement Benefit Plans 
The Principal assumptions used for the purpose of the actuarial valua tions were as follows, 
Gratuity: 
Discount Rate 
Expected rate of salary increase 
Expected average remaining service 

Service cost 
Current service cost 
Past service cost and (gain)/loss from settlement 
Net interest expense I gain 
Component of define benefit cost recognised in profi t or loss 

Actuarial (gains) / losses for the period 
Compone nt of defined benefit cost recognised in other comprehensive income 

Tota l 

Present value of funded defined benefit obligation 
Fair value of plan assets 

Funded status 

Movement in PV of d efined bene fit obligation 

Opening define benefit obligation 
Current service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial (gains) and losses a rising from changes in fi nancial assumption 
Actuar ial (gains) and losses ar ising from changes in experience adjustment 
clos ing d efine benefit obligati on 

Movements in fa ir va lue of plan assets 
Opening fai r value of plan assets 
Interest income 
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest expense) 
Contribution from employer 
clos ing fair va lue of plan assets 

Asset Information: 

Gratuity Fund 

Expected Payout: 
Expected Outgo First Year 
Expected Outgo Second Year 
Expected Outgo Third Year 
Expected Outgo Fourth Year 
Expected Outgo Fifth Year 
Expected Outgo Sixth to Tenth Years 

Sensitivity Ana lysis: 

Year ended 
31st March, 2023 

~In lakhs 

7.29% 
5% 

17.58 

9.07 

0.59 
9.65 

151.79 
151.79 

161.44 

170.99 
(1.28) 

(172.27) 

9.47 
9.07 
0.67 

(3.22) 
155.01 
170.99 

1.19 
0.08 

(0.00) 

1.28 

Total Amount 

1.28 

PVO Payout 
11.37 

3.09 
3.30 
3.54 
3.81 

84.21 

Year ended 
31st March, 2022 

~ lnlakhs 

7.10% 
5% 

17.92 

0.36 

0.01 
0.37 

7.75 
7.75 

8.12 

9.47 
(1.19) 

(10.66) 

1.27 
0.36 
0.09 

(0.44) 
8.19 
9.47 

1.12 
0.08 

(0.00) 

1.19 

Target Allocation 

% 
100% 

As of 31st March, 2023, every percentage point increase in discount rate will affect our gratuity benefit obligation~ 1,55,36,333 /· 

As of 31st March, 2023, every percentage point decrease in discount rate will affect ou r gratuity benefit obligation~ 1,88,96,904 /-

As of 31st March, 2023, every percentage point increase in salary escalation rate will affect our gratuity benefit obligation~ 1,89,03,572 /­

As of 31st March, 2023, every percentage point decrease in salary escalation rate will affect our gratuity benefit obl igation~ 1.55,05,194 /-

Sensitivity for s ignificant actuarial assumptions is computed by varying one actuarial assumption used for the valuation of the defined benefit 
obligation by one percentage, keeping all other actuarial assumptions constant 

Projected service cost as on 31st March, 2024 is ~ 14,42,570/-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

Narrations: 
1 Ana lysis of Defin ed Benefit Obligation 

The number of members under the scheme have increased by 56.16% 
The total salary has increased by 59.39% during the accounting period. 
The resultant liability at the end of the pe riod over the beginning of the period has mcreased by 1706.26% 

2 Expected rate of r eturn basis: 
EROA is the discount rate as at previous valuation date as per the accounting standard 

3 Description of Plan Assets and Reimbursement Conditions 
100% of the Plan Asset is entrusted to LIC of India under the ir Group Gratuity Scheme. The re imbursement is subject to Insurer's Surrender 
Policy. 

4 Investment I Inte rest Risk 
The Company is exposed to Investment 1 Interest risk if the return on the invested fund falls below the discount rate used to arrive at present 
value of the benefit 

5 Longevity Risk 
The Company is not exposed to risk of the employees living longer as the benefit under the scheme ceases on the employee separating from 
the employer for any reason. 

6 Risk of Salary Increase 
The Company is exposed to higher liability if the futu re salaries rise more than assumption of salary escalation 

7 Discount Rate 
The discount rate has increased from 7.10% to 7.29% and hence there is an decrease in liability leading to actuarial gain due to change in 
discount rate. 
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Note 33. Fina ncia l Risk Ma nagement Objectives 

Fina ncial Ris k Manageme nt Objectives 
The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The 

Company's financia l risk management policy is set by the Ma naging Board. 
The Company manages market r isk through a treasury department which evaluates and exercises independent control over 

the entire process of market risk management. The treasury department recommend risk management objectives and 

policies which are approved by the senior management. The activiti es of this department include management of cash 

resours es, borrowing strategies and ensuring compliance with the market risk limits and policies. 

Market Risk 
a) Interest rate risk 
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fa ir value or fu tu re cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes 
in market interest rates. The company's exposure to the risk of cha nges in market interest rates relates pri marily to 
company's long term debt obligations with floating interest rates. 

b) Foreign currency risk 
Foreign currency risk is the ris k that the fair value or future cas h flows of an exposure will fluctuate on account of changes in 
foreign exchange rates. The company does not have any expos ure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates from its 
operating activities or investments in foreign companies. 

Credit Ri sk 
The company is not exposed to credit risk from its operating act ivities. Credit risk from balances with banks and inter 
corporate loans is managed by the company's treasury department in accordance with the company's policy. 

Liquidity r isk 
The compa nies cash flow requirement are met by funds rece ived from its holding company. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

Note 34. Other statutory information for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022: 

i) The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been init iated or pending agai nst the 
Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules 
made thereunder. 

ii) The Company does not have any charge or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond 
the statutory pe riod. 

iii) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 

iv) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), includi ng foreign 
entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: 

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or en tities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or 

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

v) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entiti es (Funding Party) 
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: 

(a) directly or indi rectly lend or invest in other pe rsons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or 

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

vi) The Company do not have any s uch transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered 
or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other 
relevant provis ions of the Income-tax Act, 1961). 

vii) The Company has not been declared wilful defaul ter by any bank or financial instit ution or Government or any 
Government authority or other lender in current financial year, in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued 
by the Reserve Bank of India. 

viii) The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under Clause (87) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 from the date of their implementation. 

Note 35. Previous year figures have been regrouped or reclassified w here ver necessary. 

As per our report of even da te 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 18/05/2023 

Director 

DIN : 03134932 

SHJVARAMA GOWDA 

mpany Secretary Chie f Financial Officer 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 18/05/2023 
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INDEPENDENT ..\tJDinJtliitS'Ifm~ co .in 

To the Members of V AMA HOUSING LlMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of V AMA HOUSING 
LIMITED (the "Company'"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of 
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date and a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter 
referred to as the '·standalone financial statements"). 

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act'') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read 
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("lnd AS") and 
other accounting principles genernlly accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company 
as at March 31, 2023 and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its 
cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone fmancial statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing (''SA"s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our 
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent 
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
aud it of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the I CAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained 
by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone 
financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These 
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matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone fmancial statements as a 
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 
matters. There are no key audit matters which require to be separately communicated in our 
report; 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, 
Board' s Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, 
Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the standalone 
fmancial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and 
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

ln connection with our audjt of the standalone financial statements, our responsibi lity is to 
read the other information and~ in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materialJy inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materiaUy misstated. If, based on the 
work we have pcrforme<L we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibility of Management and Board of Directors for the Standalone Financial 
Statements 

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in 
Section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financia l 
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of aff~ profit/loss and other 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting 
Standards (lnd AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities~ selection and application of appropriate accounting policies~ making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone fmancial statements, the Management and Board ofDirectors are 
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, 
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs wi ll always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial 
statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• IdentifY and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resu lting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional OIDlSStons, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 
fmancial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures in the standalone financial statements made by 
the Management and Board of Directors. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company' s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
standalone fmancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. 
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a 
going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
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We communicate with those charged wi.th governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit 

We a lso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the 
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such comnnmication 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("tbe Order''), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section ( 11) of section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

c) The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss (including 
other comprehensive income), the standalone statement of changes in equity and the 
standalone statement of cash flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the 
books of account; 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid [standalone] fmancial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended; 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st 
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from bei.ng appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164(2) of the Act; 
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f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over fmancial reporting 
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in "Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy 
and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal fmancial controls over fmancial 
reporting; 

g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in 
accordance with the provisions of section l97 read with Schedule V of the Act; 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with Rule l1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us: 

1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its 
fmancial position; 

11. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; 

111. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company; 

IV. a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds 
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in 
any other persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries·'), with 
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons 
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company 
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

b. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, 
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; and 

c. Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused 
them to believe that the representations under sub-dause (a) and (b) contain any 
material misstatement. 
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v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company. 

For L. J. Kothari & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number 105313w 

I._ _ _ .J. \'--' I 

Lalit Kothari 
Proprietor 
Membership No. 30917 

UDIN: 23030917BGSEIR4340 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17th May, 2023 

61 



"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditor's Report 

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors' Report to the 
members of the Company on the standalone fmancial statements for the year ended March 31, 
2023, we report the following: 

a. The Company does not have any Property Plant and Equipment and hence 
reporting under clause i(a) to i(e) of the order is not applicable; 

11 a. The Company did not have any inventory during the year and accordingly 
Paragraph 3 (ii) (a) of the order are not applicable to the Company. 

b. The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of t 5 
crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or 
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence 
reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

111 According to the information and explanations are given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not provided 
any security or granted advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to 
companies, firms, limited liability partnership or any other parties during the year. 
Therefore, reporting under clause 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b), 3(iii)(c), 3(iii)(d), 3(iii)(e), 
3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable; 

JV In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not granted loans to the parties covered under sections 185 and 186, 
and therefore, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable; 

v The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of section 73 to 
76 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder. Therefore, reporting under clause 
3(v) of the Order is not applicable; 

vt The Company is not in the business of sale of any goods or provision of such 
services as prescribed. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(vi) of 
the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

vn a According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of 
the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally 
regular in depositing, undisputed statutory dues, including income-tax and 
other material statutory dues, wherever applicable, with the appropriate 
authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were 
outstanding at year-end for a period of more than six months from the date 
they became payable; 

b. According to the infonnation and explanations given to us and the records of 
the Company examined by us, there were no disputed dues in respect of 
income tax, GST, sales tax including value-added tax, employee state 
insurance, provident fimd, duty of customs or wealth tax or service tax on 
account of any dispute; 
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vm According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company bas not surrendered or 
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of 
account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during 
the year. 

tx a. The Company has taken loans or other borrowings from any other lenders. 
Further, it has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings to any 
lender. 

b. The Company bas not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or 
fmancial institution or government or any government authority. 

c. The loans have not been applied by the company for purposes other than for 
which they were obtained. 

d. On an overall examination of the fmancial statements of the Company, funds 
raised on short- term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for 
long-term purposes by the Company. 

e. The company does not have any subsidiaries hence reporting under clause 
3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable. 

x a. The Company has not raised moneys by way of an initial public offer or 
further public offer (including debt instruments). Therefore, reporting under 
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company bas not made 
any preferential aUotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly 
convertible debentures during the year. Therefore, reporting under clause 
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable; 

x1 a. Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and 
according to the information and explanations given to us, considering the 
principles of materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no 
fraud by the Company or on the Company bas been noticed or reported 
during the course of the audit. 

b. According to the information and explariations given to us, no report under 
sub-section (12) ofSectionl43 of the Companies Act, 2013 bas been filed by 
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

c. According to the information and explariation provided to us, the Company 
has not received any whistleblower complaints during the year; 
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xu According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a 
Nidhi Company. Therefore, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not 
applicable; 

x 111 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
transactions with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of 
the Companies Act,20 13, where applicable, and the details of the related party 
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required 
by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards. 

x1v The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have 
an internal audit system under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement to report under clauses 3(xiv)(a) and 
3(xiv)(b) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company. 

xv ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons 
connected with them, covered under Section 192 of the Act; 

xv1 In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA 
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Therefore, the reporting under clauses 3 
(xvi) (a), (b), (c) and (d) of the Order do not apply to the Company; 

xvu The Company has incurred cash losses amounting toRs. 2,38,092 in the current 
year and amounting to Rs. 92,911 in the immediately preceding fmancial year 
respectively. 

xvm There has been no resignation by the statutory auditors of the Company, during 
the year; 

XIX On the basis of the financial ratios, aging and expected dates of realization of 
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the fmancial statements and our knowledge of the Board of 
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to 
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report 
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the 
date of the balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year 
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to 
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on 
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor 
any assurance that all liabilities faUing due within a period of one year from the 
balance sheet date, wiU get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due; 

xx Provis ions of Section 135 of the Companies Act do not apply to the Company and 
therefore, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) & (b) of order is not applicable; 
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XXJ The Company does not prepare consolidated financials and therefore, reporting 
under clause 3(x:xi) of the order is not applicable. 

For L. J. Kothari & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number 105313W 

Lalit Kothari 
Proprietor 
Membership No. 30917 

UDIN: 23030917BGSEIR4340 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17th May, 2023 
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ANNEXURE "B" REFERRED TO IN OUR INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT OF 
EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF V AMA HOUSING LIMITED ON THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023; 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Cbuse (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act~ 2013 (the 'Act') 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Varna Housing 
Limited (''the Company") as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial 
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal 
Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (lCAI). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemaJ financial controJs that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required tmder the Act 

Auditors' Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference 
to Financial Statements 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAI and deemed to be prescribed 
under section 143 ( l 0) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internaJ financial 
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate intemaJ financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.Our audit involves 
performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
interna l control based on the assessed risks. The procedures selected depend on the auditor' s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financiaJ controls system over financial 
reporting. 
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Meaning of In ternal F inancial Controls over FinanciaJ Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over fi nancial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that; 
( I ) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabl.e detail, accurately and fairly 

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles and that recei pts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or d isposition of tne company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the fmancial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaJ uation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions or fuat the degree of compliance with the policies 
or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

Ln our opinion, the Company bas in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31 , 2023, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company, considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants oflndia. 

For L. J . Kothari & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number 105313W 

Lalit Kothari 
Proprietor 
Membership No. 30917 
UDIN : 23030917BGSEIR4340 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: I Th May, 2023 
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VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

CIN: U45200MH199SPLC085167 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3 1st MARCH, 2023 
Particulars Note As at As at 

No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 
(~In Thousand) (~In Thousand) 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 
(a) Property, plant and equipme nt 3 - -
(b) Investment property 4 11,146 11,407 

(c) Investment 5 0 0 

Total Non-Current assets 11,146 11,407 

Current assets 
(a) Fi nancial assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 6 97 137 

(b) Current Tax Assets (Net) 7 - 13 
(c) Other Cur rent Assets 8 1,083 1,083 
Total Current Assets 1,180 1,233 
Total a ssets 12,326 12,640 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
(a) Equi ty share capital 9 500 500 
(b) Other equity 10 (29,111) (28,61 2) 

Total Equity (28,611) (28,112) 

Liabili ties 
Current Liabilities 
(a) Fina ncial Liab ilities 

(i) Borrowings 11 40,723 40,323 
(i i) Trade payables 12 

-MSME 6 6 
-Others - -

(iii) Othe r fina ncial liabilities 13 208 423 
Total Current Lia bilities 40,937 4 0,752 
Total Equity a nd Liabilities 12,326 12,640 

Th e accompanying notes a re a n integral pa rt of Financial Statements. 
As per our report o f even da te For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For L. J. KOTHARI & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 105313W 

LALIT KOTHARI 
PROPRIETOR 

MEMBERSHI P NO. 30917 

Mumbai 
Date : 17th May. 2023 
UDIN : 23030917 BGSEIR4340 

- RAJEEVAN PARAMBAN 

O
oU81N~< 

li ~~ 
7 ~ 

-

DIRECTOR 

~~~~3141200 

l/~~ALSHAH r ~~~ DIRECTOR 

DIN:06843982 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Particulars 

I INCOME 

Other Income 

II EXPENSES 

Total Income 

Note 
No. 

14 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 15 
Other Expenses 16 

Total Expenses 

Profit before exceptional items and Tax (I - II) 

Exceptional Items 
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 
Tax Expense 
(1) Cu rrent Tax 
(2) Excess I (Short) provision for taxa tion 

Profit/ (Loss) for the Year 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Total Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) 

Earning per equity share of nominal 
Basic and Diluted 

17 

Year ended 

31st March, 2023 
(~ In Thousand} 

21 
21 

261 
259 
520 

(499) 

-
(499) 

-
-
-

(499) 

-
(499) 

(9.98) 

Year ended 
31st March, 2022 
(~In Thousand} 

117 
117 

261 
210 
471 

(354) 

-
(354) 

-
-
-

(354) 

-
(354) 

(7.08) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of Financial Statements. 
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For L. J. KOTHARI & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 105313W 

LALIT KOTHARI 
PROPRIETOR 
MEMBERSHIP NO. 30917 

Mumbai 
Date: 17th May. 2023 

UDIN: 23030917BGSEIR4340 

-
00
~\MO~ RAJEEVANPARAMBAN 

~J DIRECTOR 

t! ~~ ~~: 141200 

~ . 
--- KU ALSHAH 

DIRECTOR 

DIN: 06843982 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

CJN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 

Cash Flow Sta t e me nt for the Year Ended 31sh Ma rch, 2023 

Particulars 

[A] CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Profit/(Loss) be fore tax 

Adjustme nts for: 
Depreciation/ Amortisation / Impa irment of Property, Plant and 
Equipments a nd Intangible Assets 
Operating Profit/ (Loss) b e fore cha nges in working capital 

Adjus tment for lnc rease/(Decrease) in Operating Lia bilities 

Direct Tax Paid 
Adjus tments for other fi na ncia l lia bi li ties, non-current 
Cash now from opera tions after ch a nges in working capital 

Net Direct Taxes (Paid)/ Refunded 
Ne t Cash Flow from f (used in) Operating Activities 

[B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Cash flows from losing control of subsidiaries or other businesses 

Cash flows used in obtaining control of subs idiaries or other bus inesses 
Proceeds from sales of other long- term assets 

Purchase I Proceeds from inves tment 
Ba nk Balances not cons idered as Cash a nd Cash Equiva le nts 
Ne t Cash Flow from f (used in) Investing Activities 

[B) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from borrowinos 
Ne t Cash Flow fromj (used in) Financing Activities 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash a nd Cash Equiva le nts 
Cash & Cash Equivalents at beginning of period (see Note 1) 

Cash and Cash Equiva le nts a t e nd of pe riod (see Note 1) 

Notes: 
1 Cas h a nd Cash equivale nts comprise of: 

Cash on Hands 

Balance w ith Banks 
Short-term investment 
Cash and Cash equivalents 
Effect of Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/ loss (Net) 

Cas h and Cash equiva lents as res ta ted 

For the year e nded 

31st March, 2023 

{~ In Thousand) 

(499) 

261 

(238) 

(215) 
(453) 

13 
(440) 

-

-

400 

400 
(40) 

137 
97 

3 
94 

-
97 
-
97 

For the year ended 

31'
1 
March, 2022 

{~ In Thousand) 

(354) 

261 

(93) 

84 
(9) 

(13) 
(22) 

-0 

(0) 

150 
150 
128 

9 

137 

4 
133 
-

137 

-
137 

2 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped I reclassified wh erever necessary. 

As per attached report of even date 
For L. J. KOTHARI & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT 

FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 105313W 

I J.. __ ._r-_. ~ 

LA'-L-IT-K-OT~HARI j:~) 
PROPRIETOR 

MEMBERSHIP NO. 30917 
AC 

Mumbai 
Date : 17th May. 2023 

UDIN : 2303091 7 BGSEIR4340 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

-

~ 
RAJEEVAN PARAMBAN 

~I RECTOR ,; Jjt ~3141 200 

rrJ HAL SHAH 

DIRECTOR 
DIN :06843982 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note Amount 

9 (~ In Thousand) 
A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 
As at 31st March, 2021 500 

Changes in equ ity share capital -
As at 31st March, 2022 500 

Changes in equi ty share capital -
As at 31st March, 202 3 500 

B. OTHER EQUITY 

Particulars 
Reserves & Surplus 

Retained Earnings 
Total 

Balance at 31st March, 2021 (28,258) (28,258) 

Other comprehensive income for the year - -
Total comprehensive income fo r the year (354) (354) 

Balance at 31st March, 2022 (28,612) (28,612) 

Other co mprehens ive income for the year - -
Tota l comp rehensive income for the year (499) (499) 

Balance at 31st March, 2023 (29,111) (29,111) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per a ttached report of even date 
For L. J. KOTHARI & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANT 

G# FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 105313W 

l 1 ... ~~ RAJEEVAN PARAMBAN 

\('~ 4L~ DIRECTOR 

G~i tOJ DIN, 0~41200 

~ 

~~SHAH ~ 

LALIT KOTHARI ~ 
PROPRIETOR Jtb-11 

-=-
MEMBERSHIP NO. 30917 DIRECTOR 

DIN: 06843982 
Place: Mumba i 
Date: 17th May. 2023 
UDIN: 23030917BGSEIR4340 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TH E YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 
CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 

Note 1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies. 
1.1 Company Overview 

Varna Housing Limited is an unlisted Public Limited Company dom iciled in Ind ia, incorporated under the 
Companies Act, 1956. The Company is engaged in the real estate busi ness specializing in the construction 
and development of lnfotech Parks, Cyber Parks, Business Parks, and SEZ as well as the sale and lease of 
commercial, industrial and residential properties and other similar works. 

1.2 The fi nancial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 17th May, 2023. 

Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies followed by the Company 

I. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements 

(i) Compliance with Ind AS 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards 
(hereinafter referred to as the 'lnd AS') as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 
of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with of the Companies (Ind ia n Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as 
amended and other releva nt provisions of the Act. 

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the fi nancial statements. 

(ii) Historical cost convention 
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the fo llowing: 
1) certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair va lue; 
2) assets held for sale- measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell; 
3) defined benefit plans- plan assets measured at fair value; 

(iii) Current non-current classification 
All the assets and liabilities have been class ified as current or non-current, wherever applicable, as per the 
operating cycle of the Co mpany as per the guidance set out in Sched ule Ill to the Act. The operating cycle for the 
business activities of the Company covers the duration of the project/ contract including the defect liabi li ty 
period, wherever applicable, and extends up to the realization of receivables (including retention monies, if any) 
within the credit period normally applicable to the respective project. 

II. Significant accou nting judgments, estimates, and assumptions 
The preparation of financia l statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of lnd 
AS requires management to make judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported balances of 
revenues, expenses, assets, and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent 
liabil ities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material 
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in futu re periods. 

a) Judgements 
Classification of property 
The company determines whether a property is classified as an investment property or inventory property. 
Investment property comprises land and buildings that a re not occupied substantially for use by, or in the 
operations of, the company, nor for sale in the ord inary course of business, but are held prima rily to earn rental 
income and capital appreciation. These buildings are substantially rented to tenants and not intended to be 
sold in the ordinary course of business. Inventory comprises property that is held for sale in the ordinary 
course of business. Princip"a!ly, ·t)1ese are properties that the company dev sand intends to sell before or on 
completion of cons tr~ct,iQJ;l. 



b) Esti mates a nd assumptions 
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting 
date, that have a s ignificant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and 
estimates on pa rameters available when the fina ncial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and 
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market cha nges or circumstances a rising 
that a re beyond the con trol of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur. 

III. Revenue re cognition 
Revenue Recognition Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised goods or services to 
customers in an amount tha t reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange 
for those goods or services. 

A. Revenue from Cons truction Activity: 
Revenue from the sale of properties/fla ts/ commercial premises/units in a project is recognized when the 
company satisfies performance obligations at a point in time i.e when control is transferred to the 
customer which is usually on giving soft possession for fitouts or actual possession to the customer. 
Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts, 
rebates, price concessions, returns, and financing components if any, as specified in the contracts with the 
customers. Revenue exclud es taxes collected from customers on behalf of the government Where the total 
project cost is estimated to exceed tota l revenues from the project, the loss is recognized immediately in 
the Statemen t of Profit and Loss Account. 
The amou nt received as Advance fro m customers on Invoicing/raising demand letters is classified as 
Contract Liabili ties. The company's right to consideration in exchange for goods or services that the 
company has transferred to the customer is classified as receivables. 
The Compa ny has adopted lnd AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers, with effect from April 1, 
2018. lnd AS 115 esta blishes principles for reporting information about the nature, amount, timing, and 
uncerta inty of revenues and cash flows arisi ng from the contracts with its customers and replaces lnd AS 
18 "Revenue" and Guida nce Note on "Accounting for Real Estate transactions" for entities to whom lnd AS 
is applicable. 

B. Interest income: 
Interest income includi ng income arisi ng on other instruments recognized on a time proportion basis 
usi ng the effective interest ra te method. 

C. Others : 
Other revenues/incomes and costs/expenditure are accounted for on accrual, as they are earned or 
incurred. 

IV. Property plant and equipment, investment property, and d eprecia tion/amortization 

A. Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction including attributable interest and 
finance cost, if any till the date of acquisi tion/installation of the assets, less accumulated 
depreciation/amortiza tion, and accumulated im pairment losses, if any. 

B. Depreciation is provided based on the useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the 
Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on add itions to assets or on sale/disposal of assets is calcula ted pro­
rata from the month of such addition, or upto the month of such sale/disposal, as the case may be. 

Es timated useful life 
5 

G 



Investment Properties 
Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied 
by the Company, is classified as an investment property. Investment property is measured at its cost, 
including related transaction costs, and where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and impairment 
if any. Depreciatio n on the build ing is provided over its useful life us ing the written down value method. 
Useful life cons idered for calculation of depreciation for assets class are as follows-

Estimated useful life 
60 

V. Taxation 
i. Current Tax 

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before 
tax as reported in the financial statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are 
taxable or deductible in other years and items that a re never taxable or deductible. The Company's current 
tax is calculated us ing rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting 
period. 
In case the Company is liable to pay income tax u/s 115)8 of Income Tax Act, 1961 (i.e. MAT), the amount of 
tax paid in excess of normal income tax is recognized as an asset (MAT Credit entitlement) only if there is 
convincing evidence for the realization of the such asset during the specified period. MAT cred it entitlement 
is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

ii. Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying a mounts of assets and liabilities 
in the financial statements and the corres ponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. 
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets 
are generally recognized fo r all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that 
taxable profits will be available agains t which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. 
The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to 
the extent that it is no longer probable that s ufficient taxable profi ts will be available to allow all or part of 
the asset to be recovered. 
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in 
which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) tha t have been enacted 
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 
The measurement of deferred tax liabi lities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from 
the manner in wh ich the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the 
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

m. Current a nd deferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are 
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equi ty, in which case, the current and deferred tax 
are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. 

VI. Trad e and other payables 
These amounts represent liabili ties for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of the 
financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabil ities unless 
payment is not due within 12 months after reporting period. For trade and other payables maturing within 
one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity 
of these instruments. 

VII. Trade receivable 
A receivable is~<i!}l ified as a 'trade receivable' if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods sold 
or services rend • in the normal course of bus iness. Trade receivables a re recognized initially at fair 
va lue and sug~eq1,1 ° t measured at amortized cost using the E~Ji ...... lllethod, les*rovision for impairment. 
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VIII. Borrowings a nd Borrowing costs 
Borrowings are initially recognized at Net off transaction costs incurred and measured at amortized cost. 
Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) a nd the redemption amount is recognized 
in the statement of profit and loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. 
Interests and other borrow ing costs included under fina nce costs ca lculated as per the effective interest 
rate attributable to qualifyi ng assets, which takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended 
use are allocated as par t of the cost of construction/development of such assets. Such allocation is 
suspended during extended periods in which active development is interrupted and, no costs are allocated 
once all such activities are substantially complete. Investment income ea rned on the temporary 
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the 
borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. Other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss 
Account. 

IX. Earnings per Shar e 
Basic earnings per share a re calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attri butable to equity 
shareholders by the weighted average num ber of equity shares outstand ing during the year. The weighted 
average number of equity s hares outstandi ng during the year is adjusted for events of a bonus issue if any. 
For the purpose of calcula ting diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to 
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted 
for the effects of all dilutive potential equ ity shares. 

X. Cash Flow Statement 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit fo r the period is adjusted for the effects of 
tra nsactions of a non-cash na ture, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operati ng cash receipts or 
payments, and items of income or expenses associated with investing or financi ng cash flows. The cash fl ows 
from operating, investing and financi ng activities of the company are segregated. 

XJ. Cash a nd Cash Equivalen ts 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits 
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 
value. 
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term 
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank ove rdrafts as they a re considered an integral part of the 
Company's cash management. 

XII. Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets 
A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a 
past event and it is probable that a n outflow of embodying economic benefits of resources will be required 
to settle a reliably assessable obligation. Provisions are determined based on the best estimate required to 
settle each obligation at each balance sheet da te. If the effect of the time value of money is material, 
provisions are discounted us ing a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to 
the liability. When discou nting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized 
as a fi nance cost. 
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose 
existence would be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events 
not wholly within the control of the Company. A contingent liability also arises, in rare cases, where liability 
cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. 
Contingent assets are nei ther recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 
CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

3. Property, plant a nd equipment 

Cost or deemed cost 
Bala nce at 1st April, 2022 
Additions 
Disposals/Discardment of Assets 
Balance a t 31st March, 2023 

Accumulated depreciation 
Balance a t 1s t April, 2022 
Eliminated on disposal of assets 
Depreciation expense 
Balance at 31st Ma rch, 2023 

Carrying amount as a t 31st March, 2023 

4. Investm e nt property 
Cost or deemed cost 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Additions 
Balance at the end of the year 

Accumulated depreciation 

Balance at the beginning of the year 
Depreciation expense 

Balance at the end of the year 

Carrying a mount as a t 31s t March, 2023 

As at 

31st March, 2 023 

(~In Thousand) 

19,558 

19,558 

8,151 
261 

8,412 

11,146 

Office 
Equipment 

(~ In Thousand) 

142 

142 

142 

142 

As at 

31st March, 2022 

(~ In Thousand) 

19,558 

19,558 

7,890 
261 

8,151 

11,407 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 
CIN: U452 00MH1995PLC085167 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 
Note: Deta ils of Income and Expense relating to Inves tment Prope rty 

Year Ended 
Particula rs 31st March, 2023 

(t In Thousand) 
Rental income derived from investment proper ti es -
Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance) 
generating rental income -
Loss from Investment Properties before Deprecia tion -
Deprecia tion 261 
Loss from Investment Properties 261 

As at As at 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 
(t In Thousand) (t In Thousand) 

5. Investment 
Investment in sha res of Rubix Trading Private Li mited 
1 (P.Y. 1) Equi tyShare ofRs-10/-cach 0 0 

Total 0 0 

6. Cash a nd cash equivalents 
Balances with banks : 
- in curren t accounts 94 133 
Cash on hand 3 4 

Total 9 7 137 

7. Curre nt Tax Assets (Ne t) 
Advance Tax pa id - -
Advances to others - 13 

Total - 13 

8. Othe r Current Assets 
Income Tax refund Recivable 1,083 1.083 

Total 1,083 1,083 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

CIN: U45200MH 1995PLC085167 
NOTES TO THE FI NANC IAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

9. Equity s hare capita l 

Authorised Sha re Capital: 

50,000 (P.Y. 31st March, 2022: 50,000) Equ ity Shares of ~ 10/- each 

Issued and subscr ibed capital comprises: 

50,000 (P.Y. 31st March, 2022: 50,000) Equity Shares of ~ 10/- each fully paid up 

Footnotes: 
(i) Reconciliation of the number of Equity shares o utstanding at the beginning and at the e nd 
of the year. 

Balance a t 1st Apri l, 20 21 
Add :Issued during the year 
Less: Bought back during the year 

Balance at 31st March, 2022 
Balance at 1s t April, 2022 

Add : Issued during the year 
Less : Bought back during the year 

Balance at 31st March, 2023 

(ii) Equity Shares held by its holding company or its u ltimate holding compa ny. 

Hubtown Limited with its benefeciary owners 

(iii) Details of s hares held by each shareholders holding more tha n 5% s hares 

Total 

Total 

As at 31st March, 2023 
No. of shares % holding 

Fully pa id equity s ha res 
Hubtown Limited with Benificiary Owners 50,000 100% 

(iv) Terms 1 r ights a ttached to Equity Shares: 

As at 

31s t March, 2023 

(~ In Thousand) 

500 

500 
500 

Number of shares 

50,000 

-
50,000 
50,000 

50,000 

As at 
31st March, 2023 

(No.) 

50,000 
50,000 

As at 

31st March, 2022 

(~ In Thousand) 

500 

500 
500 

Number of shares 

50,000 
-
-

50,000 
50,000 

-
-

50,000 

As at 
31st March, 2022 

(No.) 

50,000 
50,000 

As at 31st March, 2022 
No. of shares % hold ing 

50,000 100% 

The company has a single class of equity shares having a face value of~ 10/- per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. In 
the event of liquidation of company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all 
preferential amoun ts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

10. Other Eq uity 
Retained Earnings 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Profi t/(Loss) attr ibutable to the owners of the company 
Balance at the e nd of the year 

I 

G 

As at 
31st March, 2023 
(~ In Thousand) 

(28,612) 
(499) 

(29,111) 

As at 
3 1st March, 20 22 
(~ In Thousand) 

(28,258) 
(354) 

(28,612) 



VAMA !lOUSING LIM ITED 

CIN: U45200M II 1995PLC085167 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EN DED 31st MARCH 2023 

As at As a t 

31s t March, 2023 31s t March, 2022 

(~ In Thousand) (~ In Thousand) 
11. Borrowings 

Current 
- From Related Party(Refer Footnote) 40,723 40,323 

40,723 40,323 

Footnote: 
The Company has received interest free loan from it's Parent Company, considering the nature of business in which the Company operate, the amounts so 

received are considered to be repayable on call 1 demand as the repayment period of such amounts so received is not measureable precisely. (Refer Note No.1 B) 

As at As a t 

31s t March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

(~In Thousand) (~ In Thousand) 
12. Trade payables 

Trade Payables 6 6 
6 6 

Trade Pavables ageing schedule for the ear ended as on March 31 2023 and March 31,2022 
Particulars Outstandings for fo llwing periods from due date or payment 

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total 

l ess T han 1 year years 

Outstanding dues to MSME 1 1 5 - 6 
1 5 - - 6 

Others - -
- - -

Total trade payables 1 1 5 6 
1 5 - 6 

Footnote: As per information ava ilable w1th the Company regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the Micro Small Medium 
Enterprises Development, Act 2006 (MSMED Act), none of the suppliers of the Company are registered under MSMED Act, and the same has been relied upon by 
the aud1tors. 

Relationship with s truck orr compa nies 
Name of Struck o rr Compa ny Nature or Transactions d ur ing Ba lan ce Rela tionship 

transactions the year Ma rch 31, Outstanding w it h struck 
2 022 as March 31, orr company 

2022 
N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

13. Other financia l liabilities 
Current 
Statutory payables 18 
Other payables 208 405 

208 423 

~ 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

As at As at 

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

(~In Thousand) (~In Thousand) 
14. Other Income 

Other income 17 97 
Provision no longer required 0 20 
Interest recived on F.D 4 

Total 21 117 

15. Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 

Depreciation of investment property 261 261 
Total 261 261 

16. Other Expenses 
Legal and professional fees 20 
Other expenses 259 190 

Total 259 210 

Footnote: 
Auditors Remuneration (included in other expenses) : 
Audi t Fees 10 10 
GST on above 2 2 

Total 12 12 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 
CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

17. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) 

Basic and Diluted Earn ing Per Share 

(i) Basic and Diluted EPS 
The earnings and weighted average 
number of equity s hares used in the 

Profit/ (Loss) for the year attributable to the owners of the Company 

Earnings used in the calculation of basic earnings per share 

(ii) Weighted average number of equity sha res for th e purposes of basic 

earnings per sha re 

G 

As at 
31st March, 2023 

(~) 

(9.98) 

Year Ended 

31st March, 2023 
(~) 

(4,98,923) 

[4,98,923) 

As at 
31st March, 2023 

50,000 

As at 

31st March, 2022 
(~) 

(7.08) 

Year Ended 

31st March, 2022 

(~) 

(3,53,992) 

(3,53,992) 

As at 
31st March, 2022 

50,000 



VAMA HOUSI NG LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 
CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 

18. Related Party Transactions 
A. List of Related Parties: 
HOLDING COMPANY 
Hubtown Limited 

B. Transactions with Rela ted Parties: 

SrNo Particulars 
1 Advances received ;recovered: 

Hubtown Limited 

2 Advances Repaid/ Give n: 
Hubtown Limited 

Footnotes: 

i. Previous year figures, if any, are disclosed in brackets. 

Bala nce outstanding payables/receivables: 

Holding Company 

2,400 
(150) 

2,000 
( -) 

Sr. No. Nature of Transactions Amount 
1 Holding Company 31•1 March,2023 3 1•1 Ma rch,2022 

Payables 
Hubtown Limited 40,723 40,323 

Footnotes: 
Related parties are identified by the Company and relied upon by the auditors. 

The ratios for the year s ended March 31, 2023, and March 31,2022, are as follows: 

Sr Particulars Numerator De nominator 31.03.20 23 3 1.03.2022 Variance 
No 
a. Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 0.029 0.030 (0.05) 
b. Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder's -1.43 -1.45 (0.01) 

Equity 
c. Return on Equity Net Profits after Average 0.02 0.01 0.28 

Ratio taxes - Preference Shareholder's 
Dividend (if any) Equity 

d. Return on Capital Earning before Capital Employed 0.02 0.01 0.28 
Employed interest and taxes 

19. Contingent Liabilities 
The Company does not have any contingent liability as of the balance sheet date, as certified by management 
and relied upon by the auditors. 

20. In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, a ll items of Current Assets, Current Liabilities, 
Loans, and Advances continue to have a realizable value of a t least the amounts at which they are stated in the 
balance sheet. 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 

21. Financial Risk Management Objectives 

The company is exposed to market r isk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. The company's management oversees 
the management of these risks. The company's board of directors reviews and agrees on policies for 

managing each of these risks summarized below: 

1) Market Risk 
Market r isk is the r isk that the fai r value o f future cash flows of a financial instrument which fluctuate 

because of changes in market prices. 

Interest rate risk 
The company has received interest-free loans and it receives interest-free funds for its operating cash 
flow from its holding company as and when required (Refer note 11), hence the Company is not exposed 

to interest risk. 

2) Credit Risk 
The company is not exposed to cred it ris k from its operating act ivities. Cred it r isk from balances with 
banks and inter-corporate loans is managed by the company's treasury department in accordance with 

the company's policy. 

3) Liquidity risk 
The company's cash flow requireme nts a re met by funds received from its holding company. 

22. Capital Management 

The pri mary objective of a company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains strong capital 
ra tios to support its busi ness and maximize shareholders' value. The company's board of directors reviews 

the capita l structu re on an ann ual basis. 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 
CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 

23. Other Statutory Information For The Year Ended 31 March 2023: 

A. The Company do not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending 
against the Company for holding a ny benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 
1988 ( 45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 
B. The Company does not have a ny tra nsaction during the current financia l year with companies struck 
off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
C. The Company does not have any charge or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of 
Companies beyond the s tatutory period. 
D. The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial 
year. 
E. The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested fu nds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), 
includ ing foreign entities (Intermed iaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: 
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or 
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
F. The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company 
shall: 
(a) directly or indi rectly lend or inves t in other persons or entities identified in any man ner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Benefici a ries); or 
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
G.The Company do not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has 
been surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 (such 
as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961). 
H. The Company has not been declared wil fu l defaulter by any bank or financial insti tution or 
Government or any Government authori ty or other lender in current financia l year, in accordance with 
the guidelines on wil ful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India. 
I. The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under Clause (87) of Section 2 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Res triction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 from the 
date of their implementation. 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 

CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 
Note 24 :FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

3151 March, 2023 3151 March, 2022 
FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost 

Einanciill Assets 
Cash and cash equivalent - - 97 - - 137 
Trade Receivables - - - - - -
Total of Financial Assets - - 97 - - 137 

financial Liabilitif:s 
Borrowings - - 40,723 - - 40,323 
Trade payables - - 6 - - 6 
Other Financial liabilities - - 208 - - 423 
Total of Financial Liabilities - - 40,937 - - 40,752 

Note 25: Previous year's figures have been r egrouped I r ecast wherever necessary. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S' REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
Vega Dev elopers Pvt Ltd 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of VEGA DEVELOPERS 
PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company''), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st 
March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and a summary of the significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year then ended. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India 

a) In case of its Balance-sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 3 1st 
March 2 023. 

b) In case of Statement of Profit and Loss of the Loss for the year ended on that 
date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our au dit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) 
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities 
under those Standards are further described in the Au ditor's Responsibilities for the 
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 20 13 
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the 
audit evidence we h ave obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion on the financial statements. 

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon 
The Company's board of directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the company Annual Report but 
does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our 
opin ion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion there on. In connection with our audit 
of the fmancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have 



performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 
regard. 

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 
134(5) of the Companies Act, 20 13 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified · 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection 
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the fmancial statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the fmancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has 
no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial 
reporting process 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fmancial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error1 and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when 
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the fmancial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error1 as fraud may involve collusion, forgery1 intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 



• Obtain an understanding of internal fmancial controls relevant to the audit in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our 
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal fmancial controls 
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the fmancial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 
. statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 
fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") 
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the 
Act, we give in the "Annexure-A" statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations 
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit. 

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been 
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of 
those books. 



(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash 
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 
books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors 
as on 31st March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, 
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B". 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report 
in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as 
amended 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the limit prescribed by section 197 for 
maximum permissible managerial remuneration is not applicable to a 
private limited company. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report 
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would 
impact its fmancial position. 

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which any provision for material 
foreseeable losses were required. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transfer, to 
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company 
during the year ended 31.03.2023. 

(iv) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's 
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the 
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either 
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company 
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like 
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 



(ii) The management has represented , that, to the best of it's knowledge 
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no 
funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or 
entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the 
understanding, wh ether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 
of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
and 

(iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that 
has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause 
(i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement. 

(i) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in 
contravention of the provision s of section 123 of the Companies Act, 20 13. 

For P M PANDE AND CO 

Place: Mumbai 
Dated: 20/5/2023 
UDIN: 23040694BGYLOU8645 



Annexure~A To The Independent Auditors' Report 

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading "Report on other legal and regulatory 
requirements" of our Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of 
VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED On the fmancial statements as of and for 
the year ended 31.03.2023, 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the 
information and explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report 
that 
(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full 

particulars, including quantitative details and situation of flxed assets. 
(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets. Accordingly, 
clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) As explained to us ftxed assets have been physically verified by the 
management during the year and no material discrepancies were 
noticed on such verification. 

(c) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis 
of our examination of records the title deeds of immovable properties 
are held in the name of the company. 

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us and basis of 
our examination of the record of the Company, the Company has not 
revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible 
assets during the year. · 

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us and basis of 
our examination of the record of the Company, there are no 
proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against 
the Company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property' 
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988(as amended in 
2016} and rules made thereunder. 

(ii) (a) The management has conducted physical verification in respect of fmished 
goods, stores, spare parts and raw materials at reasonable intervals, no 
material discrepancies have been noticed on physical verification of stocks as 
compared to book records. 
(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess 
of Rs. 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks 
or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence 
reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

(iii) The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to 
party covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. Hence, clause (iii) of Paragraph 3 is not applicable to the company. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation give to us, 
the company has complied with section 185 and section 186 of the companies 
Act 20 13 in respect of corporate guarantee given in connection with the loan 



taken by the others from bank or fmancial institutions and investment in 
other related party. 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the 
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies 
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from 
the public are not applicable. 

(vi) Central Government has not prescribed/ specified the maintenance of cost 
records under sub·section (l) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
hence clause (vi) of Paragraph 3 is not applicable to the company. 

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident 
fund, employees' state insurance, income·tax, goods and services tax and any 
other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. 

(b) ) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no 
dues of income· tax, goods and services tax, which have not been deposited on 
account of any dispute. 

(viii) Accorcting to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the record of the Company, the Company has not 
surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income 
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 
1961 as income during the year. 

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis 
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not 
defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of 
interest thereon to any lender. 

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis 
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been 
declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government 
or government authority. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us by the management, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the 
loans were obtained. 

(d)According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds 
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the 
Company. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an 
overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, 
we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or 
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates 
or joint ventures as defmed in the Act. 



(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures 
performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the 
year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, associates or joint 
venture companies (as defmed under the Act). 

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or 
further public offer (including debt instruments) Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a} of 
the Order is not applicable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis 
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made 
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly 
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

(xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and 
according to the information and explanations given to us, considering the 
principles of materiality outlined in the Standards on Auditing, we report that 
no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported 
during the course of the audit. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under 
sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been flied by the auditors in 
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us by the 
management, there were no whistle blowers complaints received during the 
year against the company. 

(xii) According to the information and explanation to us, the Company is not a 
Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the company, transactions with the related 
parties, are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies 
Act,20 13, where applicable and details of such transactions have been 
disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable 
accounting standards. 

(xiv) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit 
procedures, in our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system 
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its 
directors or persons connected to its directors and hence, provisions of 
Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 

(xvi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 
not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act 1934. Accordingly, clauses 3(xvi)(a) and 3(xvi)(b) are not applicable to the 
company. 



(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the 
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of 
the Order is not applicable. 

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the 
course of audit, the Group does not have any CICs. 

(xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately 
preceding fmancial year. 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. 
Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 
fmancial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of 
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the 
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date 
of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its 
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state 
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We 
further state th at our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the 
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all 
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, 
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

(xx) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
there is no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act 
pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order 
are not applicable. 

(xxi) The company has not made investments in subsidiary company. Therefore, the 
company does not require to prepare consolidated fmancial statement. 
Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not 
applicable to the company. 

For P M PANDE AND CO 
Chartered Accountants 

\) No. 10728~We """k 

p~~E-----
Proprietor 
M. No. 040694 
Place: Mumbai 
Dated: 20/05/2023 
UDIN: 23040694BGYLOU8645 



ANNEXURE -"B,' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (f) of Sub-section 3 of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal fmancial controls over financial reporting of M/s. VEGA 
DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company"} as of March 31, 2023 in 
conjunction with our audit of the standalone fmancial statements of the Company 
for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
fmancial controls based on the internal control over fmancial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its. business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an optmon on the Company's internal financial 
controls over fmancial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to 
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal fmancial controls over fmancial 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is su fficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal fmancial controls 
system over fmancial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over fmancial reporting is a process designed 
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of fmancial reporting and 
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that ( 1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could 
have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control over fmancial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial 
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India . 

For P M PANDE AND CO 
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VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN: U45200M H2006PTC159794 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2023 
Pa rti cu lars As a t As at 

Note 31st March 2023 31'1 March 2022 
No. (~ In Thousand) (~ In Thousand) 

ASSETS 
Current assets 
(a) Inventories 3 1,02,746 1,02,746 

(b) Investment 4 0 0 
(c) Financia l assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 5 489 524 
(ii) Other financial assets 6 364 300 

(d) Other current assets 7 300 300 
Total Current Assets 1,03,899 1,03,871 
Total assets 1,03,899 1,03,871 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
(a) Equity share capital 8 
(b) Other equity 9 
Total Equity 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Trade payables 10 
'-MSME 2 1 
'-Others 

(ii) Other financial liabilities 11 76,503 76,313 
(b) Other current liabilities 12 213 154 
Total Current Liabilities 76,718 76,468 
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,03,899 1,03,871 

The accompanying notes are an intergal part of financia l s tateme n ts 
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

FOR P.M. PAN DE AND CO 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 20th May, 2023 

KETAN SHAH 
DIRECTOR 
OIN:00546842 

KHILENSHAH 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 03134932 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN: U45200MH2006PTC159794 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended 

No. 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
(~ In Thousand) (~ In Thousand) 

I INCOME 

Revenue from Operations 13 30,000 
Other Income 14 0 -

Total Income 0 30,000 

II Expenses 
Costs Of Construction I Development 15 - 27,261 
Changes in inventories of work- in-progress 16 - -
Other Expenses 17 222 3.002 

Total Expenses 222 30,263 

Profit 1 (Loss) Before Tax (222) (263) 

Tax Expense 
Current Tax 
Profit I (Loss) for the Year (222) (263) 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Tota l Comprehensive Income (222} {263) 

Earn ing per equity share of nominal value of~ 1001- each 
Basic and Diluted 18 (0.74) (0.88) 

The accompanying notes are an intergal part of financial statements 
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

FOR P. M. PANDE AND CO ~ ~REGISTRATION NO. ~289 W --=--
RTERED ACCOUNTA .... NT ~ <o'-.YEl~ 

KETANSHAH 

~ o-" 0 / \~ 
DIRECTOR 

o'"' ~ ~~ ~ NKAAJ PANDE f:.. ~ p a/Jcx !*( )~ 
PROPRIETOR Jf. <( +' ~)i" . /"' 
MEMBERSHIPN0. 40694 I Q ~~~,.; ~ ,} _.'~r-\·y KHILEN SHAH 

~ IP..> ~~ DIRECTOR ~., il 0 -=--
UDIN,23040694BGVLOU0645 ~~ 'W DIN: 03134932 
Place: Mumbai ~tafi\"'Jf. 
Date: 20th May, 2023 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45200MH2006PTC159794 

STATEMENT Of CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 (~ In Thousand) 

Particulars Equity Share Capital Retained Earnings Total 

Balance as at 31st March, 2021 30,000 (2,334) 27,666 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - (263) (263) 
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 30,000 (2,597) 27,403 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - (222) (222) 
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 30,000 (2,819) 27,181 

FOR P.M. PAN DE AND CO ~ FIRM REGISTRATION N0.107289 W 

C~TERED ACCOUNT~TS Q --=-- ' 
'i.V£( ~ DIRECTOR o-(\ J.-.L-.-=- J1if~ -~~ DIN:00546842 

o-r' ~r ~ ~.~ p·~ . ~ ~ ~ >~,, __ j $ ~ PANKAAJ PANDE ( ~ ~·~ li' I ::l. 17 .,.; :J 
PROPRIETOR ~ ~ ~ Q. ·a f\ ). KHILEN SHAH 
MEMBERSHIP NO. 40694 ~ ;p?'- C') --=- DIRECTOR ~ .o 
UDIN:23040694BGYLOU8645 ""'"" tan\~ • DIN : 03134932 
Place: Mumbai -
Date: 20th May, 2023 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31s t MARCH, 2023 
Note 1. Statement of Si2J1ilicant Accountinl! Policies. 
1.1 Company Overview 

Vega Developers Private Umited is a Private limited Company dom iciled in India, Incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956. The Company Is engaged In the 
real estate business of construction and development of residential and commercial premises. 

1.2 The fi nancial s tatements are approved for Issue by the Company"s Board of Directors on 20th May. 2023. 

Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies followed by the Company 
I. Basis of preparation of financia l Statements 
(i) Compliance with lnd AS 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Stmdards (hereinafter referred to as the 'lnd AS') as notified by Mmistry 
of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 ('Act') read with of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015 as 
amended and other relevant provisions of the Act 

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented In the financ1al statements. 
(II) Histo rical cost convention 
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following: 
1) certain financial assets and liabilit ies that are measured at fair value; 
2) assets held for sale· measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell; 
3) defined benefit plans· plan assets measured at fair value; 
(iii) Current n on-current classiflcatlon 
All the assets and liabilities have been class ified as current or non-cu rrent, wherever applicable, as per the operating cycle of the Company as per the gu idance set 
out in Schedule Ill to the Act Operating cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the project/ contract including the defect liability 
period, wherever applicable, and extends up to the realisation of receivables (including retention monies, if any) within the credit period normally applicable to th• 
respectiVe project 

(lv) Rounding of amounts 
All amounts disclosed in the fi nancial statements a nd notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule Ill, unless otherwise 
stated 
I. His torical Cost Convention 

The financial statements have been prepared on his torical cost basis, except for the following: 

certain financial assets and liabilities that have been measured at fair value 

IL assets held for sale· measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. 

iii. deflned benefit plans · plan assets measured at fair value. 

II. Current a nd Non-Current Classiflcatlon 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in tlte balance s heet based on current/ non cu rrent classification. 

An asset is classifled as current when it is: 

Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed In normal operating cycle 

ii. Held prima nly for the purpose of trading 

Iii. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

iv. Cash or cash equivalent unless restncted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabil ity for at least twelve months after the reportmg period 

All other assets are classified as non-current 

A liability Is classifled as current when: 

illS expected to be settled In normal operating cycle 

It is held primarily for the purpose of rradinl! 

iii It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reportlnR period, or 
iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement bf the liability for at least twelve months alter the reporting period 

All other liabili ties are classi fi ed as non-current 
Operaung cycle for the business act1v1ties of the company covers the duratiOn of the specific project I contract I service and extends up to the 
reahsauon of receivables within the aj!feed credit penod normally applacable to the respect.ive project 

II. Signiflcant acco untin g ju dgemen ts, estimates and assumptions 
The preparation of fi nancial s tatements in conformity with the recognation and measu rement principles of lnd AS requires management to make 
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reponed balances of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilitieS and the accompanying disclosures, 
and the d1sclosure of contingentllabihtles. Uncertainty about these assumpuons and estimates could result in outcomes that require a matenal adjustment 
to the carrymg amount of assets or liabilities affected in fu ture periods. 

a) Judgemen ts 
Classifi cation of property 

The company determines whether a property is classified as investment property or inventory property. Investment property comprises land and 
buildings that are not occupied substantially for use by, or in the operations of, the company, nor for sale in the ordinary course of business, but are held 
primarily to earn rental income and capital appreciation. These buildings are subs tantially rented to tenants and not intended to be sold in the ordinary 
course of business. inventory comprises property that Is held for sale In the ordinary course of business. Principally, these are properties that the company 
develops and intends to sell before or on completion of construction. 
b) Estimates and assumptions 
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a 
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next fi na ncial year, are described below. The Company based its 
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the flnancial statements were prepared Existing circumstances and assumptions about future 
developments, however, may change due to market changes or ci rcumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are 
reHected In the assumptions when they occur. 



I) Revenue RecogJJition 
The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method In accounting for its revenue. The percentage of completlon Is measured by reference to the 
stage of the projects and contracts determined based on the proportion of contract costs incurred for work performed to date bear to the estimated total 
contract costs. Costs of the project are based on the management's estimate of the cost to be incurred up to the completion of the projects and Include cost 
of land, Floor Space Index (FSI), materials, services and other expenses anributable to the projects. Estimates of project income, as well as project costs, 
are reviewed periodically. Costs expended have been used to measure progress towards completion of work. Provisions for estimated losses, If any, on 
uncompleted contracts are recorded in the period In which s uch losses become probable based on the expected contract estimates at the reporting date. 

ii) Estimation of net r ealisable value for inventory (includin~ advance to land owner) 
Inventory are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value (NRV). 

NRV for completed property is assessed by reference to market conditions and prices existing at the reporting date and is determined by the Company. 
based on comparable transactions identified by the Company for properties in the same geographical market serving the same real estate segment 

NRV on respect of inventory under construction I incomplete prOJects Is assessed with reference to market prices at the reporting date for similar 
completed property. less estimated costs to complete construction and an estimate of the time value of money to the date of completion. 

With respect to Advance given to land owners. the net recoverable value Is based on the present value of future cash flows, which depends on the estimate 
of. among other things. the likelihood that a project will be completed, the expected date of completion, the discount rate used and the estimation of sale 
prices and construction costs. 

II i) Valuation of investment in/ loans to subsidiaries 
The Company has performed valuation for 1ts investments in equity of s ubsidiaries, associates and jV's for assessing whether there is any Impairment 
When the fair value of investments in such entities cannot be meas ured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fai r value Is measured using 
valuation techniques Including the discounted cash flow model. 

Similar assessment Is carried for exposure of the nature of loans and interes t receivable thereon as well as project advances. The inputs to these models 
are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements 
Include considerations of inputs s uch as expected earnings in future years. liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes In assumptions about these 
factors could affect the reported amounts of these Investments, loans and advances. 

Il l. Revenue reco~ition 
Revenue Is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will accrue to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured 
and also when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made and that there Is buyers' commitment to make the complete payment 

A. Revenue from sale of properties I development r i~hts 

I. The company has adopted the principles of revenue recognition on the basts of " Guidance note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions • ISsued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, for the entities to whom lndAS Is applicable. 

il Revenue from sale of ' finished properties I buildings I rights' is recognised on transfer of all s ignificant risks and rewards of ownership of such 
properttes I buildings / rights, as per the terms of the contracts entered into with buyer/(s), which generally coincides with the firming of the sale 
contracts/ agreements, except for contracts where the Company still has obligations to perform substantial acts even after the transfer of all 
stgmficant nsks and rewards. 

lit. Revenue from sale of incomplete properties I projects Is recognized on the basis of percentage of completion method only If the following thresholds 
have been met : 
a. All critical approvals necessary for the commencement of the project have been obtained; 

b. The expenditure Incurred on construction and development costs, excluding land costs, is not less than 25% of the total estimated 
construction and development costs of the project; 

c. Atleas t 25% of the saleable project area IS secured by agreements with the buyers; and 
d. Atieast 10% of the agreement value of each sold unit has been received at tile reporting date In respect of such contracts 

wtth the buyers. 
Further, revenue recognized In the aforesaid manner and related costs are both restricted to 90% until the construction aclivtty and related 
formalities are substantially completed. Recognition of revenue relating to agreements entered into with the buyers, which are subject to fulfillment 
of obligations I conditions imposed on the Company by statutory authorities is postponed till such obligations are substantially discharged. 

Estimated costs relating to construction I development are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in proportion to the revenue recognized 
during the year. The balance costs are carried as part of ' Incomplete Projects' as inventories under current assets. Amounts receivable 1 payable are 
reflected as 'Trade Receivables I Unbilled Receivables or Advances from Customers', respectively, after cons.iderlng Income recognized in the 
aforesaid manner. 

iv. Losses expected to be incurred on projects under construction, are charged in the Statement of Profit and Loss in ti1e period in which the losses are 
known. 

v. Costs of the projects a re based on the management's estimate of the cost to be incurred up to the completion of the projects and include cost of land, 
Floor Space Index (FSI), materials, services and other expenses attnbutable to the projects. Estimates of project income, as well as project costs. are 
reviewed periodically. 

vi. The sale proceeds of the investments held In subsidiaries. joint ventures. etc. developing real estate projects are included in revenue from operations. 
net of cost 

B. Revenue fro m Trading Materia ls : 

Revenue from sale of trading material is recognised when significant risks and rewards associated with the sale of material is transferred to the 
buyer. 

C. Revenue from project ma nagement services: 
Revenue from 'project management services' Is recognized based on the agreements between the Company and the parties to whom such services 
are rendered. 

B. Profit / loss from partnership firms I association of persons: 
Share of profit / loss from partnership forms I association of persons (AOP) Is recognised on the basis of their audited/ management reviewed 
accounts, which is considered as a part of other operating activity. 

E. In come from leased pre mises: 
Lease income from operating lease is recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss on straight line basis after adjusting for escalation over the lease 
term except where the lease incomes are structured to increase in I me with expected general inflation. 

F. Interest and dividend: 
Interest income Including income a nsmg on other ins truments recogniSed on time proportiOn basiS usmg the effective interest rate method 
Dtvidend Income IS recognized when the right to receive dividend Is established. 

C. Others: 
Other revenues /Incomes and costs 1 expenditure are accounted on accrual, as they are earned or incurred. 



IV. Prop erty plant a nd equipment, investment property and d epreciation 1 ammortisation 
A. On transition to lnd AS. the Company has opted to continue with the carrying values measured under the p revious GMP as at 1st April, 2015 of its 

Property, Plant and Equipment and lnvesnn ent proper ty a nd use tha t carrying value as the d eemed cost o n the date of transition i.e. 1s t April, 20 15. 

B Tangible fixed assets a re stated at cost of acquisition or construction oncluding a ttributable interest and finance cost, if any till the date of 
acquisition/ installation of the assets, less accu mulated depreciat ion/amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

C. Subsequent expendi ture relating to Property, Plant and Equipment Is capitalised only w hen it is probable that futu re economic benefits associated 
with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the 
Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements, either on 
disposal or when retired from active use and the resul tant gain or loss are recogn1sed in the Statement of Proflt and Loss. 

D. Depreciat ion is provided based on useful li fe of the assets as prescribed on Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to 
assets or on sale/disposal of assets Is calculated pro· rata from the month of such addition, or upto the month of such sale/ disposal, as the case may 
be. 

Asset Category 
Plant and Machinery (M ivan System) 

Computer servers and network systems 
Computer desktops a nd laptops 
Office Equipments 
Vehicles 

Furniture and Fixture 

Estimated useful life (in Years) 
3 to 5 

6 
3 
5 
8 
10 

Completed Investment Properties 60 

Leasehold Land Over the Primary Lease per1od 
Commercoal Prem1ses 60 
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property plant equipment are reviewed a t each fi nancial year and adjus ted 
prospect ively, If appropriate. 

E. investment properties are measured initially at cost , including t ransaction costs. Subsequent to lnitlai recognition, investment properties are s tated 
at cost less accumula ted depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. 
Though the Company measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment property Is disclosed in the notes. 
Fair values are determined based on an annual evaluation. 

V. Intangible assets and amortlsatlon 
Acquired computer softwares are classified as intangible assets and are stated at cost less accumulated amortisatlon. These are being amortised over the 
estlmated useful life of five years, as determined by the management 

IV. Fina nd allns truments 

A financial ins trument is any contract tha t gives rise to a fi nancial asse t of one ent ity and a financialliab11ity or equ ity ins trument of another ent ity. 
A Finan cial Assets 

1. Initia l recol(nition 
Fonancial assets are subsequently measured at amort ised cost 1f these financial assets are held wtthon a business model w1th an objective w hold 
these assets in order to collect contractual cas h flows and the contractual terms of the fina ncia l asset give rise on specified da tes to cash fl ows that are 
solely payments of principal and Interest on the principal amount outs ta nding. Inte rest income from these fi nancia l assets is included in fina nce 
Income us ong the effective interest rate ("EIR1 method. Impairment gains or losses a r ising on these assets are recognised in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. 

ii. Subsequent measurement 
For purposes of subsequent measurement, fi nancial assets are class1fied in fo llowing ca tegories: 

a] Financial Assets a t Amortised Cos t 
A financial asset is subsequently measured a t amortised cost if 11 IS held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to 
collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset g1ve rise on specified dates to cash fl ows that a re solely payments of 
prmcipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

b) Finan cia l Assets Measu red a t Fa ir Value 

Financial assets are measured at fair value through OCI if these financial assets a re held within a business model with an objective to hold these 
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual te rms of the financial asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that a re solely payments of pnnc1pai and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Movements in the carrying amount are 
taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, inte rest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are 
recognised in the Statement of Profi t and Loss. Further, In cases where the Company has made an irrevocable election based on its business model, 
for its investments which a re classified as equity inst ru ments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive mcome. 

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fa ir value through OCI is carried at FVTPL 

On t ransition to lnd AS, the Company has opted to continue wi th the carrying values measured under the previous GMP as at 1st April. 2015 of its 
investments in subs idiaries, associa tes and joint ventures and used tha t carrying value as the deemed cost of these investments on the date of 
transitlon i.e. 1st April, 2015. 

(ii] Financial assets at fair value throu~th oth er compreh ensive in come 
A fi na ncial asset is subsequently measured a t fai r value through other comprehensive income if it is held with in a business model whose objective is 
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financia l assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified 
da tes to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstand ing. Further, in cases where the Company has 
made a n Irrevocable election based on its business model, for Its investments which are classi fied as equity instruments, the subsequent changes in 
fai r value are recognized in other comprehens ive income. 

( ill) Financia l assets a t fair value through p rofit o r loss 
A fina ncia l asset which is not classified in any o f the above categories are subsequently fair valued through profit or loss. 

(lv) Finandalliabilities 

Financoalliabilitles are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective Interest method, except for contingent consideration recogmzed in 
a busoness combination which is subsequently measured at fair value th rough profit and loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one year 
from the Balance Shee t date, the carrying amounts approximate fa ir value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 



(v) Fai r value of fina ncial ins trumen ts 

In determoning the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on market 
conditions and risks existing at each reporting da te. The methods used to determine fa ir value include discounted cash Oow analysis, available quoted 
market pnces and dealer quotes. All methods of assessing fair value result 10 general approximation of value, and such value may never actually be 
realized 

Iii. De-recognition of Finan cial Assets: 
The Company de- recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash Oow s from the asset expire. or it transfers the financial 
asset and substantially all r isks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially a ll 
the nsks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset. the Company recogniZes its retained Inte rest in the assets and an 
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. 

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financia l asset, the Company continues to recogmse the 
financial asset and also recognises a colla teralised borrowing for the proceeds received. 

B. Equ ity Instrumen ts and Financial Liabilities 
Financial liabilities and equity Instruments Issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered 
10t0 and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrumenL 

Equity Ins trumen ts 
An equity Instrument is any contract that evidences a residual Interest In the assets of the Company after deducting all of Its liabilities. Equity 
instruments which are Issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct Issue costs. Equity instruments which are Issued for 
consideration other than cash are recorded at fair value of the equity lnstrumenL 

II. Finan cial Liabilities 
1. lnltial Recognition 

Financial liabilities a re classified, at initial recognition, as fina ncial liabilities at FVPL, loans and borrowings and payables as appropriate. All financial 
liabilities are recognised Initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowmgs and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

2. Subsequent Measure ment 
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classiHcation. as described below: 
- Financial liabilities a t FVTPL 
Financial liabilities at FVTPL Include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at FVTPI. 
Financial liabilities a re classified as held for trading If they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabilities 
held for trading a rc recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Financial guarantee contr.~cts issued by the Compa ny are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it 
incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance w1th the terms of a debt instrumenL Financial guarantee 
contracts are recognised Initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the 
guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance d eterm ined as per impairment requirements of lnd 
AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative a mortisation. Amortisation is recognised as finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

- Financial liabilities a t a m ortised cost 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured a t amortised cost using the EIR method. Any difference 
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings In the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount o r premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an 
mtegral part of the El R. The EIR amortisation Is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

3. De-recognition of Financial Liab il ities 
Financial liabilities a re de-recognised when the obligation specified In the contract is d ischarged, cancelled or expired. When an existing fina ncial 
liability IS replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms. or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, 
s uch an exchange or modificatiOn Is treated as de-recognition of the anginal liability and recognition of a new hability. The difference in the 
respective carrying amounts is recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

C. Offsetting Financial Ins trumen ts 
Financial assets and fi nancial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet 1f there is a currently enforceable legal right to 
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis to realise the assets and settle the liabilities Simultaneously. 

V. Derecognition of fina ncial ins truments 

The Company derecognlzes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the finanCial asset expires or it trans fers the finacia l asset 
and the transfer qualifies for dcrecognition under lndAS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's 
Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract Is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

VI. Impa irment 

a. Financial assets 

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model fo r the financial assets which are not fai r valued through profit or 
loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to life time ECI. For all other financial 
assets. expected credit losses a re measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant Increase In credit risk from Initial 
recognition in which case thoseare measured a t lifetime ECI. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss 
allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an Impairment gain or loss In the statement of profi t or 
loss. 

b. Non-finan cial assets 

The Company assesses, a t each reporting date, whether there is an Indication that an asset may be impaired. If any Indication exists, or when annual 
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amounL An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asse t, 
unless the asset does not generate cash lnOows tl1at are largely Independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of 
an asset or CGU exceeds Its recoverable amount, the asset is considered Impaired and Is written down to its recoverable amount 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash Oows are discounted to their present value usmg a pre-tax discount ra te that renects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions a re 
taken mto account If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model Is used These calculations are corroborated by valuation 
multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other ava1lable fair value indicators. 

Impairment losses. Including impairment on inventories, a re recognised 111 the statement of profit and loss. 



I. Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment 

lnlang•ble assets and property, plant and equ1pment a re evaluated for recoverability wheneer events or changes 10 circumstances indicate that their 
carrying amounts may not be recoverable For the purpose of Impairment testing. the recoverable amount (1 e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell 
and the value·ln·use) IS determmed on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash nows that are largely Independent of those from 
other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount Is determmed for the CGU to which the asset belongs 

11. Provisions 

A provision 1S recognized 1f, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that is reasonably estimable, and it is 
VII. Taxation 

I. Current T ax 
The lax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ' profit before lax' as reported In the financial statement of 
profit and loss becauseof items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and Items that are never taxable or deductible. The 
Company's current lax is calcu lated using rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end ofthe reporting period. 

In case the Company Is liable to pay Income tax ufs 115)8 of Income Tax Act, 1961 (I.e. MAT), the amount of lax paid in excess of normal income tax is 
recogmzed as an asset (MAT Credit entitlement) only if there is convincing evidence for rea lization of such asset during the specified pen od. MAT credit 
entitlement Is rev1ewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

II. Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax Is recognized on temporary diferences between the carrying amounts of assets and habihues In the financial statements and the 
corresponding lax bases used In the computation of taxable profit Deferred tax habilnies are gone rally recogni'Zed for all taXable temporary differences. 
Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that It Is probable that taxable profits will be available 
aga10st which those deductible temporary differences can be util ized. 

The carrymg amount of deferred l3X asset Is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that It Is no longer probable that 
suffic1ent raxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax habl110es and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the period In which the liability Is settled or the asset realized, 
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets renects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner In which the Company expects, at 
the end of the reporOng period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of 1ts assets and liabilities 

ill. Current a nd deferred l3X for the year 
Current and deferred l3X are recognized In profit or loss, except when they relate to Items that are recogmzed In other comprehensiVe Income or di rectly 
111 equity, In which case, the current and deferred tax a re also recognized in other comp rehensive Income or directly in equity respectively. 

VIII. Inventories 
All inventories are stated at Cost or Net Realizable Value, whichever Is lower. 

Stock of material at Site' includes cost of purchase, other costs Incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and cond1tion. Cost formula 
used is average cost 

Incomplete Projects' include cost of mcomplete properties for which the Company has not entered into sale agreements and in other cases where the 
revenue recogmuon IS postponed 'Incomplete Projects' also Include 101t1al prOJect costs tl1at relate directly to a (prospective) prowc~ Incurred for the 
purpose of secunng the proJect These costs are recognized as expenditure for the year in which they are Incurred unless they are separately identifiable 
and It Is probable that the respective proJect will be obtained 

Inventory value includes costs incurred upto the completion of the project viz. cost of land I rights, value of noor space Index (FSI), matenals, services and 
other expenses (mcludmg borrow10g costs) attnbulable to the projects Cost formula used is average cost 

IX. Trade a nd other payables 
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid Trade and other 
payables are presented as cu rrent liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after report10g penod For trade and other payables maturing 
IVllhin one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fa.r value due to the short matunty of these mstruments. 

X. Trade receivab le 
A rece1vable IS class1fied as a 'trade rece1vable' 1f It IS In respect of the amount due on account of goods sold or services rendered in the normal course of 
busmess Trade receiVables are recogmsed mlually at fa ir value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method, less proviSion for 
impairment 

XI. Employee benefits 
a) Den ned Contribution Plan 
Contributions to defined contribuuon schemes such as provident fu nd, labour welfare fund are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution 
required to be made as and w hen services are rendered by tl1e employees. Company's provident fund contribution Is made to a government administered 
fund and charged as an expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The above benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company has 
no further obhganons beyond the monthly contnbutions. 

b) Defi ned Benefit Plan 
The Company provides for gratUity wh1ch Is a defined benefit plans the habilitles of wh ich is determined based on valuations, as at the balance sheet date, 
made by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, in respect of gratuity 
are recognised In the OCI, In the period In which they occur. Re·measurement recognised In OCI are not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss in 
subsequent periods. 

The classification of the Company's obllgatton Into current and non·current Is as per the actuarial valuation report 
c) Lea ve Entitlement 
Leave entitlement are provided based on an actuarial valuation, similar to that of gratuity benefit Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial ga1ns and 
losses, 10 respect of leave entitlement are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period In which they occur. 
d)Short·tenn Benefi ts 
Short· term employee benefits such as salaries, performance incentives etc. are recogmsed as expenses at the undiscounted amounts In the Statement of 
Profit and Loss of the period In which the related service Is rendered Expenses on non·accu mulating compensated absences Is recognised in the period in 
which the absences occur. 

XII. BorrowlnJ!S a nd Borrowing costs 
After lmtlal recognition, lnterest·bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently meas ured at amortised cost us ing the EI R method. Gains and losses are 
recogmsed 10 the Statement of Profit or Loss when the liabil ities are de·recognised as well as through the EIR a mortisation p rocess. AmortiSed cost is 
calculated by taking Into account any discount or premium on acquiSitiOn and fees or costs that are an integral part ofthe EIR. The EIR amortisation is 
mcluded as finance costs 10 the Statement of Profi t and Loss 

Interests and other borrowing costs mcluded under nnance costs calculated as per effect ive Interest rate attributable to qualifying assets, wh1ch takes 
substantial period of time to get ready for 1ts intended usc are allocated as part of the cost of construction/ development of s uch assets Such allocation is 
suspended during extended periods In which active development Is Interrupted and, no costs are allocated once all such activities are subStantia lly 
complete. Investment income earned on the temporary Investment of spec1fic borrowings pend10g their expenditure on qualifying assets Is deducted fro m 
the borrow10g costs ehg1ble for capilallsat10n Other borrow10g costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Account 



XIII. Earnings per Share 
Basic earnings per share arc calculated by d1vldlng the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number 
of equity shares outsta nding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events of bonus 
issue, If any. 

For the purpose of calculati ng diluted earnongs per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average 
number of shares outstanding dunng the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

XIV. Cash Flow Statement 
Cash Oows are reported using the indirect method. whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any 
deferrals or accruals of past or future ope raring cash receipts or payments and Item of income or expenses assoc1ated with investing or financong cash 
flows. The cash flows from operating. Investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. 

XV. Cash and Cash Equiva lents 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturi ty of three months or 
less, which are subject to an insignificant nsk of changes In value. 
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and s hort·term deposits, as defined above. net of outstanding 
bank overdrafts as they are considered an Integral part of the Company's cash management 

XVIII. Foreign currency transactions 
A All transactions in foreign cu rrency are recorded in the reporting currency, based on closing rates of exchange prevalent on the dates of the relevant 

transactions. 

B. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency. outstanding as on the Balance Sheet date , art converted In reporting currency at the closing 
rates of exchange prevailing on the said date. Resultant gain or loss Is recognized during the year in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

C. Non monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are carried at the exchange ra te prevalent on the date of the transaction. 

XVI. SeJU11ent reporting 
Operating segments a re reported in a manner consistent with the Internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The chief operating 
decision maker regularly monitors and reviews ti1e operating result of the whole Company as one segment of"Real Estate Development". Thus. as defined 
In lnd AS 108 "Operatmg Segments", the Company's entire business falls under this one operational segment and hence the necessary Information has 
already been disclosed in the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

XVll. Provisions, conringent liabilities and contingent assets 
A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a p resent obligation (legal or constructive) as result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of 
embodying economic benefits of resources will be required to settle a reliably assessable obligation. Provis ions are determined based on best estimate 
required to settle each obligation at each balance sheet date. If the effect of the time value of money Is material, provisions are discounted using a current 
pre-tax rate that reflects. when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of 
time Is recognised as a finance cost. 

Contingent liabili ties are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events. whose existence would be confirmed by the occurrence or 
non-occurrence of one or more uncertaon future events not wholly within the control of the Company A contingent liability also ariSes, in rare cases, where 
a hab11ity cannot be recognised because 1t cannot be measured reliably. 

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed In the financial statements. 
XVIII. Recent accounting pronoun cements 

Appendix B to lnd AS 21, Foreign currency transactions a nd advance consideration: On March 28,2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (-MCA} has 
notified the Companies (Indian Accounung Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 contaonlng Appendix B to lnd AS 21, Forelgncurrency transactions and 
advance consideration which clarifies the date of the transaction for the purpose of determ ining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the 
related asset. expense or income, when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency. 

The amendment will come into force from 1 April 2018. The Company Is evaluating the requ irement of the amendment and the Impact on ti1e fina ncial 
statements. The effect on adoption of lnd AS 21 is expected to be insignlficanL" 
lnd AS 115 
In March 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amended Rules. 2018 ("amended rules"}. As 

per the amended rules, lnd AS 115 ·Revenue from contracts with customers" supersedes lnd AS 11, ·construction contracts" and lnd AS lB. "Revenue· and 
is applicable for all accounting pcn ods commencing on or after I April 2018. 

lnd AS 115 introduces a new framework of five s tep model for the analysis of revenue transactions. The model specifies that revenue should be recognised 
when (or as) an entity transfer control of goods or services to a customer at the amount to wh1ch the entity expects to be entitled. Further the new 
standard requires enhanced disclosures about the nature, amount. t iming and uncertainty of revenue and cash nows arising from the enti ty's contracts 
with customers. The new revenue standard is applicable to the Company from 1 April 2010. 

The standard permits two possible methods of transition: 
Retrospective approach · Under this approach the s tandard Will be appl1ed retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in 

accordance with lnd AS 8 · Accounting Pohcies. Changes In Accounting Est1mates and Errors 

Retrospectively with cumulative effect of Initially applying the standard recognized at the date of initial application (Cumulative catch ·up approach) 

The Company is evaluating the requirement of the amendment and the Impact on the financial statements. 

XXII. Interest In Joint Arrangements 
As per lnd AS 111 ·Joint Arrangements, investment In Joint Arrangement is classified as ei ther Joint Operation or Joint Venture. The classification depends 
on the contractual rights and obligations of each Investor rather than legal structure of the Joint ArrangemenL The Company classifies Its Joint 
Arrangements as Joint Ventures. 
The company recognizes its Interest In Joint Venture as an investment and accounts for that investment using the Equity method m accordance with lnd AS 
28. 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRJVATE LIM ITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EN DED 31st MARCH, 2023 

3. Inventories 
Inventories (lower of cost or net realisable value) 
Incomplete projects 

Work in Progress (Kalina) 
Work in Progress (Santacruz) 

4. Investm ent 
Investment in shares ofRubix Trading Private Limited 
1 (P.Y. l) Equity Share of Rs-10/- each 

5. Cash and cash equiva lents 
Balances with banks: 

- in current accounts 
Cash on hand 
Cash a nd cash equivalents 

6. Ot her fina ncial assets 

!&rrm1 
Other Receivables 

7. Other curren t assets 

.c.w:re.n.t 
Advances to Suppliers 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Advances I Deposits recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to 
be received 

Total 

As at 

31st March 2 023 
(ill: In Thousand) 

65,104 
37 642 

1,02,746 

0 
0 

34 
455 
489 

364 
364 

300 

300 

As at 

31 st March 2022 
(ill: In Thousand) 

65,104 
37642 

1,02,746 

0 
0 

69 
456 
524 

300 
300 

300 

300 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

8. Equity share capital 
Equity share capital 

Authorised Share Capita l: 
300,000 (As at 31st March, 2022: 300,000) Equi ty 
Shares of 'I! 100/- each fully paid up 

Issued and subscribed capital comprises: 
300,000 (As at 31st March, 2022: 300,000) Equity 
Shares of 'I! 100/- each fully paid up 

Footnotes: 

TOTAL 

(i) Reconcilia tion of the number of Equity shares outstanding at the beginning 
and at the end of the year. 

Balance at 1st April, 2021 
Add: Issued during the year 
Less : Bought back during the year 

Balance at 31st March, 2022 
Add: Issued during the year 
Less : Bought back during the year 

Balance at 31st Ma rch, 202 3 

(ii) Equity Shares held by its holding company or its 
ultimate holding company. 

Hub town Limited with its benefeciary owners 

Total 

(iii) De ta ils of shares he ld by each s hareholders holding more than 5% shares 

31st March 2023 
No of shares held %of holding 

Fully pa id equi ty shares 
Hubtown Limited w1th Benific1ary Owners 3,00,000 100% 

Total 3,00,000 100% 

(iv) Terms I rights attached to Equity Shares : 

As a t 

31s t March 2023 
("! In Thousand) 

30,000 
30,000 

As at 

31st March 2022 
('~! In Thousand) 

30,000 
30,000 

30,000 30,000 

30,000 30,000 

Number of shares Number of shares 

3,00,000 3,00,000 

3,00,000 3,00,000 

3,00,000 3,00,000 

As a t As at 

31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
(No.) (No.) 

3,00,000 3,00,000 

3,00,000 3,00,000 

31st March 2022 
No of shares held %of holding 

3,00,000 100% 

3,00,000 100% 

The company has a single class of equity shares having a face value of 'I! 100/- per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one 
vote per share. In the event of liquidation of company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the 
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by 
the shareholders. 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

9. Other Equity 
Retained Earnings 

Balance at the beginning of the year 
Profit 1 (Loss) attributable to the owners of the company 

Bala nce a t the end of the year 

10. Trade payables 
MSME 
Others 

Total 

Oth P bl er aya h d I f h d d es agemg sc e u e or t e year en e as on M h 31 2023 d M h 31 2022 arc 
' 

an arc . 

As at 

31st March 2023 
(~ In Thousand) 

(2,597) 
(222) 

(2,819) 

2 

2 

As at 

31st March 2022 
(~ In Thousand) 

(2,334) 
(263) 

(2,597) 

1 

1 

Particulars Outstandings for follwing periods from due date ofp_ayment 
Less Than 1 year 

Outstanding dues 1 
1 

Others . 
. 

Total trade payables 1 
1 

R I . h. . I k ff e at10ns 1p w1t 1 struc 0 compam es 
Name of Struck off Company 

N.A 

11. Other financial liabilities 

.c.u.n:ro..t 

1 ·2 years 2-3 years 
1 . 

. . 
. . 
. . 

1 . 
. . 

Na ture of Transactions during 
transactions the year March 31, 

2022 
N.A N.A 

Business Advances for project from related party( Refer Footnote) 
Other Payables 

Total 

Foot note : 

More than 3 years 
. 
. 
. 
. 
. 
. 

Balance Outstanding 
as March 31,2022 

N.A 

76,227 
276 

76,503 

Total 
2 
1 

. 

. 
2 
1 

Relations hip with 
struck off company 

N.A 

68,290 
8.023 

76,313 

The Company has received interest free Advances from it's Parent Company, considering the nature of business in which the Company 
operate, the amoun ts so received are considered to be repayable on call I demand as the repayment period of such amounts so received is not 
measureable precisely. 

12. Other Liabilities 

.c.u.n:ro..t 
Other payables: 

·Statutory dues 
Total 

213 154 
154 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 1s t MARCH, 2023 

Year ended Year e nded 

31st March 2023 31s t March 2022 
("! In Thousand) ("! In Thousand) 

13. Revenue from Operation 
Sale from Operation: 

Sale of Development Rights 30,000 
Total 30,000 

14. Others Income 
Misc. Income 0 

Total 0 

15. Costs Of Construction I Development 
Construction costs incurred during the year: 

Approval/Construction expenses 27,261 

27,261 

16. Changes in Inventories of Work-in-progress 
Opening Inventory: 

Work-in-progress 1,02,746 1,30 528 
1,0 2,746 1,30,528 

Add/(Less): During the year (27,782) 
Total 1,0 2,746 1,02,746 

Closing Inventory: 
Work-in-progress 1,02 746 1,02,746 

1,02,746 1,02,746 

Tota l 

17. Other Expenses 
Other expenses (Refer Footnote) 222 102 • 
Compansation Expenses 2,900 

Total 222 3,002 

Footnote : 
Other expenses include: 
-Audit Fees 30 30 

Total 30 30 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2 023 

18. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS} Year Ended Year Ended 

3 1s t March 2023 31st March 2022 
~ ~ 

Basic and Diluted Earning Pe r Share (0.74) (0.88} 

Basic and Diluted EPS 
The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share are 

as foll ows: 

Profit for the year attributable to the owners of the Company 
Earnings used in the calcu lation of basic earnings per share 

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of 
basic and diluted earnings per share 

19. CONTINGENT LIABILITY 

(2,21,898) (2.63,006) 
(2,21,898) (2,63,006) 

3,00,000 3,00,000 

The company does not have a ny contingent liability as on the balance sheet date, as certified by the management and relied 
upon by the auditor. 

20. In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, all the items of current assets, current libilities & loans and 

advances continue to have a realisable value of at least the amount at which they are s tated in the balance sheet. 

21. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 
The primary objective of company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains strong capital ratios in order to support 
its business and maximise shareholders value. The company's board of directors reviews the capital structure on an annual 
basis. 

The capital s tructure of the company consis ts of net debt (borrowings and offset by cash and bank balances) and total equity of 
the company. 



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TH E YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

22. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

A. Lis t Of Rela ted Parties: 

i) Holding Company 
Hubtown Limited 

Footnote: 
(i) Related party relationship are identi fied by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors. 
(ii) Previous Year figures are given in brackets. 

B. Transaction with Rela ted Parties -
(~ In Thousand) 

Part icula r s HOLDING COMPANY 

Loans a nd a dvances received / r ecover ed : 
Hubtown Limited 7,937 

-

Loans a nd a dvances Pa id: 
Hubtown Limited -

(27,1 00) 

Bala nce ou tstanding receivables/ (paya b le): 

Nature of Transactions Amount(~ In Thousand)) 

31st March, 20 23 31st March, 2022 
Hubtown Limited (76,227) (68,290) 
Hubtown Bus Terminal ( Ahemdabad) Pvt Ltd 300 300 



### 
NOTES TO HI E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR HIE YEAR ENDED31STMARCfl 2023 

Note 23. Other Statutory Informat ion For The Year Ended 3 1 March 2023: 

i) The Company do not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been ini tiated or pending agai ns t the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988 (45 of 1988) and ru les made thereunder. 

li) The Com pany does not have any transaction during the current financial year with companies struck ofT under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 20 13. 

iii) The Company does not have any charge or satisfaction which is yet to be register ed with Registrar of Companies beyo nd the sta tutory period. 
iv) The Company have not traded or mvested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financtal year. 
v) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(tes), tncluding foreign enti tles (Intermediar ies) with the understanding that the 

Intermediary shall: 

(a) directly or indirectly lend or Invest In other persons or entities identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or 

[b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

vi ) The Company have not received any fund from any person[s) or entlty(ies). including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded In writing or 

otherwise) that the Company shall: 

(a) directly or Indirectly lend or Invest in other persons or entities Identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party [Ultimate Beneficiaries); or 

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiar ies. 

vii) The Company do not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrender ed or dtsciosed as income in the tax assessments under 
the income-tax Act. 1961 (such as. search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income· tax Act. 196 1). 

viii) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or finan cial institution or Government or any Government authority or other lender in current financial year, in 
accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India. 

ix ) The Company has complied with the number of layers pr escribed under Clause (87) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Restriction on number of 
Laversl Rules. 20 17 from the date of their implementation. 

24. Ratios 

Th h d d M h 3 1 2023 d M h 3 2022 e ra tios or t e vears en e arc an arc 1. ~ II areas o ows: (~I Thou nd) n .. 
Particulars Numerator Denominator 31st Ma rch, 2023 31st Ma r ch , 2022 (~) Variance Reason> (If Variance 

m More Tha n 25 'Y•l 
ltl Current Ratio Current assets Cur rent liabilities 1.35 1.36 ·0.30% 
til Debt E< uitv Ratto Total Net Debt Shareholder's Equity 2.822 2.790 1.1 5% 
til ) Debt Serv tce Coverage Earnmgs available for Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
Ratio debt service 
iv) Retu rn on Equity (ROE) Net Profits t~fter taxes Average Shareholder's ·0.82% ·0.96% · 14.94% 

Eoui\}' 
v) Inventory turnover ratio Revenue Inventory 0.0000 0.2920 · 100.00% Change in ratio is 

consequent of no income 
during current financial 
ear 

vii) Trade payables 0.16 60.53 ·99.73% Change In ratio is due to 
turnover ratio increase in trade payables 

and decrease In total 
Purchases of services Average Trade expenses as compared to 

and other expenses Payables revious vear 
viii) Net capital turnover Revenue Working Capital 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
ratio 
ix) Net profit ratio Profit After Tax Revenue 0.00% ·0.88% · 100.00% Change in ratio Is 

consequent of no income 
during current financial 

ear 
x) Return on capital Earnmg before interest Capital Employed ·0.82% ·0.96% · 14.94% 
emploved (ROCEl and taxes 

~ /9) <::> -P<P 
(<(( l" t.9 I< 

\}) \.. /."'f 
"'1 • _ ___.,_/A.. - ()\-* ' -



VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TtiE YEAR ENDED 31s t MARCH, 2023 
25: Fair Value measurement o f Financial Ins trume nts 

31st Ma rch 2023 (~ In Thousand) 

FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cos t 

Eioaocial Assets 
Trade Receivable 
Cash and cash equivalent 489 
Other fi nancial assets 364 
Total of Financial Assets - - 8 53 

Eioaocial Liabilities 
Trade Payabies 
Other Financial liabilities 76,503 

Total of Financial Liabilities - - 76,50 3 

26. Financial Ris k Ma nagem ent Objectives 

31st March 20 22 (~In Thousand) 

FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost 

524 
300 

- 824 

-
76,313 

- 76,313 

The company is exposed to market risk, credit r isk and liquidity risk. The company's management oversees the management of these risks. The company's board of 
directors review and agrees policies for managing each of these risks summarized below: 

1) Market Risk 
interest rate risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash nows of a fi nancial instrument will nuctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The company's 
exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to company's long term debt obligations With noating interest rates. 

There is no cash outnow on account of interest on Loans and Business Advance from shareholders are to be repaid only on realisation of sale component 

2) Credit Risk 
The Company is not exposed to credit risk fo rm its operating activities. Credit risk from balances with banks and inter corporate loans Is managed by the company's 
treasury department in accordance with the company's policy. 

3) Liquidity ris l< 
The Company's cash now requiremnet are met by funds received from its holding compa ny. 

27. Previous year's figures have been regrouped I reclassified, wherever necessary. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 20th May, 2023 

For and on behalf ofth~ 

~~~~ KETANSHAH 

DIRECTOR 

~4~2 ~ 

~ 
DIRECTOR 
DIN: 03134932 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO, 
THE MEMBERS OF, 
VINCA DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED 
Report on the Standalone lnd AS financial statements 

We have aud ited the accompanying standalone lnd AS f inancial statements of VINCA 
DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st 
March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Sta tement for the year then 

ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our in formation and according to the explanations given to us, 

the aforesaid standalone lnd AS financia l statements give the information requ ired by the Act m 
the manner so required and give a true and fa ir view in conformity with the account1ng 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st Ma rch 
2023, and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on aud it ing specified under section 
143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibi lit ies under those Standards are further 
described in the auditor's responsibil ities for the audit of t he standalone lnd AS finanCial 
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance w1th the 
code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India toge ther with the eth1ca l 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone lnd AS financial statements under 
the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfi lled our other ethical 
responsibilit ies in accordan ce with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a bas1s for our 
opinion. 

Key Audit matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most 
significance in our audit of the financial statements of current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and 1n 

forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Informat ion other than the Financial Statements and Auditors' Report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 1nformat1on 
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the Standalone 
lnd AS Financial Sta tements and our auditors' report thereon . 

B- 104, Sahayog CHS, Ltd., opp, Lohana Mahajan Wadi, 192- A, S. V. Road, Kandivali- f'N), Mumbai- 400 067. 

Tel.: 022 - 28078033 1 28068033 I mukesh.gohel@mkgohel.com I www.mkgohel.com 



Our opinion on the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements does not cover the other information 
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon . 

In connection with our audit of the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements, our responsibility IS 

to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is 
materially inconsistent with the f inanc1al statements or our knowledge obtamed in the aud1t or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated . If, based on the work we have performed, we 
conclude that there is a ma terial misstatement of this other information, we are requ1red to 
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard . 

M anagement's Responsibility for the standalone lnd AS financial st atements 

The Company's Boa rd of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (" the Act") w1th re spect to the preparation of these standalone lnd AS 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the f inancial pos1t1on, financial 
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance w1th the prov1s1ons of the 
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; se lection and application of appropriate accounting policies; makmg 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the standalone lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fair view 

and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone lnd AS financia l statements, management is responsible for 
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no reahst1c 
alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing t he Company's financial report ing 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibi lity 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standa lone lnd AS 
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will 
always detect a material misstatement when it ex1sts. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone 
lnd AS financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and mamtam 
professional skepticism t hroughout the audit. We also: 
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• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone lnd AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obta in audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design aud it 
procedures that are appropriate in the ci rcumstance s. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonab leness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 
abil ity to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a materia l uncertainty exists, we 
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
standalone lnd AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modrfy our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the aud it evidence obta ined up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 
continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone lnd AS financial 
statements incl uding the disclosures, and whether the standalone lnd AS financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged wi th governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requi rement s regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other l egal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the 
Central Government of India in t erms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act 2013, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the company as we 
considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation grven to us, we 
give in the "Annexure A" , a statement on the matter specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the 
order to the extent applicable . 



II. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that : 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement 
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone lnd AS financial statements comply w1th the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31st 
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors 1s 
disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a Director in terms of 
Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in "Annexure B" to this report 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
w ith Rulell of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any material pending litigations wh ich wou ld 
impact its financial position. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts includmg denvat1ve 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii . There were no amounts which were required to be transferred t o the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. A) There were no funds which have been advanced or loaned or invested by 
the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign ent1t1es, w1th 
the understand ing, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
company or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

B) There were no funds which have been received by the company from any 
person(s) or entity, including foreign entities, with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified m any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 



C) Nothing has come t o t heir not ice t hat has caused them to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (A) and (B) contain any material mis­
statement. 

v. The Company has not declared any dividend during the year. 

FORM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN : 103256W 

MUKESH K. GOHEL 
PROPRI ETOR 

M . No. : 038823 

Place : Mumbai 
Dat e: 05/06/2023 

UDIN: 23038823BGXANI8828 



" ANNEXURE A" TO OUR INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 

STANDALONE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3P1 MARCH, 2023 OF 

VINCA DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED 

As required by the Companies (Audit Report) order, 2020 On the basis of such checks as we 
considered appropriate and in terms of the information and explanations given to us, we state 

that:-

1. In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE): 
The Company does not own any Fixed Assets . 

2. The Company does not hold any inventory or securit ies as stock in t rade, hence paragraph 
3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

3. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any 
loans secured or unsecured to companies, f irms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other 
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act . Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the order are not applicable to the company and 

hence not commented upon. 

4. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not given any 
loan, security or guarantee in prejudice of section 185 and 186 of the Act. 

5. In our opin ion and according to the information and explanations given to us, t he company 
has not accepted any deposits and accord ingly paragraph 3 (v) of the order is not applicable; 

6. The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost record s under 
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activit ies of the company and 
accordingly paragraph 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable; 

7. Payment of Dues: 

a. According to the record s of the Company, it has been genera lly regular in depositmg 
undisputed statutory dues including Serv ice Tax, Wealth Tax, Employees State Insurance, 
Provident fund, Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorit ies. The 
amounts outstanding at the last day of the financial year for a period exceed ing six months 
from the date they became payable is Nil for statutory taxes. 

b. Accord ing to information and explanation given to us and based on the records of the 
company, examined by us, there are no dues outstanding of income tax, sales tax, service 

tax, duty of customs and value added tax on account of any dispute except following: 



Statute and Financial Year Disputed Amount Amount Forum where 

nature of Dues Paid dispute is I 
dues pend ing 

Income Tax 2010-11 1,37,98,281 - 1,37,98,281 Bombay High I 
Court (Preferred 

1 by Department) j 
Income Tax 2011-12 3,78,17,436 - 3,78,17,436 Bombay High 

Court (Preferred 
by Department) 

Income Tax 2012-13 3,63,27,260 1,28,000 3,61,99,260 I Bombay High 
Court (Preferred 
by Department) 

Total 8,79,42,977 1,28,000 8,78,14,977 -----

8. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of reco rds of the company, there were no t ransactions relating to previously 
unrecorded income t hat have been su rrendered or disclosed as income in the income tax 
assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961 

9. On the basis of records examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, 
t he company has defaulted in repayment of loans and dues to debenture holders. The case 
was ongoing in the court and now settled. Attention is invited to Footnote to Note 9 -
" Borrowings" wi th regards to the amount of borrowings. 

a. The company has not raised funds on a short-term ba sis. Therefore, clause (xi)(d) 
of the pa ragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company 

b. The company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate 
companies. Therefore, clauses (ix)(e) and (ix)(f) of paragraph 3 of the Order are 
not applica ble to the Company 

10. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial publ ic offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments} and has not taken any term loans during the year. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not made any 
preferentia l allotment or private placement of shares or convertib le debentures (fully, partly 
or optiona lly convertible) during the year. Therefore, clause (x)(b) of paragraph 3 of the 
Order is not app licable to the company 

11. During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of the 
company, carried out in accordance w ith generally accepted auditing practices in India 

and according to information and explanation given to us, we have neither noticed nor 
have been informed by the management, any incidence of fraud by the company or on 
the Company. 



During the yea r no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act 
has been filed by the audit ors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by 
us, we report that no whistle-blower complaints were received during the year by the 
Company 

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

13. According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination 
of the records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 
section 177 and 188 of the Act. Where applicable, the de tai ls of such transactions have been 
disclosed in the f inancial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

14. In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal aud1t system 
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. The interna l audit reports of the 
company have been considered by us during the course of our audit. 

15. Based upon t he audit procedures performed and according to the information and 
explanat ions given to us, we report that the company has not entered into any non-cash 
transactions of the nature as described in section 192 (1) of the Act. Accord ingly, reportmg 
under this clause will not be applicable 

16. According t o the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 
the records of the Campa ny, the Company is required to be register under section 45-IA of 
the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 and the registration for the same has not been obtained. 

17. The company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and 
in the immediate ly preceding finan cial year. 

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. 

19. In our opinion and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of 
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the board of directors and 
management plans, and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumpt ion, noth ing has come to our attent ion, which causes us to believe that any materia l 
uncertainty exist as on the date of audit report indicating that the company is not capable of 
meeting its liabilities existing as at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet. We however, state that th1s 1s not an 
assurance as to future viability of the company. We further state that our report ing IS ba sed 
on the facts upto the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarant ee nor any 
assurance that all l iabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 
date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due. 

20. In our opinion and according to information and explanation provided to us, the Company IS 

not required to incur expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility under section 135 of 



the Companies Act, 2013 in view of losses under section 198 mainly on account of 

adjustment of losses pertaining to earlier years as per section 198(4)(1) of the Act. 

21. The Company is not required to prepare Conso lidated Financial Statement. Acco rd ingly, 

clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

FORM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOU NTANTS 
FRN: 103256W 

MUKESH K. GOHEL 

PROPRIETOR 
M. No.: 038823 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 05/06/2023 
UDIN: 23038823BGXANI8828 



ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sect ion 3 of Section 143 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (" the Act" ) 

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of Vinca Developer 

Private Limited ("the Company") as of 3P1 March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the 

standalone lnd AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintainmg Internal Financ1al 

Controls based on the Internal Control over Financial Reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering t he essential components of Internal Control stated in the Guidance Note 

on Audit of Interna l Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibili t ies include the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financia l controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 

company's policies, t he safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 

errors, t he accuracy and completeness of t he accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial in formation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal Financia l Controls over 

Financia l Reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financia l Reporting (the "Guidance 

Note" ) and the Standa rds on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 

sect ion 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls, bot h applicable to an Audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note requ1re 

that we comply with et hical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain Reasonable 

Assurance about w hether adequate Internal Financial Cont rols over Financial Reporting wa s 

established and maintained and if such con trols operated effectively in all materia l respects . 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

Internal Financial Controls system over Financial Reporting and their operating effectiveness. 

Our audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting included obtaining an 

understanding of Int ernal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting, assessing the risk that a 

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 

Internal Control based on t he assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the Auditor's 

Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standal one lnd 

AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to prov1de a 

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's Internal Financial Controls system over Fmancial 

Reporting. 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Report ing 

A company's Internal Financial Control over Financia l Reporting is a process designed to prov1de 

reasonable assurance regarding the rel iability of Financial Reporting and the preparation of 

Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted Accounting 

Principles. A company's Internal Financial Control over Financial 

Reporting includes those policies and procedures that ; 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detai l, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transact ions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasona ble assurance that t ransactions are recorded as necessary to perm1t 

preparation of Financia l Statements in accorda nce with generally accepted accountmg 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only m 

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 

Financial Statements. 

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportmg 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reportmg, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal f inancial controls over fi nancial reporting to future periods are subject 

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance w1th the policies or 

procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over fina ncial reporting and such interna l financial controls over financial 
report ing were operating effectively as at 3P1 March 2023, based on the internal control over 
financia l reporting criteria estab lished by the Company considering the essent1al components of 
inte rnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audi t of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financia l Reporting issued by the Insti tute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

FORM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN: 103256W 

~ 
MUKESH K. GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
M. No.: 038823 
Pla ce: Mumbai 
Da te: 05/06/2023 
UDIN: 23038823BGXANI8828 



VINCA DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 23 
Pa rticula rs 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 
(a) Financial assets 

(i) Investments 
(b) Current tax assets (Net) 
Total Non-Current Assets 

Current Assets 
(a) Financial assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 
(b) Other current assets 
Total Current Assets 
TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
(a) Equity share capital 
(b) Other equity 
Total Equity 

Lia bilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 
Total Non-Current Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Other financial liabilities 
(b) Other current liabilities 
Total Current Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 103256W 

~ 
Mukesb K. Gobe l 
Proprietor 
Membership No.: 038823 

Mumbai 
Date: 05/06/2023 
UDIN: 23038823BGXAN18828 

Note 
No. 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

10 
11 

As a t 
31st March , 2023 

2,53,01,00,000 
25,78,723 

2,53,26, 78,723 

81,36,73,781 
62,64,502 

81,99,38,283 
3,35,26,17,006 

13,61,95,000 
1,45,45,34,726 
1,59,07,29,726 

1,76,18,38,780 
48,500 

1, 76,18,87,280 
1, 76,18,87,280 
3,35,26,17,006 

As a t 
31st Ma rch, 2022 

2,68,00,00,000 
70,80,822 

2,68, 70,80,822 

64,06,75,487 
26,95,649 

64,33, 71,135 
3,33,04,51,957 

12,51,24,390 
(2, 73,62,38,3 7 4) 
(2,61,11,13,984) 

4,17,99,92,000 
4,1 7,99,92,000 

1,76,15,01,955 
71,986 

1,76,15,73,941 
5,94,15,65,941 
3,33,04,51,957 

DIN: 03142640 

~~ 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 08620347 

~~p!~~~ 
COMPANY SECRETARY 

A45335 
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VINCA DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 23 
Particula rs No te 

No. 

INCOME 
Other Income 12 
TOTAL INCOME (I) 

EXPENSES 
Other Expenses 13 
TOTAL EXPENSES (II) 
Profit before exceptional items and Tax (I - II) 

Exceptional items 

Profit I (Loss) before Tax 
Tax Expense 
Current Tax 

(1) Current Tax 
(2) Deferred tax (charge) 
(3) Excess I (Short) provision for taxation in respect of earlier 

years 
Profit I (Loss) for the Year 
Other Comprehensive Income 
Total Comprehensive Income 

Earning per equity share of nominal value of ' 101- each 

Basic and Diluted 14 

The accompanying notes are an integral pa rt of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 

Proprietor 
Membership No.: 038823 

Mumbai 
Date: 0510612023 
UDIN: 23038823BGXANI8828 

Year e nded 
31st March, 2023 

3,03,74,198 
3,03,74,198 

8177,910 
8,77,910 

2,94,96,288 

2,94,96,288 

76,44,578 

2,18,51, 710 

2,18,51,710 

1.60 

Year ended 
31st March, 2022 

1,91!54,246 
1,91,54,246 

1,63,82!09,537 
1,63,82,09,537 

(1,61,90,55,292) 

(1,61,90,55,292) 

(1,61,90,55,292) 

(1,61,90,55,292) 

(129.40) 

rs 

DIN : 03142640 

~ 
DIRECTOR 

COMPANY SECRETARY 
A45335 



VINCA DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2023:....._ _____ _________ _ 

Particulars 
I CASH FLOW ARISING FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Profit/ (Loss) after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 
Accounts 
Add I (Less) : 
Finance Costs 
Opera ting profit before working capital changes 

Add I (Less): 
Increase/ ( Decrease) in Cu rrent Liabilities 
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Assets 
Increase/ ( Decrease) in Trade Payable 
Increase I ( Decrease) in Investments 
Cash Generated from Operations 
Less Direct Tax Paid 
Net cash flow from operating activities 

II CASH FLOW ARISING FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : 
Inflow I (Outflow) on account of: 
Interest Income 
Increase I (Decrease) in Investments 
Net cash flow from investing activities 

Ill CASH FLOW ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES : 
Inflow / (Outflow) on account of: 
Unsecured Loan 
Interest and Finance Charges 
Net cash flow from financing activities 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Add: Balance at the beginning of the year 
Cash and Cash Equiva lents at the end of the year 

Components of Cash and bank balances (Refe r Note 6) 
Cash on hand 
Balances with banks 

in current account 
- in Fixed Deposit 

Footnote: 

31st March, 2023 

2,18,51,710 

2,18,51,710 

3,13,338 
9,33,246 

12,46,584 

2,30,98,294 

14,99,00,000 
14,99,00,000 

17,29,98,294 
64,06,75,487 
81,36,73,781 

14,94,05,453 
66,42,68,328 
81,36,73,781 

31s t March, 2022 

(1,61,90,55,292) 

(1,61,90,55,292) 

1,63,82,49,149 
(23,16,678) 

1,00,000 
1,63,60,32,471 

1,69, 77,180 

1,69,77,180 
62,36,98,307 
64,06,75,487 

1,75,083 
64,05,00,404 
64,06,75,487 

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-
7) statement of cash fl ows. 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
As per our report of even date 
ForM. K GOHEL & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Mukesh K Gobel 
Proprietor 
Membership No.: 038823 

Mumbai 
Date: 05/06/2023 
UDIN: 23038823BGXAN18828 

~HU 
DIRECTOR 

DIN : 03142640 

~ 
DIRECTOR 

DIN : 08620347 

l:>u.o~ ~ed~ 
'Rin>AL POD DAR 

COMPANY SECRETARY 

A45335 



VINCA DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2023 

Changes in Equity Retained Earnings Total 
Share Capital during 

FY 22-23 
Balance at 31st March 2021 12,51,24,390 (1, 11, 71,83,082) (99,20,58,6921 
Total Comprehensive Income for - (1,61,90,55,292) (1,61, 90,55,292) 
the Year 
Balance at 31st March 2022 12,51,24,390 [2, 73,62,38,3 721 [2,61, 11, 13,9831 
Changes in Equity Share Capital 

1,10,70,610 - 1,10,70,610 
during FY 22-23 
Share Premium - 4,16,89,21,390 4,16,89,21,390 
Total Comprehensive Income for - 2,18,51,708 2,18,51,708 
the Year 
Balance at 31st March 2023 13,61,95,000 1,45,45,34, 726 1,59,07,29,726 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Proprietor 
Membership No.: 038823 

Mumbai 
Date: 05/06/2023 
UDIN : 23038823BGXANI8828 

~~u 
DIRECTOR 

DIN : 03142640 

&~ 
{(.u_pcJ_, f ocl~ 
. RU~ALPODDAR 

COMPANY SECRETARY 
A45335 



VINCA DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st Mar ch, 2023 

Note 1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies. 

1.1 Company Overview 
Vinca Developer Private Limited (The Company) is a Private Limited Company domiciled in India, incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956. The financial 
statements comprises the financial statements of the Company. The Company is engaged In the business of developing. building and construction of residential, 
commercial and industrial premises. 

1.2 The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 05th june, 2023. 

Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies followed by the Company 

1. Basi.s of preparation of financial Statements 

(I) Compliance wid1 lnd AS 
These fi nancial statements have been prepared In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'lnd AS') as notified by Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act1 read with of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and 
other relevant provisions of the Act 

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented In the financial statements. 

(ii) Historical cost convention 
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following: 
1) certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value; 
2) assets held for sale. measured at lower of ca rrying amount or fair value less cost to sell; 
3) defined benefit plans· plan assets measured at fair value; 

(iii) Curr ent non-current classification 
All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current, wherever applicable, as per the operating cycle of the Company as per the guidance set 
out in Schedule Ill to the Act Operating cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the project/ contract including the defect liability 
period, wherever applicable, and extends upto the realisation of receivables (including retention monies, if any) within the credit period normally applicable to the 
respective project. 

(iv) Rounding of amounts 
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule ill, unless otherwise 
stated. 

II. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and a ssumptions 
The preparation of financial statements In conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of lnd AS requires management to make 
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and 
the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the 
carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. 

a) Judgements 
Classification of property 
The company determines whether a property is classified as investment property or inventory property. Investment property comprises land and buildings 
that are not occupied substantially for use by, or in the operations of, the company, nor for sale In the ordinary course of business, but are held primarily to 
earn rental income and capital appreciation. These buildings are substantially rented to tenants and not intended to be sold in the ordinary course of 
business. inventory comprises property that is held for sale in the ordinary course of business. Principally, these are properties that the company develops 
and intends to sell before or on completion of construction. 
b) Estima tes a nd assumptions 
The key assumptions concerning the fu ture and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a 
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions 
and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, 
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the 
assumptions when they occur. 

i) Reve nue Recognition 
The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method in accounting for its revenue. The percentage of completion is measured by reference to the stage 
of the projects and contracts determined based on the proportion of contract costs incurred for work performed to date bear to the estimated total contract 
costs. Costs of the project are based on the management's estimate of the cost to be incurred upto the completion of the projects and include cost of land, 
Floor Space index (FSI), materials, services and other expenses attributable to the projects. Estimates of project income, as well as project costs, are 
reviewed periodically. Costs expended have been used to measure progress towards completion of work. Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on 
uncompleted contracts are recorded in the period in which such losses become probable based on the expected contract estimates at the reporting date. 

li) Estimation of ne t realisable value for inve ntory (including advance to land owner) 
Inventory are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value (NRV). 
NRV for completed property is assessed by reference to market conditions and prices existing at the reporting date and is determined by the Company, based 
on comparable transactions identified by the Company for properties in the same geographical market serving the same real estate segment. 

NRV in respect of inventory under construction I incomplete projects is assessed with reference to market prices at the reporting date for similar completed 
property, less estimated costs to complete construction and an estimate of the time value of money to the date of completion. 
With respect to Advance given to land owners, the net recoverable value is based on the present value of future cash flows, which depends on the estimate of, 
among other things, the likelihood that a project will be completed, the expected date of completion, the discount rate used and the estimation of sale prices 
and construction costs. 



VlNCA DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2023 

iii) Valuation of inves tment in/ loans to subs idiaries 
The Company has performed valuation for its Investments In equity of subsidiaries, associates and JV's for assessing whether there is any Impairment When 
the fair value of Investments in such entities cannot be measured based on quoted prices In active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation 
techniques including the discounted cash flow model. 

Similar assessment is carried for exposure of the nature of loans and Interest receivable thereon as well as project advances. The inputs to these models are 
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. judgements 
Include considerations of Inputs such as expected earnings in future years, liquidity risk. credit risk and volatility. Changes In assumptions about these 
factors could affect the reported amounts of these Investments, loans and advances. 

Ill. Revenue r ecognition 
A. Income from leased premises: 

Lease Income from operating lease Is recognised on the statement of profit and loss on straight line basis over lease term. Income from providing 
facilities f lease of premises is accrued over the period mentioned in the facility f leave and licence agreement 

B. Interest and d ividend : 
Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking Into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. 

C. Othe rs: 
Other revenues f incomes and costs f expenditure are accounted on accrual, as they are earned or incurred. 

IV. Property plant and equipment, investment property and depreciation f ammortisatlon 

A. Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction Including attributable Interest and fi nance cost, if any till the date of 
acquisition/installation of the assets, less accumulated depreciation/ amortisation and accumulated Impairment losses, If any. 

B. Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed In Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to assets 
or on sale/disposal of assets Is calculated pro-rata from the month of such addition, or up to the month of such sale/disposal, as the case may be. 

V. Fin andal lns truments 

A fina ncial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity Instrument of another entity. 

A. Finan cial Assets 
I. Initial recognition 

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model with an objective to hold these 
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and Interest on the principal amount outstanding. Interest Income from these financial assets is included in finance Income using 
the effective interest rate ("EIR") method. Impairment gains or losses arising on these assets are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

II. Subsequent measurement 
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classifi ed in fo llowing categories: 

a) Fina ncia l Assets at Amortised Cost 
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it Is he ld within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset In order to collect 
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal 
and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

b) Fina ncia l Assets Measured at Fair Value 
Financial assets are measured at fair value through OCI if these fi nancial assets are held within a business model with an objective to hold these assets 
In order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to 
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest on the principal amount outstanding. Movements In the carrying amount are taken 
through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign ex.change gains and losses which are recognised in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss. Further, in cases where the Company has made an Irrevocable election based on its busi ness model, for its Investments 
which are classified as equity instruments, the subsequent changes In fair value are recognized In other comprehensive Income. 

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through OCI is carried at FVTPL. 

On transition to lnd AS, the Company has opted to continue with the carrying values measured under the previous GAAP as at 1st April, 2015 of its 
Investments in subsidiaries, associates a nd joint ventures and used that carrying value as the deemed cost of these Investments on the date of transition 
I.e. 1st April, 2015. 

ill. De-recognition of Financlal Assets: 

The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash nows from the asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset 
and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the 
risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes Its retained interest in the assets and an 
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. 

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company cont inues to recognise the 
fi nancial asset and also recognises a collaterallsed borrowing for the proceeds received. 

B. Equity Instruments and Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities and equity instruments Issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered 
into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity ins trument 

I. Equity Instruments 

An equity instrument Is any contract that evidences a residual interest In the assets of t he Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity 
Ins truments which are issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. Equity Instruments wh1ch are Issued for 
consideration other than cash are recorded at fair value of the equity Instrument 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2023 
ii. Financial Liabilities 

1. Initial Recognition 
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL, loans and borrowings and payables as appropriate. All financial 
liabilities are recognised Initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

2. Subsequent Measurement 
The measurement of fi nancial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: 
- Financial liabilities at FVTPL 
Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at FVTPL.. 
Financial liabilities are classifled as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabilities 
held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it Incurs 
because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument Financial guarantee contracts are 
recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, 
the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of lnd AS 109 and the amount 
recognised less cumulative amortisation. Amortisation is recognised as finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

-Financial liabilities at amortised cost 
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Any difference 
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that a re an 
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

3. De-recognition of Financial Liabilities 
Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. When an exlstlng financial 
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modifled, 
such an exchange or modification Is treated as de-recognition of the original liability and recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective 
carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

C. Offsetting Finandai ins truments 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to 
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

VL Derecognitlon of financial instruments 
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expires or it transfers the finadal asset and 
the transfer qualifies for derecognitlon under lndAS 109. A fi nancial liability (or a part of a financial liability) ls derecogn ized from the Company's Balance 
Sheet when the obligation specified in tl1e contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

VII. Impairment 

a. Financial assets 

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. 
Loss allowance for t rade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to life time ECL. For all other financial assets, 
expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL. unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial 
recognition in which case thoseare measured at lifetime ECL.. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that ls required to adjust the loss aUowance 
at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss. 

b. Non-financial assets 

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. if any indication exists, or when annual 
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's 
or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the 
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or 
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset Is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount 

in assessing value in use, the estimated fu ture cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset In determining fair val ue less costs of disposal, recent market transactions a re 
taken into account If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation 
multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators. 

Impairment losses, Including Impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 
I. Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment 

Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability wheneer events or changes in Circumstances indicate that their 
carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing. the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and 
the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other 
assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs. 

11. Provisions 

A provision Is recognized if. as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that is reasonably estimable, and it is 
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash 
flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. 



VlNCA DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO TH E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2023 
VIII. Taxation 

I. Current Tax 
The tax currently payable Is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported In the financial statement of profit 
and loss becauseof items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible In other years and Items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's 
current tax is calculated using rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

In case the Company is liable to pay income tax uls 115)8 of Income Tax Act, 1961 (i.e. MAT), the amount of tax paid In excess of normal income tax is 
recognized as an asset (MAT Credit entitlement) only If there Is convincing evidence for realization of such asset during the specified period. MAT credit 
entitlement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

II. Deferr ed Tax 
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary diferences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding 
tax bases used In the computation of taxable profit Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets 
are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it Is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those 
deductible temporary differences can be utilized. 
The carrying amount of deferred tax asset Is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that It Is no longer probable that 
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the period in which the liability Is settled or the asset realized, 
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 
The measurement of deferred tax liabili ties and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at 
the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of Its assets and liabilities. 

Iii. Current and deferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax are recognized In profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized In other comprehensive Income or directly In 
equity, In which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive Income or directly in equity respectively. 

IX. Inventories 
All inventories are stated at lower of 'Cost or Net Realizable Value'. 
A. 'Stock of material at Site' Includes cost of purchase, other costs incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and condition. Cost 

formula used Is average cost. 

B. 'Incomplete Projects' include cost of incomplete properties for which the Company has not entered Into sale agreements and in other cases where the 
revenue recognition is postponed. ' Incomplete Projects' also include initial project costs that relate directly to a (prospective) project, Incurred for the 
purpose of securing the project These costs are recognized as expenditure in the year In which they are incurred unless they are separately identifiable 
and it Is probable that the respective project will be obtained. 

C. Finished properties given under operating lease are disclosed under 'Non Current Assets' as 'Investment Properties'. The costs transferred to the 
'Investment properties' are shown as deductions from the costs carried in opening Inventory and construction costs Incurred during the year. These 
assets are depreciated I amortised as per the Accounting Policy Nos. (IV)(C) and (IV)(D). Although the Company considers these assets as Inventories 
held for sale in the ordinary course of business, the disclosure under 'Non Current Assets' as 'Investment properties' and provision for depreciation I 
amortisation Is made to comply with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 17 - 'Leases' and Indian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 
40- 'Investment Property'. 

D. Value of 'Floor Space Index' (FSI) generated is recognized as Inventory at cost (I.e. proportionate rehab component cost) as and when necessary 
obligations I conditions are fulfilled in entirety, which are imposed on the Company by statutory authorities (viz. Rehabilitation Authority, etc.), in lieu 
of which the FSI is allotted to the Company. The value of FSI is either carried as inventory (at cost) held for tntended sale or with the intention to utilise 
in construction of projects undertaken for sale. 

Inventory value includes costs Incurred upto the completion of the project viz. cost of land 1 rights, value of Floor Space Index (FSI), materials, services and 
other expenses (including borrowing costs) attributable to the projects. Cost formula used Is average cost 

X. Trade a nd other payables 
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other 
payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after reporting period. For trade and other payables maturing 
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these Instruments. 

XI. Trade receivable 
A receivable Is classified as a 'trade receivable' If it is In respect of the amount due on account of goods sold or services rendered in the normal course of 
business. Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method, less provision for 
Impairment. 

XII. Employee benefits 
a) Provident Fund 
Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as provident fund, labour welfare fund are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution 
required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees. Company's provident fund contribution is made to a government administered 
fund and charged as an expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The above benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company has 
no further obligations beyond the monthly contributions. 

b) Gratuity 
The Company provides for gratuity which is a defined benefit plans the liabilities of which Is determined based on valuations, as at the balance sheet date, 
made by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, In respect of gratuity are 
recognised in the OCI, in the period in which they occur. Re-measurement recognised In OCI are not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss In 
subsequent periods. 

The classification of the Company's obligat ion Into current and non-cu rrent Is as per the actuarial valuation report. 
c) Leave Entitleme nt 
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XIII. Borrowings a nd Borrowing costs 
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are 
recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss when the liabilities are de-recognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is 
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation Is 
included as finance costs In the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Interests and other borrowing costs Included under finance costs calculated as per effective interest rate attributable to qualifying assets, which takes 
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are allocated as part of the cost of construction / development of such assets. Such allocation is 
suspended during extended periods In which active development Is interrupted and, no costs are allocated once all such activities are substantially 
complete. Investment income earned on the temporary Investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from 
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Account. 

XIV. Earnings per Share 
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year Is adjusted for events of bonus issue, 
if any. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average 
number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutlve potential equity shares. 

XV. Cash Flow Statement 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period Is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals 
or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with Investing or financing cash flows. The cash 
flows from operating. investing and fi nancing activities of the company are segregated. 

XV!. Cash and Cash Equiva len ts 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, 
which are subject to an Insignificant risk of changes In value. 
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank 
overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management. 

XVll. Foreign currency transactions 
A All transactions in foreign currency are recorded in the reporting currency, based on closing rates of exchange prevalent on the dates of the relevant 

transactions. 
B. Monetary assets and liabilities In foreign currency, outstanding as on the Balance Sheet date, are converted in reporting currency at the closing rates 

of exchange prevailing on the said date. Resultant gain or loss is recognized during the year in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

C. Non monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are carried at the exchange rate prevalent on the date of the transaction. 

XVIII. Segment reporting 
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The chief operating 
decision maker regularly monitors and reviews the operating result of the whole Company as one segment of"Real Estate Development". Thus, as defined In 
lnd AS 108 "Operating Segments", the Company's entire business falls under this one operational segment and hence the necessary Information has already 
been disclosed In the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

XIX. Provisions, contingent liabilities a nd contingent assets 
A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of 
embodying economic benefits of resources will be required to settle a reliably assessable obligation. Provisions are determined based on best estimate 
required to settle each obligation at each balance sheet date. If the effect of the time value of money Is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre­
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks spedfic to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase In the provision due to the passage of time Is 
recognised as a finance cost. 

Contingent liabili ties are disclosed In respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose existence would be confi rmed by the occurrence or 
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. A contingent liability also arises, in rare cases, where a 
liability cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. 

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

XX. Recent accounting pronoun cemen ts 

Appendix B to lnd AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration: On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (""MCA"") has notifi ed 
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to lnd AS 21, Foreigncurrency transactions and advance 
consideration which clarifies the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset. 
expense or income, when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency. 

The amendment will come into force from 1 April 2018. The Company Is evaluating the requirement of the amendment and the Impact on the financial 
statements. The effect on adoption of lnd AS 211s expected to be Insignificant." 
lnd AS 115 

In March 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amended Rules, 2018 ("amended rules"). As per 
the amended rules, lnd AS 115 "Revenue from contracts with customers" supersedes lnd AS 11, "Construction contracts" and lnd AS 18, "Revenue• and is 
applicable for all accounting periods commencing on or after 1 April 201 8. 

lnd AS 115 int roduces a new framework of fi ve step model for the analysis of revenue transactions. The model specifies that revenue should be recognised 
when (or as) an entity transfer control of goods or services to a customer at the amount to which the entity expects to be entitled. Further the new standard 
requires enhanced disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows aris ing from the entity's contracts with 
customers. The new revenue standard is applicable to the Company from 1 Aprl12018. 

The standard permits two possible methods of transition: 
Retrospective approach - Under this approach the standard will be applied retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented In 

accordance with lnd AS 8- Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 

Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognized at the date of initial application (Cumulative catch- up approach) 

The Company is evaluating the requirement of the amendm"r~ the financial statements. 

~ 
(~ M:;_~!~~~ 

~ 



...---------------- -----

VINCA DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 1s t March, 2023 

As at 
31st March, 2023 

Note 3. Investments 

Non Currept 
(Trade, unless otherwise specified) 

A) Investment in Debentures (At Cost) (refer footnote) 

a) 1,135 (As at 31st March. 2022: 1.285 Optionally Partially Convertible Debentures of · 10,00,000/ · each) 1,13,51,00,000 

b) 1,395 (As at 31st March, 2022: 1,395 Optionally Partially Convertible Debentures of Face value of · 1 0,00,000/·each) 1,39,50,00,000 

As at 
31st March., 2022 

1,28,50,00,000 

1,39,50,00,000 

2,53,01,00,000 2,68,00,00,000 

Tornl ----~2~·~53~·~01~·~00~·~00~0~----~2,~6~8,~0~0,~0~0~,0~0~0 

Aggregate amount ofunquoted mvestments 2,53,01,00,000 2,68,00,00,000 
Note : 
During the FY 22·23 150 Optionally Partially Convertible Debentures have been redeemed aggregating of iNR 14,99,00,000. 
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Note 4 . Current Tax Assets (Net) 

Advance Income Tax paid 
Less: Provision for Tax 

Total 

As at 
31st March, 2023 

1,02,23,301 
76,44,578 

25,78,723 

Reconcil iation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate 

Note 5. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balances with banks : 
- in current accounts 

- in Fixed Deposit 
Cash on hand 

Total 

Note 6. Other Assets 

Current 
Accured Interest on Fixed Deposits 

Total 

14,94,05,453 
66,42,68,328 

81,36,73,781 

62,64,502 
62,64,502 

As a t 
31st March, 2022 

70,80,822 

70,80,822 

1,75,083 
64,05,00,404 

64,06,75,487 

26,95,649 
26,95,649 
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Note 7. Equity Share Capital 

Authorised Share Capital : 
12,70,000 (As at 31st March, 2022: 12,70,000)'A' Class Equity Shares of 
· 10/ - each 
2,00,00,000 (As at 31st March, 2022: 2,00,00,000) 'B' Class Equity 
Shares of ' 10/- each 

Total 

Issued and subscribed capital comprises : 
Class 'A' Equity Shares 

11,19,500 (As at 31st March 2022, 12,439) Equity Shares of · 10/- each 
fully paid up 

Class 'B' Equity Shares 
1,25,00,000 (As at 31st March, 2022: 1,25,00,000) Equity Shares of · 
10/- each full paid up 

Total 

a) Reconciliation of Number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the 

Class 'A' Equity Shares 
Balance at 1st April, 2022 

Add : Issued during the year 
Less : Bought back during the year 

Add : Issued during the year 
Less: Bought back during the year 

Balance at 31st March, 2023 

Class 'B' Equity Sha res 
Balance at 1s t April, 2022 

Add : Issued during the year 
Less: Bought back during the year 

Balance at 31st March, 23 
Add : Issued during the year 
Less: Bought back during the year 

Balance at 31st March, 23 

Notes 

As at As at 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

1,27,00,000 1,27,00,000 

20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000 

21,27,00,000 21,27,00,000 

1,11,95,000 1,24,390 

12,50,00,000 12,50,00,000 

13,61,95,000 12,51,24,390 

ear 

Number of shares Number of shares 

12,439 12.439 
11,07,061 

11,19,500 12,439 

11,19,500 12,439 

1,25,00,000 1,25,00,000 

1.25.00,000 1,25,00,000 

1,25,00,000 1,25,00,000 

3 CCDs aggregating toRs 4,17,99,92000 were converted into 11,07,061 Shares of face value of Rs 10/- each a t premium of Rs 3,765.7558 
per Share on 1st june 2022. 

Note 8. Other Equity 

Retained Earnings 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Profit attributable to the owners of the company 
Share Premium 

Total 

(2, 73,62,38,3 7 4) 
2,18,51,710 

4,16,89,21,390 
1,45,45,34, 726 

(1,11. 71,83,083) 
(1,61,90,55,292) 

(2,73,62,38,374) 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2023 

Note 9. Borrowings 

Non-current 
Unsecured 
Debentures (refer footnote): 

0 (As at 31st March, 2022: 1) Compulsorily Convertible 
Debentures of the face value of ' 233,248,000/- (Conversion 
date: 23/12/2014) 

0 (As at 31st March, 2022: 1) Compulsorily Convertible 
Debentures of the face value of · 2,55 1, 7 44,000 I- (Conversion 
date: 23/12/2014) 

0 (As at 31st March, 2022: 1) Com pulsorily Convertible 
Debentures of the face value of · 1,39,50,00,000/- (Conversion 
date: 15/12/2014) 

Total 

Note: 

As at 
31st, March, 2023 

As at 
31st March, 2022 

23,32,48,000 

2,55,17,44,000 

1,39,50,00,000 

4,17,99,92,000 

Pursuant to Settlement Agreement dated 20.10.2021 and Amendment & Restatement Agreement dated 02.06.2022 executed 
between the Parties, the Company has provided Interest on CCDs till the date of Conversion i.e.21.12.2014. 

3 CCDs aggregating toRs 4,17,99,92000 were converted into 11,07,061 Shares of face value of Rs 10/- each at premium of Rs 
3765.7558 per Share on 1st June 2022 

Note 10. Other Financial Liabilities 

Current 
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 
Loan From Company 
Other payables 

Total 

Note 11. Other Liabilities 

Current 
- Profession Tax 
- Others 

Total 

1,73,47,04,956 
2,71,11,301 

22,524 
1,76,18,38,780 

48,500 
48,500 

1,73,47,04,956 
2,67,72,000 

25,000 
1,76,15,01,955 

3,600 
68,386 
71,986 
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Note 12. Other Income 

- Mis. lncome 
Interest Income : 
- FD Interest Income 

Note 13. Other Expenses 

Legal and professional fees 
Other expenses (refer footnote) 
Interest on Debentures 

Total 

Footnote : 
Auditors Remuneration (included in other expenses) : 
Audit fees 
Console Audit Fees 

Total 

Note 14. Earnings Per Share (EPS) 

Basic and Diluted EPS 

Year ended 
31st March, 2023 

3,03,74,198 
3,03,74,198 

7,57,602 
1,20,308 

8,77,910 

35,000 

35,000 

Year ended 
31st March., 2022 

1,91,54,246 
1,91,54,246 

3,41,185 
2,98,474 

1,63,75,69,878 
1,63,82,09,537 

25,000 

25,000 

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and di luted earnings per share 

are as follows : 

Profit I (Loss) for the Year 
Equity Share Capital 
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share 

2,18,51,710 
1,36,19,500 

1.60 

(1,61,90,55,292) 
1,25,12,439 

(129.40) 



VINCA DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2023 

Note 15. Related Pa rty Disclosure 

There is no related party transactions during the year. 

Note 16. Contingent Liabilities (Not Provided For) : 

Particulars As at As at 

31st March, 2023 31st Ma rch, 2022 
Claim against the Company, not acknowledged as debt on accounts of : 
Income Tax Matter with Income Tax Appellate Tribunal ufs 143(3) for the F.Y. 2010-11 (A.Y. 2011- 1,37,98,281 1,37,98,281 
12) 
Income Tax Matter with Income Tax Appellate Tribunal ufs 143(3) for the F.Y. 2011-12 (A.Y. 2012- 3,78,17.436 3, 78,17,436 
13) 
Income Tax Matter with Income Tax Appellate Tribunal ufs 143(3) for the F.Y. 2012-13 (A.Y. 2013- 3,61,99,260 3,61,99,260 
14) 

Note 17. 

In the opinion of The Board of Directors of the Company, all items of current assets, current liabilities & loans and advances continues to have a 

realizable value of at least the amounts at which they are stated in the balance sheet 

Note 18. Event Occuring after the reporting period 

There is no significant event occuring after the reporting period that impacts the current financial year. 

Equity Share Capital (w.e.f. 01/ 06/ 2022) 

Name or Shareholders No. or Shares at the race Class wise % % on to tal Capital 
value or Rs. 10 Each 

Class 'A' 
Hubtown Limited 6,095 0.54 0.04 
Hemant M.Shah 2,550 0.23 0.02 
Vvomesh M. Shah 2,550 0.23 0.02 
Nederlandse Financierings Maatschappij Voor Ontwikkelingslanden N.V. 11,08,305 99.00 8.14 

Total 1119 500 100.00 8.22 
Class 'B' 
Hemant M.Shah 62 50 000 50.00 45.89 
Vvomesh M. Shah 62 50 000 50.00 45.89 
Total 1 25 00000 100.00 91.78 
Grand Total 13619 500 100.00 

Note 19. Financial Ris k Management Objectives 

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company's financial risk 
management policy is set by the Managing Board. 
The Company manages market risk through a treasury department which evaluates and exercises independent control over the entire process 
of market risk management The treasury department recommend risk management objectives and policies which are approved by the senior 
management The activities of this department include management of cash resourses, borrowing strategies and ensuring compliance with the 
market risk limits and policies. 

1) Market Risk 
a) Interest rate risk 
Interest rate r isk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest 
rates. The company's exposure to the r isk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to company's long term debt obligations with 
floating interest rates. 

b) Foreign currency risk 
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fai r value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate on account of changes in foreign exchange 
rates. The company does not have any exposure to the risk of changes in fo reign exchange rates from its operating activities or investments in 
foreign companies. 
There is no significant purchase of materials of imported materials hence foreign currency risk does not arise. 

c) Commodity price r isk 
The Company is not affected by the price volatility of commodities. 



VINCA DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED 
OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2023 

2) Credit Risk 
The Company is not exposed to credit risk from its operating activities. Credit risk from balances with banks and inter corporate loans is 
managed by the company's treasury department in accordance with the company's policy. 

3) Liquidity risk 
The Company's cash now requirements are arranged by the shareholders. 

Note 20. Capital Manage ment 
The primary objective of company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains strong capital ratios in order to support its business and 
maximise shareholder's value. The company's Board of Directors reviews the capital structure on an annual basis. 
The capital structu re of the company consists of net debt (borrowings and offset by cash and bank balances) and total equity of the company. 

There are no borrowings from banks 1 financial institutions or corporates other than the equity shareholders and their group companies. 

Debt - Equity Ratio 
The gearing ratio at the reporting period was as follows 

Unsecured Debentures 
Interest accured 
Total Debt 
Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Net Debt (A) 

Equity Share Capital 
Other Equity 
Total Equity (B) 

Debt Equity Ratio A/ B 

h T e ratios or the years ended March 31, 2023 an d Marc 
Particulars Numerator Denominator 
Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 
Debt- Equity F Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 

h 31 2022 as as f II 0 ows: 
31st March, 2023 

0.47 
0.58 

As at 
31st March, 2023 

1,73,47,04,956 
1,73,47,04,956 

81,36,73,781 
92,10,31,175 

13,61,95,000 
1,45,45,34, 726 

1,59,07,29,726 

0.58 

31st March, 2022 
0.37 

-2.02 

As at 
31st March, 2022 

4,17,99,92,000 
1,73,47,04,956 

5, 91,46, 96,956 
64,06,75,487 

5,27,40,21,469 

12,51.24,390 
(2, 73,62,38,37 4) 

(2,61,11,13,984) 

(2.02) 

Variance 
27.42% 

-128.67% 



VINCA DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2023 

Note 21. Fair Value Measurement of Financial Instruments 

31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

FVPL I FVOCI Amortised Cost FVPL I FVOCI Amortised Cost 

Eioaocial Assets 
Investments - 2,53,01,00,000 - 2,68,00,00,000 

Cash and cash equivalent - 81,36,73,781 - 64,06,75,487 
Total of Financial Assets - 3,34,37,73,781 - 3,32,06,75,487 

Eioaocial Liabilities 
Borrowings - - - 4,17,99,92,000 
Other Financial liabili ties - 1,76,18,38,780 - 1, 76,15,01,955 
Total of Financial Liabilities 

As per our report of even date 

ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 103256W 

Muke~ 
Proprietor 
Membership No.: 038823 

Mumbai 
Date: 05/06/2023 
UDIN: 23038823BGXANI8828 

- 1,76,18,38,780 - 5,94,14,93,955 

For and on behalf of the Board~ 

D.V. PRABHU 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 03142640 

~ 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 08620347 

RUPALPODDAR 
COMPANY SECRETARY 

A45335 
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Note 22. 015c1osure In Reladon to Undlsdosed Jncome 

During the year, the Compomy has not surrendered or disclosed any Income In lhe tax asstssments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as. search or survey or any other relennt provisiOns of the 
lncomeTaxAct.1961). 
Acconllngly. tbere are no tnnsocdon whkh are not recorded In the books or accounts. 

Note 23. No transactions to repon aR,alnst the following dlsdosure requJrements as notified by MCA pursuant to amended Schedule Ill: 
(a) Title deeds of Immovable Property 
(b) Revaluation of Property. Plant and Equlpments 
(c) Loans or Adva nces In the narure of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related pan.les 
(d) Capital Work In ProRn!SS (CWIP) 
(e) lntan~tible a.ssets underdevelopment 
(I) Benaml Property held under Prohibition ofBenaml Property Transactions Act. 1988 and rules madt thereunder 
(J) RtogistraUon ofchafReSors;~ttsfacdon with ReRistrarofCompo~nles 
(h) Crypto Currency or VIrtual Currency 
(1) Companies struck off under Section 248 orthe Companies Act. 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act. 1956 
(J) Compliance with number oft.lyers of compi.nles 
(\) Compll.ance with approved Schemo(s) of AtranRements In tenns of section 230 to 237 of Companies Act. 2013 
0) Corporate Social Responsfbtllty 

(m) ReLating to borrowed funds: 

l Wilful defaul ter 
II. Utilisation o f borrowed funds & share premium 
Ul. Borrowings obtain~ on the basH of security of current assets 
lv. Discrepancy In utilisation ofborrowlnRS 
v. Current maturity of1onJt term borrowinRS 

Note 24 Ratios - Nurnemor Denomlnotor c...-lleliortltio- -~-Current rat k> Cur rent Assets Current Ua bllitles 
Debt Equ~y Rallo Debt Cao~al Shoreholder's Eau~v 

Debt Service coverige ratio EBITDA.CAPEX 
Debt Sen1ce 
Ont+Pmcooall 

RetUrn on Equity Ratio Pro lit for lbe \'eal 
A•era&e Sharehold.,.·s 
Eowt\ 

Inventory Turnover R..t10 COGS AHni!e ln\-entor, 

Trade Recelviblu tur-nover ratiO , .. sa~es A\era&e trade rece.ubles 

Tow Purchases (Fuel Cost +Other 
Tme Pl"(ables tumOYef ratio ""•p<mes+Ciosmg ln• ertiOf)· Clostng Trade P•nbles 

•Ouaun• ln>enton l 

Net capital tumover r.Uo Sales Wodung caplllll (CA.CLJ 

Net profit ratlo Net Profit Sales 
Return on Capital employed Eamlnas before Interest and t.u Cao~al Em loved 

Return on Investment Net Profit Investment 

Rnsons for V•rf•oct 
Current Ratio · 14.99 Cr recelYed In HOfC Bank towards redempUon of Pirtfy Convertlb~ Debentures 
Debt Equlty Ratio: Debentures of 417 99 Cr. were converted Into EqurtyShlres 

Debt Setvfce cover31e Ratio Debentures of 417.99 Cr. were converted Into Equity Sh1res 

0.47 
0.58 

0 02 

001 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 
0.02 
0.22 

Return on Equity There WB kl.ss tn fY 21·22 as aeainst profrt: In FY 22-23 Abo there h1.5 been Increase 1n Equfty SMre Clpft.illn 22·23 

Return on Cao~ol Emolovod There was loss tn FY 21·22 u acolnst profit in FY 22·23. Also the"' has been Increase in Equity Shore Cap~alln 22·23 

Return on Investment There wu loss In FY 21-22 as q:ilnst profit in FY 22·23. Debentures of 417.99 ~convened Into Equity Shares. 

Note 25. Previous period fllures 

0.37 
·2.02 

~.27 

0.62 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

·1.03 
.0.38 

" of a.-. 
27.42 

·128.67 

·106.21 

·97 78 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 
·10 1.80 
· 157.59 

Previous period figures have been re-grouped 1 re·classlfted wherever required to confonn the requirements ofth .. mended Schedule Ill to tho Companies Act. 2013 
effoctlve from lstAprll. 2021 



A. D. SHETH & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To, 
The M embers of 
Vishal Techno Commerce limited 

Report on the Audit of the financial statements 

Opinion: 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Vishal Techno Commerce Limited 
{"the Company"), which comprises t he Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, Stat ement of Prof it 
and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes t o the lnd AS f inancial 
statements, including a summary of t he significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (herein after referred to as " lnd AS f inancial statement"). 

In our opinion and t o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
t he aforesaid lnd AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a t rue and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of t he state of affairs of the Company as at 3Pt 
March, 2023 and its f inancial performance including other comprehensive income and the 
statement of changes in equity for the year ended on t hat date. 

Basis for Opinion: 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of t he Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under t hose Standards are 
fu rther described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of t he lnd AS financia l statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethica l requirement s 
that are relevant to our audit of t he lnd AS financial statements under t he provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulf illed our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with t hese requirements and t he Code of Ethics. We be lieve t hat the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropria te to provide a bas is for our opin ion. 

Key Audit Matters: 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance 
in our audit of t he standalone financial statements of t he current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of t he st andalone financial statements as a who le, and in 
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on t hese mat ters. There 
are no key audit matters which require to be separately communicated in our report; 

Office : 25, 2nd Floor, B Wing, New Happy Home, Tilak Road, Opp.Gurukrupa Hotel, Ghatkopar (East) , Mumbai - 400077. 
Mob. : 8898884836 • Email : adshethnassociates@gmail.com 



Other Information: 
The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. 
The other information comprises the information included in the Director's Report but does not 
include the lnd AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Director's Report is 
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report. 
Our opinion on the lnd AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the lnd AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether 
the other information is materially inconsistent with the lnd AS financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be material ly misstated. 

Management's and Board of Director's Responsibility for the lnd AS financial statements: 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act 
with respect to the preparation of these lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fair view 
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified 
under Sect ion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting the frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate 
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and ma intenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the lnd AS financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

In preparing the lnd AS financial sta tements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 
so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting 
process. 



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the lnd AS financial statements: 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonab le assurance about whether the lnd AS financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a materia l 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these lnd AS financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve col lusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal contro l relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under sect ion 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate 
internal financia l controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abil ity to 
continue as a going concern . If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor' s report to the related disclosures in the lnd AS 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on t he audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor' s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

• Eva luate the overall presentation, structure and content of the lnd AS f inancial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the lnd AS financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 



We also provide those charged with governance w ith a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements: 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Centra l 

Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of 
the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the 
information and explanation given to us, we give in Annexure - 1 a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. (A) As required by sect ion 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
a) We have sought and obt ained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 
c) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Statement, and the Cash flow statement dealt with 

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account and returns. 
d) In our opinion, the aforesa id lnd AS financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read w ith Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 3P1 March, 
2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as 
on 3151 March, 2023, from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the 
Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
report in Annexure- 2 to this report. 

(B) With respect t o the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the 
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 
(i) The Company has pending litigations on its financial position in its lnd AS financial 

statements. 
(ii) The Company did not have long term contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses. 
(i ii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 



(iv) 
a. No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds 

or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in 
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries" ), 
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons 
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company 
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf 
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

b. No funds have been rece ived by the Company from any person(s) or ent ity(ies), 
including foreign entit ies ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company sha ll, whether, directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; and 

c. Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused 
us to bel ieve that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) conta in any 
materi al mis-statement. 

d. The company has not declared or paid dividend during the year in compliance 
with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(16) of 
the Act: 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance 
with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act. 

For M/s. AD Sheth & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 134274W 

Amit Sheth 
Proprietor 
M. No. : 148106 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 181h May, 2023 

UDIN: 23148106BGVBFK5476 



ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

(Referred to in our Report of even date on Accounts for the year ended 3P1 March, 2023 of Vishal 
Techno Commerce Limited) 

In our opinion, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records as we considered 
appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us during the normal 
course of audit, which were necessa ry to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that: 

(i) (a) (A) The company has maintained proper records of immovable properties shown as an 
building. 
(B) As per the information and explanation provided to us, the Company does not own 
any intangible assets. 

(b) The management has physically ve rified the Property at reasonable intervals. 
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification. 

(c) As per the information, explanation provided and verified by us, the titl e deeds of all 
the immovable properties as disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name 
of the company. 

(d) As per the information, explanation provided and verified by us, the company has not 
revalued its Propertyduring the year. Hence, no further disclosure is required in this 
regard. 

(e) As per the information and explanation provided to us, no proceedings have been 
initiated or are pending against the company fo r holding any benami property under 
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made 
thereunder, hence no further disclosure is required in this regard. 

(ii) The Company does not have any Inventories during the year and as at the balance sheet 
date. 

(iii) (a) As per the information, explanation provided and verified by us, during the year, the 
company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or 
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to 
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, hence, no further 
reporting is required under clause (iii)(a) and (iii)(b). 

(b) As per the information, explanation provided and verified by us, as the company has 
not advanced any loans and advances in the nature of loans, no fu rther reporting is 
required under clause (iii)( c), (iii)( d), (iii)( e) and (ii i)(f). 

(iv) According to the information, explanation provided and verified by us, the provisions of 
sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, 



(v) According to the information, explanation provided and verified by us, the company has not 
accepted any deposit including deemed deposit under section 73 to 76 or any other relevant 
provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed, hence no further disclosure 
required in this regard . 

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance cost records under subsection (1) 
of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, no further disclosure required in this 

regards. 

(vii) (a) The extent of arrears of statutory dues outstanding including interest at the balance 
sheet date, for a period exceeding six months from the date they become payable and 
the details of outstanding as follows: 

Sr. No. Particulars Amount in INR 

1) Tax Deducted at Source {TDS) Liability 24,540/-

2) Profession Tax Liability 12,500/-

3) Interest on delayed payment of TDS 3,074/-

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, there were no disputed dues in respect of Income Tax, 
Value Added Tax and Service Tax as at the Balance Sheet date. 

(viii ) Accord ing to the records of the company, the information and explanations provided to us 
and based on the procedure carried out by us during the course of our audit, no transactions 
were recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income 
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

(ix) (a) According to the information, explanation provided and verified by us, the company 
has defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest 
thereon, to any lender. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared a wilful defaulter 
by any bank or financia l institution or government or any government authority. 

(c) According to the information, explanation provided and verified by us, the company 
has not applied the term loans for the purpose fo r which the loans were obta ined. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures 
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the lnd AS financial statements of 
the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for 
long-term purposes by the company. 

(e) Accord ing to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 
examination of the lnd AS financial statements of the company, we report that the 

company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and accordingly, 
accordingly the reporting for clause (ix)(e) and (ix)(f) is not applicable. 



(x) (a) According to records of the company examined by us, the company has not raised any 
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) 
during the year, hence no further disclosure required in th is regard. 

(b) According to records of the company examined by us, the company has not made any 
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertib le debentures (fully, 
partial ly or optional ly convertib le) during the year, hence disclosure regarding 
compliance of requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 
is not applicable. 

(xi) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair 
view of the lnd AS financial statements and according to the information and 
explanations given by management, we report that no fraud on the company or by the 
officer or employees of the company has been noticed or reported during t he year. 

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of sect ion 143 of the Companies Act has been filed 
by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rule s, 2014 with the Central Government. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not 
rece ived any whistle-blower complaint during the concerned year; hence no further 
disclosure is required in this regard . 

(xii) According to records of the Company, the Company is not covered under the category of 
Nidhi Company and therefore reporting under the clause 3(xii) of the order is not applicable 
to the Company. 

(xiii) According to the information, explanation provided, and records examined by us, the 
provision of section 177 of the companies Act, 2013 for establishment of audit committee is 
not applicable to the company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with 
Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013, wherever applicable, in respect of all transactions with 
related parties and the details have been disclosed in the lnd AS financial statements as 
required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and records examined by us, the 
internal audit is not applicable to the company during the concerned year. 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion during the year 
the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons 
connected with its Directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 

are not applicable to the company. 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be reg istered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Hence, no further disclosure is required in this regard . 

(xvii) As per the information and explanation given to us and records examined by us, the 

company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year. 
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(xviii) There has been resignation of t he statutory auditors during t he year. However, t here were 
no issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors which were required to 
consider during our statutory period audit. 

(xix) According to t he information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 
ratios, ageing and expected dates of rea lization of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the lnd AS financial statements, our knowledge 

of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of t he 
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to 

believe that any materia l uncertainty exists as on t he date of the audit report that company 
is not capable of meeting its liabilities exist ing at the date of balance sheet as and when they 

fal l due with in a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

We, however, state that t his is not an assurance as to the futu re viability of the company. 

We further state that our reporting is based on the fa cts up to the date of the audit report 
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabili ties fa lling due within a 

period of one year f rom the balance sheet date, w ill get discharged by the company as and 
when they fall due. 

(xx) The provisions related to section 135 of the companies Act, 2013 regarding t he Corporate 
Socia l Responsibil ity is not applicable to the company hence no fu rther disclosure is required 

in this regard. 

For M/s. AD Sheth & Associates 

Amit Sheth 
Proprietor 
M. No.: 148106 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 18th May, 2023 

UDIN : 23148106BGVBFK5476 



Annexure - 2 to our report of even date 

Re: Vishal Techno Commerce Limited ("the Company") 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Vishal Techno 
Commerce Limited {"the Company") as of 3P1 March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the 
lnd AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that dat e. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls: 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and mainta ining internal financia l 
controls based on the interna l contro l over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financia l Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (" ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financia l controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility: 

Our responsibility is to express an op1n1on on the Compa ny's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 

Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by t he ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 
section 143{10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards 
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal fi nancial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audi t involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeq uacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financia l reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financia l controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financia l reporting, assessing t he risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks of materia l misstatement of the lnd AS financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

reporting. 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting: 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of lnd AS 

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
princip les. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those pol icies 
and procedures that: 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of lnd AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in 

accordance w ith authorizations of management and Directors of the Company; and 
(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the lnd AS financial statements 

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting: 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected . Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 

interna l financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion: 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financia l reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at 315t March, 2023, based on the internal contro l over financial reporting 

criteria establi shed by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued 

bytheiCAI. 

For M/s. AD Sheth & Associates 

Am it Sheth 

Proprietor 

M. No.: 148106 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 18th May, 2023 

UDIN: 23148106BGVBFK5476 
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VISHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 

CIN.U45200MH1986PLC041348 

~· BALANCE SH EET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023 

Particulars 

ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 

(a) Investment property 

(b) Fimmcia.l assets 

(i) Investments 

(ii) Loans 

(c) Current tax assets 

Total Non-Current assets 

Current assets 

Fina ncia l assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 

(iii) Other financial assets 

Total Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

(a) Equity share capital 

(b) Other equi ty 

Total Equity 

Liabil ities 

Current Liabilities 

Fina ncia l Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 

(i i) Trade payablcs 

Dues to MStvl E 

Dues to others 

(ii i) O tlwr finil ncialliabil ities 

Other current li.1bilitics 

Current tax Liabili ties 

Tota l Liabilities 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of th e financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

For A.D. Sheth & Associates 

Place: 1\ lumbni 

Date: 18th May' 2023 

UDI - 2'3148106BGVBFKS-176 

Note 
No. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

J.j 

15 

7 

As at 
31stMarch,2023 

INRin lakhs 

29.71 

0.09 

1-!,894.00 

29.71 

14,953.51 

0.94 
2,426.59 

2,427.53 

17,381.04 

5.00 

1,895.31 

1,900.31 

5,2-!.3.90 

5.82 

10,197.20 

20.19 

13.62 
15,480.73 
15,480.73 
17,381.04 

As at 
31st March, 2022 

INR in lakhs 

30.38 

0.09 

14,850.01 

168.63 

15,049.11 

1.25 

2,508.99 

2,510.24 

17,559.35 

5.00 

1,851.4.7 

1,856.47 

5,.158.70 

0.02 

7.14 

10,197.65 

25.75 

13.62 

15,70288 
15,70288 
17,559.35 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

l!.:..h .. 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 03137231 

c# 
Rajeevan Paramban 

DIRECTOR 

DIN: 031-11 200 



VISHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LlMITED 

CI .U45200MH1986PLC041348 

.; STATEME T OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR E DED 31ST MARC! I, 2023 

Particulars 

I COME 

Revenue from Operations 

Total Income 

II EXPENSES 

Fmance Costs 

DepreCia tion Expenses 

O ther Expe nses 

Tota l Expenses 

Profit before exceptional items and Tax (I - II) 

Profit I (Loss) before Tax 

Tax Expense 

1 Current Tax 

2 Excess I (Sho rt) provisiOn for taxation in respect of earlie r years 

Profit I (Loss) for the Year 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Total Comprehensive Income 

Earning p er equity share of nominal value of t!Oieach 

Baste and Diluted 

T he accompanyi ng notes are an integral part of th e financial stateme nts 

As per our report of l'Vl'll date 

For A.D. Sheth & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Fum ""''""""# ""' 
AM IT S II ETII 

PROPRIETOR 

1\lembcrshtp No.: 148 106 

Pla.:e: l\1umbat 

Da te: 18th May' 202..1 

UDIN- 2..1148106BGVBFK5476 

Note 

No. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

Year ended 

31st March, 2023 

INR in lakhs 

7.40 

7.40 

0.03 
0.66 
8.29 
8.98 

(1.58) 

(1.58) 

45.42 

43.84 

43.84 

8.77 

Year ended 

31st March, 2022 

INR in lakhs 

0.72 

0.66 

2.38 

3.76 

(3.76) 

{3.76) 

(3.76) 

(3.76) 

(0.75) 

For ,md on bciMif of the Bo<~rJ of Diredor~ 

~ 
Shrenik Mehta 

DIRECTOR 

DIN: 031372..11 

Gftfi 
Rajeevan Paramban 

DIRECTOR 

DIN: 03141200 



: 
VlSHi\L T ECH NO COMMERCE LIMITED 

CIN. U45200MH1986PLC041348 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 
Particulars 

[A] CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Profi t/(Loss) before tax 

Adjustments for: 

Deprecia tion/ Amortisa tion/ Impai rment of Property, Plan t and Equ ipments 
and Intangible Assets 
Interest Expenses 

Operating Profit/( Loss) before changes in working capital 

Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets 

Adjustments for decrease (increase) in o ther non-cu rre nt assets 

Adjustments for o ther financial assets, current 

Adjustment for Increase/( Decrease) in Operating Lia bilities 

Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables, current 

Adjustments for increase (decrease) in o ther current liabil ities 

Adjus tments for provisions, current 

Adjustments for o ther financial liabili ties, current 

Cash flow from operations after changes in working capita l 
Net Direct Taxes (Paid)/ RefunJed 

Net Cash Flow from/( used in) Operating Activities 

[B) CAS II FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIV ITIES 

Cash advances and loans made to o ther parties 

(Increase) I Decrease in Inves tments 

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities 

[C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVIT IES 

Proceeds from borrowi ngs 

Interest paid 

Net Cash Flow from/( used in) Financing Activities 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash a nd Cash Equivalents 

Cash & Cash Equivale nts a t beginning of period (see Note I) 

Cash and Cash Equiva lents at end of period (see Note 1) 

Notes: 

1 Cash and Cash equiva lents comprise of: 

Cash on Hand 

Balance with Banks 

Cash and Cash equivalents as restated 

Year Ended 

31st March, 2023 

INR in lakhs 

(1.58) 

0.66 

0.03 

(0.89) 

140.34 

82.40 

(1.34) 

(5.57) 

(0.45) 

214.50 

214.50 

(214.80) 

(0.03) 

(214.83) 

(0.31) 

1.25 

0.94 

0.05 

0.89 

0.94 

Year Ended 

31st March, 2022 

INR in lakhs 

(3.76) 

0.66 

0.72 

(238) 

(1 .90) 
6.91 

(0.20) 
2.43 

2.43 

(2.10) 

(0.72) 

(2.82) 

(0.39) 

1.65 

1.25 

0.05 

1.20 

1.25 

2 Figures of the previous year have lx.>en regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary. 

Note: The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared unde r indirect me thod as set ou t in Indian Accounting Standard (lnd AS-
7) s ta tement of Cash Flows 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial s tatements 
As per our report of even date 

For A.D. Sheth & Associates 

AMIT SHETII 

PROPRIETOR 

Membership No. : 148106 

Place: Mumbai 

Da te: 18th May' 2023 
UDIN - 23148106BGVBFK5476 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directo rs 

$) 
Shrenjk Mehta 

DIRECTOR 

# 
Rajeevan Paramban 

DIRECTOR 

DIN: 03141200 
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VISHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 

CIN. U45200M H1986PLC041348 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH , 2023 

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

As at 31st March, 2021 

Changes in equi ty share capi ta l 

As at 31st March, 2022 

Changes in equity share capita l 

As at 31st March, 2023 

Particulars Equity S hare Capital 

Balance at Aprill, 2021 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 

Balance as at 31st March, 2022 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 

The accompanying notes are an integral pa rt of the financia l statements 

As per our rcpnrl o f even dale 

For A.D. Sheth & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No: 0134274W 

AMIT SHETI;#=­

PROPRlETOR 

Membership No.: 148106 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 18th !\lay' 2023 

UDIN- 23148106BGVBFK5476 

5.00 

-

5.00 

-

5.00 

Notes Amount 

INR in lakhs 

10 5.00 

-
5.00 

-
5.00 

INR in lakhs 

Reta ined Earnings Total 

1,855.23 1,860.23 

(3.76) (3.76) 

1,851.48 1,856.48 

43.84 43.84 

1,895.31 1,900.31 

For and \>n be ha lf of the Board of Directors 

ffr 
Shrenik Mehta 

DI RECTOR 

DI N: 03137231 

G~ 
Rajeevan Paramban 

DIRECTOR 

DIN : 031-11 200 



VI:SHAL TECHNO COMMERCE Lli\ IITED 

CIN.U45200MH1986PLC041348 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 
: 

1. COMPANYOVERVIEW 

Vishal Techno Coom1erce Limited is ru1 tmlisted Public Limited Compa11y domiciled in India, incorpora ted under the Companies Act, 
1956. The Compa11y is engaged into real estate business specializing in construction and development of lnfotech Parks, Cyber Parks, 
Business Parks, SEZ, lease of commercial, industrial and residen tial properties, solar power e nergy generation a11d dis tribution a11d 
fina11cing activities. 

The financia l statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 18 th May'2023. 

2. STANDARDS, NOT YET EFFECTIVE AND HAVE NOT BEEN ADOPTED EARLY BY THE COMPANY 

On March 24, 2021, the Minis try of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through a no tification, amended Schedule Il l of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
amendments revise Division I, II and Ill of Schedule Ill ru1d are applicable from April1, 2021. Key amendments relating to Division II which 
relate to companies whose financial statements are required to comply with Comprulies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are: 

Balance Sheet: 
• Lease liabil ities should be separa tely disclosed w1der the head ' fina11cialliabi lities', duly dis tinguished as current or non-currenl 
• Certain addi tional disclosures in the s t<Jtement of cha11ges in equity such as changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors a11d 
restated bala11ces at the beginning of the current reporti11g period. 
• Specified fo rmat for disclosure o f share ho lding of promoters. 
• Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-progress a11d inta11gible asset under development. 
• If a compa11y has not used funds for U1e specific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks ru1d fin ru1cial institutions, then disclosure of 
details of where it has been used. 
• Specific disclosure under 'additiona l regulatory requirement' such as complia11ce with approved sd1emes of arrangements, compliance with 
number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable proper ty not held in name of company, loans ru1d advances to promoters, directors, 
key managerial personnel (KMP) and related parties, details of benami property held etc. 

Statement of p rofi t and loss: 
• Additional d isclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed incom e and crypto or virtual currency specified under 
the head '.1dditional information' 111 U1e no tes fonmng part of the financial s tatements. 

The amendments are ex tensive ru1d the Company will eval uate the same to give effect to them as reqmred by law. 
3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

3.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
These financial s tatements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Stru1dards (lnd AS) as notified by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of U1e Companies Act , 2013 ('Act') (to U1e ex tent no tified) read with Ru le 3 of the Companies 

(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Ind ian Accounting Standards) Anwndmcnt Rules, 2016. 

The Company has adopted all the lndAS standards amllhe adoption was carried out in accordance with lndAS 101 First time adoption of 

lndian Accounting Standards. The transi tion was carried out from Indian Accounting Prin ciples generally accepted in India as prescribed 

under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Compru1ies (Accounts) Rules, 201-i (IGAAP), whid 1 was U1e previous GAAP. 

Reconciliations and descr iptions of U1e effect of the transition has been summarized in No te 32. 
Accounting policies have been consis tently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an 

ex is ting accounting standard re4uires a change in the accounting policy h itherto in use. 
a) Historical Cost Convention 

The finru1cial statements have been prepared on his torical cost basis, except for the fo llowing: 
i. certain financial assets and liabilities U1at have been measured a t fair value 

ii. assets held for sale- measured at lower of carrying amow1t or fair va lue less cost to sell. 
ii t. defined benefi t plallS- plan assets measured at fair value. 
b) Current and Non-Curren t Classification 

TI1e Company presents assets a11d liabilities in the balru1ce sheet based on current/ non current classification. 
An asset is classified as current when: 

i. It is expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
ii. It is held primarily for Ule purpose of tradiJ1g 

A. Revenue from Construction Activity 
i. Revenue from sale of 'finished properties/ buildings/ rights' is recognised on tJ·an~fer of all significru1t risks and rewards of ownership of 

such properties/building/ rights, as per lhe tem1s of U1e contracts en tered into with buyer / (s), which generally coincides with the firming 
of the sales contracts/agreements, excep t for contracts where the Company s till has obligations to perform substan tial acts even after the 
transfer of all significa11t risks and rewards. 



Vl:SHAL TECHNO COMM e RCE Lll\ IIT ED 

CIN.U45200MH1986PLC041348 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR T HE YEAR EN DED 31ST MARCH, 2023 
: 

B. lnte rest and Dividend Income 

Interest income from a financial asse t is recognized when it is probable tha t the economic benefits w ill now to the Company and the 

am ount of income can be measured re liably. Inte rest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to tl1e principal outstanding at the 

effective interest rate applicable, w hich is the ra te tha t exactly d iscounts estima ted future cas h receip ts through the expected life of the 

financial asse t to tha t asset's ne t carry ing amount on ini tia l recogni tion. 
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive pay ment is established . 
Others 
Reven ues/ Income and Costs/ Expend iture are gene ra lly accoun ted on accrual, as they a rc earned or incurred . 

3.2 PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION / AMMORT ISATION 

A. Tangible Fixed Assets are sta ted a t cost of acquisition o r cons truction less accumulated depreciation and accumula ted impairment losses, 

if any. 

B. Deprecia tion is p rovided on tl1e straight line method on the basis of estima ted useful life o f the asset in the manner speci.fied in Sched ule 

II to the Com panies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additio ns to assets or on sale/disposal of assets is calculated pro-rata from the month of 

such add ition, or upto the mon th of such sale/disposal, as the case may be. 

3.3 INVESTMENTS 
Investments are classified in to Curren t and Non Curren t I Long Term Investments. Current investm ents are s tated at lower of cost and fair 

value. Long tem1 investments are s tated a t cost. A provision for diminution is made to recognize d ecline, o the r than temporary, in the value of 

long term investments. 

3.4 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

1 lnitial recognition 

The Company recognizes financia l assets and financial liabili ties when it becomes a party to the contractual p rovisions of the instru ment. All 

fi nancial assets and liabilities are recognized a t fair va lue on initia l recognitio n except for b·ade receivables which are ini tially measured at 

transaction price. T ransaction costs that arc directly a ttribu table to tl1e acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, that are 

not a t fa ir value through profit o r loss,a re added to the fair va lue on initia l recognition. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are 

accounted fo r a t trade date. 

2 Subsequent mcill>urement 
a. Non -d erivative financial instru men ts 
(i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost 

A financial asset is subsequently measured a t amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in o rder 

to collect cont ractua l cash n ows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified da tes to cash flows tha t are solely 

pay ments of principal and interes t on th e principal amoun t outs tanding. 

(ii) Financial assets a t fair value th rough othe r comprehensive income 

A financial asset is su bsequently measured at fa ir value th rough othe r comprehensive income if it is held with in a business model whose 

objective is achieved by botl1 collecting contractua l cash nows and selling financial assets and tl1e contractua l terms of the financial asset give 

rise on specified dates to cash flows tl1at arc sole ly paymen ts of principa l and in terest on tl1e principal amo un t outs tanding. Further, in cases 

where the Company has made an irrevocable e lection based on its bus iness mod el, for its investments which are classified as equity 

instrumen ts, the subsequent changes in fa ir value arc recogn ized in o the r comprehensive income. 

(iii) Financia l assets a t fai r value through pro fi t o r loss 

A financia l asset which is not c lassified in any of the above ca tegories are su bsequently fa ir valued through profit or loss. 

(iv) Fina.ncial liabilities 

Financial liabilities are s ubsequen tly carried at amortized cost using U1e effective in terest method, except for con tin gent considera tion 

recognized in a business combina tion which is subsequently measu red at fa ir val ue thro ugh profit and loss. For trade and other payables 

maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet da te, the carrying amounts approxima te fair val ue due to the short maturi ty of these 

instruments. 

(v) Fair value of financia l instruments 

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, tl1e Company uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on market 

conditions and risks existing a t each reporting da te. The methods used to de te rmine fa ir va lue include d iscounted cash flow analysis, 

available q uoted mar ket prices and d ea ler q uo tes. All methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such 

value may never actually be realized. 



VISHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 

CIN.U45200MH1986PLC041348 

NOTES T O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

3 Derecognition of financial instruments 
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual righ ts to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfe rs ll1e 

finadal asset and the transfe r qualifies for derecognition under lndAS 109. A financial Liabj]j ty (or a part of a financial liabj]jty) is 
derecog:nized from the Com pany's balance s heet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

4 Impairment 

a. Financial assets 
The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credi t loss (ECL) model for U1e financial assets whicl1 are not fair valued through 

profi t or loss. Loss aUowance for trad e receivables with no significant financing component is measured a t an am ount equal to life time ECL. 

For all oU1er financial assets, expected c redit losses are measured a t an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant 

increase in credit risk from initia l recognition in whim case thoseare measured at lifetime ECL.The amount of expected credi t losses (or 

reversal) that is requi red to adjus t the loss allowance a t the reporting da te to the amount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an 

impairment gain or loss in the s tatem ent of pro fit o r loss. 

b. Non-financial assets 

Property, p lant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability wheneer events or cl1anges in circumstances indicate that their carrying 

amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose o f impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to 

sell and the value-in-use) is detem1ined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows Ulat ar e largely independent 

of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amou11t is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs. 

3.5 T AXAT!ON 

Current Tax 

The tax currenlly payable is based o n taxable profit for tile year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported in the financial 
s tatement of p rofit and loss becauseof item s of income or expense tha t a re taxable o r deductible in o the r years and items tha t are never 
taxable or Jeductible. The Company's current tax is calculated us ing ra tes that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of 

the reporting period. 
In case the Company is liable to pay income tax u/s 115jB of Incom e Tax Act, 1961 (i.e. MAT); the am ount of tax paiJ in excess o f normal 
income tax is recognized as an asset (M AT Cred it entitlement) 0nly if there is convincing evidence ior re<Ji iza tion n f such asset d uring the 

~peoficd period . I-I AT cred it enti tlement is rC\'H~\\'cd at each Balance Sh eet date. 

2 Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax is rccogniLed on tempora ry djfcrences between the carrying amou nts of assets <1nd liabilities in the financial s tatemen ts and 

the corres ponding tax bases used in U1c computation of taxable profi t. Deferred tax liabilities are gene rally recognized for all taxable 

temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for a ll deductible tempo rary d ifferences to the extent U1a t it is 

probable that taxable profits will be available agains t which those deduc tible temporary diffe rences Call be utilized. 
The carry ing amount of d eferred tax asset is reviewed a t the end o f each reportmg period and reduced to the extent tha t it is no longer 
probable that s ufficient taxable profits will be available to a llow all o r part of the asset to be recovered . 

Deferred tax liabil ities and assets are measured at the tax rates ll1at arc expected to apply in the period in which ll1e liabi.lity is settled or 

the asset rea lized, based on tax ra tes (and tax laws) tha t have been enacted or substantively enacted by ll1e end of the reporru1g period. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets re flects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the 
Company ex pects, a t the end of U1c reporting period , to recover or settle the car ryin g amou nt o f its assets and liabilities. 

3 Current and deferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they re late to items that are recognized in o ther comprehens ive 
income or directly in Ci.luity, in whicl1 case, the current and defe rred tax are also recognized in oU1er comprehensive income or directly in 

equi ty res pectively. 

3.6 BORROWINGS AND BORROWING COSTS 
Borrowings are initiaUy recognised at ll1e net transaction costs incurred and measured at ammortised cost. Any difference between the 

proceeds (net of transaction cos ts) ru1d the redemption am ount is recognised in the sta tement of profi t a11d loss over the period of the 

borrowin gs using ll1e e ffective interest metl1od . 

Interests and other borrowing costs calcula ted as per e ffective interest rate attributable to qualify ing assets are allocated as part of the cost of 

construction / development of s ucll asse ts. Sud1 allocation is s us pended during ex tended periods in whim active development is interrupted 

and, no costs are allocated once all such activities are substan tia lly comple te. Investment income eamed on the temporary investment of 

specific borrowings pending U1eir expend itu re on qua lifying assets is d educted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Other 

borrowing cos ts are charged to the Profit and Loss Account. 
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NOTES TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

3.7 CASH FWWSTATEMENT 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-<:ash 

nature, any deferrals o r accruals of past or future opera ting cash receipts or paymen ts and item of income or expenses associated with 

investing o r financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, iJwesting and financing activities of the company are segregated . 

3.8 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTI NGENT LIABILITIES 
Provisions are recognized only when there is a p resent obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of 

obliga tion can be made at the reportin g date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjus ted to reflect the current best 

estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material 

Contingent liability is d isclosed for: 

Possible obligations whicl1 will be confirmed only by fu ture even ts not wholly within the control of the Company or 
Present obligations arising from past events where it is no t probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation 

or a reliable estimate of the amount o f the obligation cannot be made. 

3.9 USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lndAS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assump tions. 

These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the applica tion of accoun ting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, 

the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial sta tements and reported amotmts of revenues and expenses 

during the period . Application of accounting policies tha t require cri tical acco unting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments 

and the usc of assumptions in these financial s tatements have been disclosed in note 210. Accounting estimates could change from period to 

period. Actual resul ts cou ld differ from those estimates. Appro priate cl1anges in estimates are made as management becomes aware of 

changes in circums tances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates arc reflected in the financial statements in the period in which 

changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial s tatemen ts. 

3.10 Critical accounting judgements and estimates 

a. Property, plant and eqlllpment and lk precia tion 
The cha rge in rc~pect nf pcriod1c deprccidtion is d erived after d etermining <~n c~tim.Jtc nf an as~ct'~ ex pected useful li fe and the expL'Ctcd 

residual value at the end of its Life. The useful li ves and residual val ues of Company's assets are dctermmcd by management at the time 

Uw asset is acquired and reviewed peiodically, including a t eacl1 financial year end. The lives are based on his torical experience with 

similar assets as well as anhcipation of futu re events, whicl1 may impact their life, such as cl1anges in technology. 

b. Fair value measurements and valuation processes 
Some of the compru1y's assets are measu red a t fair value for fu1ancial repor tin g purposes. In estimating the fair value of aJ1 asset or 
liabi lity, the Compa ny uses market-observable d ata to U1e extent it is available. Where Level 1 inpu ts are not available, the Company 

engages U1ird party qualified val uers to perform the valuation. TI1e Company works closely with the qualified external valuers to 

establish lhe appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to U1e model. 
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4. Investment property 

Cost or deemed cost 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Balance at the end of the year 

Accumulated depreciation and impairment 
Balance a t the beginning of the year 

Depreciation expense 
Balance at the end of the year 

Carrying amount 

5. Investment 

Non Current In vestments 
Investment in equity instruments (Unq uoted) 

25 Equity shares of ~ 29/- each (As a t March 31,2022 :25) 
Shamrao Vithal Co-operative Bank Lintited. 

6. Loans 
Non-curre nt 

Total 

Loans to companies 
- Unsecured, considered good 

Total 

As at 

31st March, 2023 

INR in la kbs 

59.28 
59.28 

28.90 
0.66 

29.57 

29.71 

As at 

31st March, 2023 

INR in lakbs 

0.09 

0.09 

1-1,894.00 
14,894.00 

As at 

31st March, 2022 
INR in lakhs 

59.28 
59.28 

28.24 

0.66 
28.90 

30.38 

As at 

31st March, 2022 
INR in la khs 

0.09 

0.09 

14,850.01 

14,850.01 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEA R ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

7. Current Tax Assets/ (Liabiliti es) 

(i) Current Tax Assets 

Advance Tax pa id 

Less: Provision for Tax 

Current Tax Assets Total 

(ii) Cu rrent Tax Liabili ty 

Provision for Tax 

Less: Advance Tax Paid 
Current Tax Liabil i ty Total 

Reconcilia tion of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplieu by India's tax rate 

As a t 

31st March, 2023 

INR in lakhs 

29.71 

29.71 

13.62 

13.62 

Since the taxable incom e is negative, the re is no current tax payable; h ence reconciliation has not been provided. 

8. Cash and Ba nk Balances 

Balances with banks: 

- in current accounts 

Cash on hand 

Total 

9. Other fi nancial assets 

Current 

Other Adv.mce!> to Related Party (Refer Note No.2 !) 

Other receivables (Oth e r than Trade Receivables) 

Total 

Loa ns and Advances- Disclosures 

Figures For the Current Reporting Period 

Borrower 

Promoter5 

Directo rs 

KMPs 

Related Parties 

Tota l 

Figures For Previou s Reporting Period 

Borrower 

Promoters 

Directors 

KMPs 

Related Parties 

Tota l 

0.89 

0.05 

0.94 

16.00 

2,410.59 

2,426.59 

Amount of loan or 
advance 
outstanding 

INR in la khs 

-

-

-

H865.01 

14,865.01 

Amount of loan or 
advance 
outstanding 

INR in lakhs 

-
-

-

14,865.01 

14,865.01 

As at 

31st March, 2022 

INR in lakhs 

168.63 

168.63 

13.62 

13.62 

1.20 

0.05 
1.25 

98.30 

2,-!10.69 
2,508.99 

'Yu to Total Loan or 
Advance 

INR in lakhs 

-
-
-

100.00 
100.00 

%to Total Loan or 
Advance 

INR in lakhs 

-
-

-

100.00 
100.00 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TH E YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

10. Equity share cap ital 

Authorised Share Capital: 

1,000,000 (As at 31st March, 2022: 10,00,000) Equity Shares of ~ 10/- each 

Issued and subscribed capital comprises: 
50,000( As at 31st March, 2022: 50,000) Equity Shares of ~ 10/- each fully paid up 

10.1 Reconciliation of the number of Equity shares outstanding at the beginning and a t 
the end of reporting year 

Balance at 3151 March , 2021 

Add: Issued d uring lhe year 
Less: Bought back duri11g the year 

Balance at 31st March, 2022 

Add: Issued during the year 

Less: Bought back during lhe year 
Balance at 31st March, 2023 

10.2 Shares held by its hold ing compan y or its ultimate holding compan y, subsid iaries 
or associates of the holding: 

Ho ldtng Company 
1-lubtown Limited wilh Bcnificiary Owners 

Total 

10.3 Details of shares held by each shareholders holding more than s•y., shares 

31st March, 2023 
No of shares held % holding 

Fully p.tid equity shares 

Hubtown Limited wi th Benificiary Owners 50,000 HJ(l"(, 

10.4 Terms/night attached to Ordinary Equity Shares 

As at 

31st March, 2023 

INR in lakhs 

100.00 

5.00 
5.00 

Number of shares 

50,000 

50,000 

50,000 

As at 
31s t March, 2023 

50,000 
50,000 

As at 

31s tMarch,2022 
INRin lakhs 

100.00 

5.00 
5.00 

Share Capital 

INRin lakhs 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

As at 
31st March, 2022 

50,000 
50,000 

As at 31st March, 2022 
No of shares held ., holding 

50,000 100% 

The company has a single class of equity shares having a pa r value of ~ Ill/- per share. Each holder of eqttity share is entitled to one vole per share. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

11. Other Equity 

Retained Earnings 

Balance at the beginning of the year 

Profit attributable to the owners of the company 

Balance at th e end of the year 

12. Borrowings 

Currrent 

Unsecured 

(i) Loans repayable on demand: 

From Related Party (Refer Footnote) 

From Others 
Total 

Footnote 

As at 

31st March, 2023 

INR in Iakhs 

1,851.47 

43.84 

1,895.31 

5,243.90 

5,243.90 

As at 

31st March, 2022 

INR in lakhs 

1,855.23 

(3.76) 
1,851.47 

5,456.60 

2.10 

5,458.70 

The Com pany has received interest free loan from it's Parent Company, considering the nature of bus iness in 
which the Company opera te, the amounts so received are considered lo be repayable on ca ll I demand as the 
repayment period of such amounts so received is not measureable precisely. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

14. Other financial liabil ities 

Current 

From financial institu tions (Refer Footno tes) 

Other payables 
Total 

Footnotes: 

10,197.20 

10,197.20 

10,197.20 

0.45 

10,197.65 

(i) Secured loan from ECL Finance Limited (Financia l lns titutation) carries IRR of 16%. This loan is secured 
against Mortgage of land and structures on project located in Andheri (Eas t), Matunga, Kelavali, Ghodivali, 
Raigad, Mulund, Khalapur and Majiwade; first charge by way of over the receivable and escrow account 
collection from above project. Irrevocable and unconditional Personal Guarantee(s) of Mr. Hem ant Shah ru1d 
Vyomesh Shah. Corporate guarantee of Heet Builder Private Limited and Citygold Education Research 
Limited. Pledge of shares of Heet Builders Private Limited held by promotors of Hubtown Limited & others 
and pledge of shares of Citygold Education Research Limited held by Hubtown Limited . Pledge of 15,00,000 
shares of Hubtown Limited held by promotors of Hubtown Limited. 

(ii) Period and amount of continuing default as on balance sheet date in repayment of term loans : 

Term Loan from Financia ls Institut ions. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

Overdue Installments 

15. Other Current liabilities 

Other payables : 

-Statutory dues 

- Others (Refer Footnote) 
Total 

INR in lakhs 

10,197.20 

0.70 

19.49 
20.19 

INR in lakhs 

10,197.20 

0.1 0 

25.65 
25.75 
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13. Trade payables 

Figures For the Current Reporting Period 

Particu Iars Outstanding for following periods from d ue date of payment 

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years 

MSME - - - -

O thers 2.9-t 0.26 2.62 
Total 

Figures For Previous Reporting Period 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years 

MSME 0.02 - - -
O thers 2.67 0.26 - 4.21 
Total 

31st March, 2023 

Total INR in lakhs 

-
5.82 

5.82 

31st March, 2022 

Total INR in lakhs 

0.02 
7.14 

7.16 
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16. Revenue from operations 

Other operating revenue: 

Sundry credit balances appropriated 

Others 

Total 

17. Finance Costs 

Other Interest Charges (Delayed and pena l lnterest) 
Total 

18. Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 

Deprecia tion on Buildings 
Total 

19. Other Expenses 

Repa irs and society maintenance charges 

Di rectors' fees and travelling expenses 

Lega l and profess ional fees 

Other expenses 
Total 

Footnote: 

Aud itors Remunera tion (included in the other expenses) 

Audit Fees 
Total 

Year ended 

31st March, 2023 

INR in lakhs 

7.20 

0.20 

7.40 

0.03 
0.03 

0.66 
0.66 

2.30 

5.75 

0.24 
8.29 

0.01 

0.01 

Year ended 

31st March, 2022 
INR in lakhs 

0.72 

0.72 

0.66 

0.66 

1.15 

0.75 

0.34 

0.14 

2.38 

0.01 

O.Ql 
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20. Earnings P<>r S hare (EPS) 

Bas1c and Diluted Earning Per Share 

Basic EPS 

OED 3 1ST MARCH, 2()'>-3 

The earnings and weigh ted average number o f e4uity shares used in the calculatio n of basic and 

dtluted earnings per share are as follows: 

Profit for the year attnbutable to the owners of the Company 

Earnings used in the calculation of basic and dilu ted earnings per share 

We1ghted average number o f equity shares for the purposes o f basiC and dilu ted earnin gs per share 

21 Related Party Disclosures (As per IN D AS- 24) 

A. Name of the related parties and related parties relatio nship 

I Holding Company 

II Fellow Subs idia ry 

Ill Partnership of the pare nt compa ny 

IV Key Management personnel, their relatives and enterprises 

Footnote: 

: Hub town Umited 

: Citygold Educatio n Resarch Limited. 

Rising Glory Deve lopers 

Mr.Rushank V Shah 

Mr. Shremk Mehta 

Mr llajeeva n Pa ramban 

Mrs Priti Kamlesh Shah 

Mrs. Vandana Paresh Dhank1 

Related par ty rclahonsh ip a re 1denbf1ed by the Company and rcli<'cl upo n by the A mhtors 

B. T ransaction w ith Rela ted l'arties -

S r. llo ldi ng 
atu re of Trans action Fellow S u bs id iary 

No Com pany 

Loans and adv.nces received / recovered 

llubtown Lumted ~.50 

(:!.00) (-) 

ii Loan Repa id /give n / Ad jus ted 

Jlubtown Lnmted 2:!UO 

(-) {-) 

iii Partners hip of the parent compa ny 

Risi ng Glory Developers 

(-) (·) 

iV Sitting Fees to Directors 

Mr. Shremk Mehta 

(-) (-) 

Mrs Pnt1 Ka mlesh Shah 

{-) (-) 

Mrs Vandana Paresh Dhank1 

(-) (-) 

Balances ou ts tand ing 

Balance Payablcs 

llubtown Limited 

Citygold Ed ucation Research Limited 

Citygold Management ServiCes Pvt Limited 

Mr. Shremk Mehta 

Mrs. Priti Kamlesh Shah 

Mrs. Vandana Paresh Dha nk1 

ii Balance Receiva bl e 

R1smg Glory Developers 

Mr Rushank V Shah 

As at As at 

31st M.uch, 2023 31st M.uch, 2022 

INR In lakhs INR in lakhs 

8.77 (0.75) 

Year Ended Ye.ar Ended 

31st M.uch, 2023 31st March, 2022 

INR in lakhs INR in lakhs 

43.84 (3.76) 

5.00 5.00 

j oint \'<'n tu res of Key Management 
the pare nt personnel, their 
company relatives and 

enterprises 

(-) (-) 

(-) {-) 

221.30 

(·) (-) 

(-) (0.25) 

(-) (0.(.,) 

(-) (0.08) 

As at As at 

31st Man: h. 2023 31st Ma.rch, 2022 

INR in lakhs INR in lakhs 

403.68 609.49 

4,851.2 1 4,851.21 

12.48 12.48 

0.33 0.33 

0.08 0.08 

0.08 008 

82.30 

16.00 16.00 
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OTES TO T HE Fl A CIAL STATEMENTS FOR TilE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCil, 2023 

22. I Titl e d eeds of immovable Property not held in name of the Company 

Not Applicable 

Where the Company has revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment, the company shall disclose as to whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a r egistered valu er 
11 as defined under rule 2 of the Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017 

Not Appltcablc 

Ill Where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are grant ed to promoters, directors, KMPs and the re la ted parties (as defined under 
Companies Act, 2013,) e ither severally or jointly with any othe r pe rson, that are: 

Not Applicable 

IV Capital Work In Progress (CWlP) 
() F C . I I... . f II I d I h II be a or aptta -wor -m progress, o owmg agemg sc 1e u es a gtven 

Amount in CWlP for a period of 
CWIP 

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 

Projects m progress - -
Projects tempora rily su5pcnded - -

(b) F or capt k " -wor ·-m progress, w 10se comptelton ts over d ue or 1as exceec e tts cost compare d to tis on gma 

CWlP 
Less than 1 year 

Project 1 
Project 2 

V Intangi ble assets under development: 

Not Applicable 

VI Details of Benami Property h eld 

ot Apphcablc 

To be Completed in 

1-2 years 

-

-

VII W11ere the Company has borrowings from banks or financial instituti ons on the basis of current assets 
Not Applicable 

VIII Wilful Defaulter 

Not Applicable 

IX Relations hip with Stntck off Companies 
Not Apphcable 

x Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies 
Not Applicable 

-
-

2-3 Years 
More than 3 
years 

- -

- -

I I f II pan, o owmg 

2-3 Years 
More than 3 
years 

- -
- -

Total 

-
-

Total 

-
-
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XI Compliance with number of layers of companies 

Not Applicable 

XI Ratios 

Tl 1e ratios or 1e years cnt ct arc 
' 

an arc ' 
I I M h 31 2023 d M h 31 2022 u f II arc as o ows: 

a 
b 
c 
d 

c 
{ 

g 
h 

Particulars 

. Current Ratio 

. Debt -Equity Ratio 

. Debt Service Coverage R<1tio 

. Retu rn on Equity (ROE) 

. Inventory turnover rallo 

. Trad e rece1vables turnover ratio 

. Trad e payables turnover ratio 

. Net capital turnover ratio 

. Net profit ratio 

. Retu rn on capital employed (ROCI 

. Return on lnvestment(ROI} 
Unquoted 
Quoted 

umerator 

Curren t assets 

Total Net Debt 

E,lmings available for d ebt service 
Net Profi ts after taxes 
Revenue 
Revenue 
Purchases of services and other ex pens 
Revenue 
Profit Nter Tax 
Earning before interest and taxes 

Income genera ted from investments 
Income generated from invc~tmcnts 

XII Compliance with approved Schcme(s) of Arrangements 

Not Applicable 

XIII Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium: 
Not Applicable 

XIV Undisclosed Income 

N<)t Applicable 

XV Details of Corporate Socia l Respons ibility 

Not Applicable 

XVI Details of Crypto currency or Virtual currency 
Not Applicable 

Denominator 

Current lia bili tics 
Shareholder's Equi ty 

Debt Service 
Average Shareholder's Equity 
Inventory 
Average Trade R(.'CCIV<Iblc 
Avera~e Trade Pavables 
Working Capi tal 
Revenue 
Capital Employed 

Time weigh ted average uwcst:mcnl:! 
T ime weighted ,tvcr<~gc invc~lmcnt. 

31st March, 31st March, 
Reasons ( If 

Variance Variance M ore 
2023 2022 

Than 25 'l'i•) 

(In Times) (In T imes) 
(In Percentage 

(%)) 
0.16 0.16 0.00% 

8.13 8.43 -0.31 % 

-0.19 -0.45 0.25% 
0.02 -0.00 0.03% 

- - 0.00% 

- - 0.00% 

1.38 0.46 0.92% 
0.00 - 0.00% 
5.93 - 5.93% 
(0.00) (0.00) 0.00% 

0.00% 

- - 0.00% 

- - 0.00% 
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23. Contingent liability 

A. Contingent liability with regards disputed dues with s tatutory auU1orities: 

Clam1S agains t company not acknowledge as debt on account of:-

lncome tax ma tter under appeal with the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal): 

Financial year 2010-2011 Under Section 221 of Income Tax Act, 1961 
Total 

As at 

31st March, 2023 
INR in lakhs 

99.00 
99.00 

As at 

31stMarch,2022 

INR in lakhs 

99.00 

99.00 

Further interest I penalty that may accrue on original demands are not ascertainable, a t present. The Company has taken necessary steps to 
protect its position with respect to the above referred claims, which in its opinion, based on professional I legal advice, are not sustainable. 

The Company docs not have any contingent liability as a t balance sheet date, o ther then s ta ted above, as certified by management & relied upon 
by the auditors. 

B. On account of Corporate guarantees issued by the Company to ECL Finance lJmited. : Outstanding 
Loan amount 

24 Capital Management 

10,197 
10,197 

10,197 

10,197 

The entity manages its capit,ll to ensure that the entity will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to 
s takeholders through optimisation of debt equity ratio. 

nw capt ta l , truc ture of the l'nttty cnnsists of nl'l debt (Borrowing~ offset by ca~h and bank balances) and total equity of U1e company. 

Gearing Ratio 

l11e geanng raho at the reporhng period was as follow5 

St.'Cu red Loa n 

Unsecured Loan 

Interest accured ami duel and but not due 

Total Debt 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Net Debt (A) 

Equity Share Capital 

Other equity 

Total Equity (B) 

Debt Equity Ratio AlB 

As at 

31st March, 2023 

INR in lakhs 

10,197.20 

5,243.90 

15,441.10 
0.9-1 

15,440.16 

5.00 

1,895.31 
1,900.31 

8.13 

As at 

31st March, 2022 

INR in lakhs 

10,197.20 

5,.156.60 

15,653.80 
1.25 

15,652.55 

5.00 

1,851.47 
1,856.47 

8.43 



• 
VISHAL TECHNO COMM ERCE LIMITED 

Cl .U45200MI 11986PL 041348 

NOTES TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TH E YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 
25 Financial Risk Management Objectives 

The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's management oversees the management of these risks. 
The company's board of directors review and agrees policies for managing each of these risks summari~ed below: 

i) Market Risk 
Interest ra te risk 

Interest ra te risk is the risk that U1e fa ir value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluc tuate because of changes in market 
interest rates. The Company has borrowed funds for execution of p roject by Heel Builders Private Limited . In terest and other Borrowings 
cost arc born by llcet Builders Private Lim ted refer Note No. 14 

ii) Credit Risk 

The company is no t exposed to credit risk from its operati11g activities. Credtt risk from balances with banks and inter corporate loans is 
managed by the company's treasury department in accordance with the company's po licy. 

iii) Liquidity risk 
The companies cashflow requirement are met by funds received from its holding company. 

26 

In the opmion of the Board of Directors of the Company, all items of Current Assets, Non Current Assets, Non current liabilities, Current 
Liabilities and Loans and Advances continues to have a realizable value of at least U1e amow1ts at which they are staiL'<i in the Balance Sheet. 

27 Previous year's figures have been regrouped I recast wherever necessary. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial s tatements 

As per our report of even date 

For A.D. Sheth & Assoc iates 

Chartered Account,mh 

Ftrm Regis tration No: 011-127-IW 

AMIT SIIF:rl~ 
PROPRIETOR 

!\lember~htp No.: 1-ISIOo 

Place: Mumbnt 

Date: 18th May' 2023 

UDI - 231-1111 06BGVBFKS-176 

For and on behalf of the Board of Dtrectors 

i!:M<ht• 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 03137231 

~Q:f7 
Rajcevan Paramban 

DIRECTOR 

DIN: 031 -11200 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO, 
THE MEMBERS OF, 
YANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
Report on the lnd AS financial statements 

We have audited the accompanying lnd AS fin ancia l statements of YANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE 
LIMITED ("the Company" ), w hich comprise the Ba lance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for th e yea r th en ended, and a summary 
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opin ion and to the best of our information and according to th e explanations given to us, 

the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the in formation required by the Compa nies 
Act, 2013 ("the Act") in t he manner so required and give a true and fa ir view in conformity w1th 

the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the 
Compa nies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("ind AS" ) and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in Ind ia, of the state of affa irs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2023, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows 
for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with t he standards on auditi ng specified under section 143 
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibi lities under those Standards are further described 

in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of th e lnd AS financial statements section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethica l requirements t hat are 
relevant to our aud it of the lnd AS fi nancial statemen ts under the provisions of the Act and the 
ru les thereunder, and we have ful filled our other ethical responsibi lit ies in accordance with these 
requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audi t evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis fo r our opinion. 

Key Audit matters 

Key audit matters are t hose matters that, in our professional j udgement, were of most significance 
in our audit of the financial statements of current period. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the Sta ndalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

B- 104, Sahayog CHS, Ltd., opp, Lohana Mahajan Wadi, 192 -A, S. V. Road, Kandivali - (W), Mumbai - 400 067. 

Tel.: 022 - 28078033 128068033 I mukesh.gohel@mkgohel.com I www.mkgohel.com 



• 
Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors' Report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 

comprises the informat ion included in the Annual Report, but does not include the Standalone 
Financial Statements and our aud itors' report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we 

do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of t he Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read 
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise 
appears to be materia lly misstated . If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that 
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are requ ired to report that fact. We 

have nothing to report in this regard. 

M anagement's Responsibility for the lnd AS f inancial statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") wi th respect to the preparation of these lnd AS financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, fi nancial performance and 
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles genera lly accepted in 
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 

Rule 7 of the Compa nies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibil ity also includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and ot her irregularities; selection 
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and est imate s that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and comp leteness of 

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the lnd AS financial 
st atements that give a true and fair view and are free from materia l misstatement, whether due 

to fraud or error. 

In preparing the lnd AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 

to liquidate the Compa ny or to cease operations, or has no rea listic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financia l reporting 

process. 



Auditor's Responsibility 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whethe r the lnd AS financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to iss ue an 
auditor's report that includes our opin ion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but 
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
materia l if, individually or in the aggregate, t hey could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these lnd AS financial statements . 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of materia l misstatement of the lnd AS f inancial statemen ts, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 

risks, and obtain audit evidence tha t is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resulting f rom error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentiona l omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under sect ion 143(3)(i) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
company has adequate internal f inancial controls system in place and the operating 

effect iveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pol icies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on t he audit evidence obtained, whe ther a material unce rtainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern . If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the lnd AS 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our aud itor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause t he Company to cease to continue as a going 

concern . 

• Evaluate the overa ll presentation, structure and content of the lnd AS fi nancial statements 
includ ing the disclosures, and whether the lnd AS f inancial statements represent the 

underlying transact ions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 





Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements t hat, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider 
quantitative materiality and quali tative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 

evaluating the resu lts of our work; and (ii) t o evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements 
in the standalone f inancial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance rega rding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit find ings, includ ing any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governan ce with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requi rements regarding independence, and t o commun icate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguard s. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. This report does not include a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the 
Companies (Auditor's report) order, 2020, issued by the Central Government in terms of 
section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, since in our opinion and according to the 
information and explanation given t o us, the said Order is not applicable to the company. 

II. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our aud it. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by t he 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Fl ow Statement dea lt 
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid lnd AS financia l statements comply with the Accoun ting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Compan ies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March, 
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as 
on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of 
the Act. 

(f) In our opinion, the provisions of Section 143(3)(i) wi th regard to opin ion on internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements and operating effectiveness of 
such controls is not applicable to the company. 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor s Report in accordance 
with the requirements of section 197{16) of the Act, as amended . In our opinion and to 



the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance w1th 
the provisions of section 197 of t he Act. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with Rulell of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the 
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any material pending litigat ions wh ich would impact 
its fina ncia l position . 

ii. The Company did not have any long-te rm contra cts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. A) There were no funds which have been advanced or loaned or invested by the 
company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities, with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary 
sha ll, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entit ies 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 
B) There were no funds which have been received by the company from any 

person(s) or entity, including foreign entities, with the understanding, whether 

reco rded in wri t ing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or 

indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on beha lf of the Funding Party or provide any gua ran tee, 

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

C) Nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (A) and (B) contain any material mis 

statement 

v. No Dividend has been declared during the year. 

FORM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN: 103256W 

MUKESH K. GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
M. No.: 038823 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 18th May'2023 
UDIN: 23038823BGXANG3194 



j YANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
i ~IN. U45201 KA2009PTC052006 
! 8ALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2023 

• Particulars 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 
(a) Property , plant and equipment 
(b) Investment 
(c) Current tax assets (Net) 
Total Non-Current assets 

Current assets 

(a) Inventories 
(b) Financial assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 
(ii) Loans 

(c) Other current assets 
Total Current Assets 
Total assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
(a) Equity share capital 
(b) Other equity 
Total Equity 

Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 
(ii) Trade payables 

Dues to MSME 
Dues to others 

(iii) Other financial liabilities 
(b) Other current liabilities 
Total Current Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 
Total Equity and Liabil ities 

Note 
No. 

3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per attached report of even date 

ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN: 1 03256W 

~~ 
MUKESH K. GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
M.No.: 038823 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 18th May'2023. 

UDIN: 23038823BGXANG3194 

As at 
31st March, 2023 
INR in Thousands 

292.00 
0.01 

320.60 
612.61 

5,81 ,351 .50 

600.10 
24,474.02 

100.00 
6,06,525.63 
6,07,138.24 

500.00 
{6,401 .99) 
(5,901 .99) 

1,46,018.81 
4,65,737.07 

1,284.35 
6,13,040.22 
6,13,040.22 
6,07,138.24 

As at 
31st March, 2022 
INR in Thousands 

292.00 
0.01 

320.60 
612.61 

5,80,916.04 

240.81 

235.27 
5,81,392.11 
5,82,004.73 

500.00 
{3,350.94) 
(2,850.94) 

9,325.98 

1,46,724.49 
4,26,492.30 

2,312.90 
5,84,855.67 
5,84,855.67 
5,82,004.73 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

HEMANT GULA Tl 
DIRECTOR 

D!N: 00408734 

RAJESH YASHWANTRAO BAGAL 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 03137827 



: 

~·VANTil BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN. U45201KA2009PTC052006 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 
Particulars 

INCOME 
Revenue frorn Operations 

Total Income 

EXPENSES 
Changes in Inventories of Incomplete Projects 
Finance Costs 
Other Expenses 

Profitl(Loss) before Tax 

Tax Expense 
(1) Current Tax 

Total Expenses 

(2) Excess I (Short) provision for taxation in 
respect of earlier years 

Total 

Profit for the Year 

Earning per equity share of nominal value of ~ 
10/- each (in Rupees) 
Basic and Diluted 

Note 
No. 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 

Year ended 
31st March, 2023 
INR in Thousands 

(435.46) 
213. 15 

3,273.35 
3,051 .04 

(3,051 .04) 

(3,051 .04) 

(0.06) 

Year ended 
31st March, 2022 
INR in Thousands 

(477.55) 
0.69 

502.52 
25.66 

(25.66) 

(25.66) 

(0.00) 

The accompany ing notes are an integral part of the financial s tatements. 

As per attached report of even date 

ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN: 1 03256W 

MUKESH K. GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
M.No.: 038823 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 18th May'2023. 
UDIN: 23038823BGXANG3194 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

HEMANT GULA Tl 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00408734 

RAJESHYASHW~GAL 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 03137827 



YANTII BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
· - CIN. U45201 KA2009PTC052006 

Cash Flow Statement fo r the Period Ended 31st March, 2023 

Particulars 

[A] CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Profit/(Loss) before tax 

Adjustments for: 
Interest Expenses 

Operating Profit/( Loss) before changes in w orking capital 

Adjustment for (lnc rease)/Decrease in Operating Assets 

Adjustments for decrease (increase) in inventories 
Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other current assets 
Adjustments for other financial assets, current 
Adjustment for lncrease/(Decrease) in Operating Liabilities 

Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables, current 
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 

Adjustments for other financial liabilities, current 
Cash flow from operations after changes in working capital 
Net Direct Taxes (Paid)/Refunded 

Net Cash Flow from/( used in) Operating Activities 
[B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from sales of investment property/Shares 
Net Cash Flow from/( used in) Investing Activities 

[C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Interest paid 
Net Cash Flow from/( used in) Fi nancing Activities 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at beginning of period (see Note 1) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of period (see Note 1) 

Notes: 

1 Cash and Cash equivalents comprise of: 
Cash on Hands 
Balance with Banks 

Cash and Cash equivalents as restated 
2 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped I reclassified wherever 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financia l statements. 

As per attached report of even date 

ForM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN: 103256W 

~~ 
MUKESH K. GOHEL 

PROPRIETOR 
M.No.: 038823 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 18th May'2023. ~ 

UDIN: 23038823BGXANG3194 

For the year ended For the year ended 

31 51 March, 2023. 31 "1 March, 2022. 
INR in Thousands INR in Thousands 

(3,051.04) 

213.15 

(2,837.89) 

(435.46) 
135.27 

(24,474.02) 

(705.68) 
(1,028.55) 

29,918.79 

572.45 

572.45 

(213.15) 

(213.15) 

359.30 

240.80 

600.10 

2.74 

597.36 

600.10 

(25.66) 

0.69 

(24.97) 

(477.55) 

810.46 
(0.59) 

(307.62) 

(0.27) 

(0.27) 

(0.01) 

(0.01) 

(0.69) 

(0.69) 

(0.97) 

241 .78 

240.81 

2.74 

238.06 

240.81 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

HEMANT GULATI 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00408734 

RAJESH YASHW~L 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 03137827 



: YANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
~ - GIN. U45201 KA2009PTC052006 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

INR in Thousands 
Equity Share Capital Reserves and Surplus 

Equity Share Capital Retained Earnings Total 

As at 1st April, 2021 500.00 (2, 114.89) (1 ,614.89) 
Total Comprehensive Income - (25.66) (25.66) 
for the year 
As at 31st March, 2022 500.00 (2, 140.55) (1,640.55) 
Total Comprehensive Income - (3,051 .04) (3,051 .04) 
for the year 
As at 31st March, 2023 500.00 (5, 191.59) (4,691.59) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per attached report of even date 

For M. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN: 1 03256W 

MUKESH K. GOHEL PR/ 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 18th May'2023. 
UDIN: 23038823BGXANG3194 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

HEMANT GULATI 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00408734 

RAJESH YASH~~GAL 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 03137827 



YANTTI BUI LDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN. U45201 KA2009PTCOS2006 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FO R THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note 1. St.otement of Significant Accounting Policies. 

1.1 Company Overview 
Yantt1 Bulldcon Prlvale L1mited IS an Pnvate Limited Company dom1c1led In lnd1a,lncorporated under the Companies Act. 1956. The Company IS engaged anto real estate 
busmess spec1allzang In construction and development of lnfotech Parkl., Cyber Parks. Bus mess Parks, SEZ as well as sale and lease of commercial. andustnal properties and 
other slm1lar works. 

1.2 The financ ial statements are appro,•ed for ISSue by the Company's Board of Dlrecto" on 181h M•y'2023 

Note 2. Slgnlflcant Accounting Policies followed by the Company 

I. Basts of preparation of financial Statements 

{I) Compliance with lnd AS 
These financia l statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'l nd AS') as notified by Mlnastry of 
Corpora It Affairs pursuant to Sect1on 133 of the Compan1es Act, 2013 ('Act') 1ead With of the Compames (Indian Accountmg Stand.rds) Rules, 2015 as amended and other 
relevant provisions of the Act 

The accounting poliCies are applied consiStently to all the per1ods presented In the financial statements. 

(II) fl istorlcal cosl convention 
The flnancaa l statements have been prepared on a historiCal cost basiS, except for the follow1ng; 
I) certaan financial assets and hablhlles that are measured at fair value; 
2) assets held for sale· measured at lower of carrying amount or faar value less cost to sell; 
3) defined benefit plans- plan assets measured at faar value; 

{lll) Current non-current classlflcalion 
All che assets and habillt1es have been clas>JIIed as current or non-current. wherever applicable. as per the operating cycle of the Company as per the gu1dance set out 1n 
Schedule Ill to the Act Opera tang cycle for the business actiVIties of the Company covers the duration or the protect/ contract andudang the defect llab1hty periOd. wherever 
applicable. and extends upto the real153110n of rcceovables (ancludang reter.taon monK><. 1f any) w1th1n the credit period normally apphcable to the respectove project 

II. Sign incant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 
The preparation of flnancaal st.atem~nts in conformity With the recognition and m<-asurement pnnt~ples of lnd AS requares management to make jUdgements. 
estlmatrs and assumptions that affect the reported balances of revenues. expenses. assets and hab11ities and the accompany1ng disclosures, and the disclosure of 
contingent hab1hllr' llnrertamty about these assumptions and cstllllJt('~ could result 1n outcomes that rcquare • matN1,1I .ldjustmcnt to the carrymg amount of 
~' ''l't.'i u1 h!ilHhllt'-. ••flt'Ltrd 10 lutun.· periods 

a) judgcn1ents 
Classlllcallon of property 
The company dNerm1nes whether a proper ty IS classolaed as on ves tment pro~rty or anvcntory property Investment property compmes land and buddmgs thdt 
are not occup1ed substantially for uw by, or 111 the operations ol. the comjMny, nor for sale an the ord1nary course of busaness. but arc held pnmanly to earn rental 
mcomr and cap1tal apprenat1on The'>C bu1ldmgs a 1 c sub;Wnt1allv renwd to tenants and not ant<nded to be sold 111 the ord1n.1ry course of busmess Inventory 
COIIl jll O>CS property that 1> held lor s.olc an the ordon.1ry course of busme.s l'nnup;llly, the>e arc prupert1es that the company develops and on tend\ 10 sell before ur 
on complt)tlon of ron~tru'-uon 

b) Estimate, and assumption< 
rhe kty ,1ssumpt1ous concern1~g the future and t•thu key S<lnrces nl t\tlm.mon unr<rtaanl} at the reportmg date. that have a S1gn1f1cant nsk of c.lu"nst a matcnal 
adJU\tmentto the carrymg amnunl' of as\Cts and hab1hues "1thm tht• nt•xt fm.lnnal year. are clt-SCnbed below The Company based Its aS!oumptoons and estlllldtes 
on parameters avd1lablc when the hnancaal statements were prepared f.XI>tlng urcumstances and assumptions about future devdopments, however. OldY change 
due to market changes or carcumst.ances an smg that are beyond the cuntrol ott he Company Such chang"' are rellected 111 the •~•umptlon; when they occur 

Ill. Revenue recognition 
Revenue Recogn1110n Revenue IS recognised upon transfer of control of prom"ed goods or serv1ce> to customers man amount that ocllects the consideration wluch 
the Company expects to receave 111 exchange lor those goods or serviCes 

A Revenue from Construction Activity: 
Revenue from the sale ot properties 1 llatsf commercaal prenuse' 1 Ulllls 10 a prowo are recogn1sed when the company sausfies performance obllgatoons at a 
point 10 tune 1 e when control IS transferred to the customer which Is usually on g1vmg soft possess1on for fitouts or actual possess1on to the customer 
Revenue IS mt>asured based on the transaction pnce, whiCh IS the cons1derauon, adjUSted for discounts. rebates, price concessions, returns and financing 
component If any, as SpeCIIled In the contracts with the customers. Revenue •~eludes coxes collected from ctastomers on behalf of the gov.,nment Where the 
toW I protect cost os estimated to exceed total revenues from the project. the loss Is recogmzed immedaately 1n the Statement of profit and Loss Account 
Amount rece1ved as Advance from customers on lnvoiCmg f raos1ng demand leners are classofoed as Contract Liablliti<'S The company's right to consideration 
in exLhange forgoods or serviCes that the company has transferred to the customer are class1fied as receivables. 
The Company has adopted lnd AS 115 Revenue from contracts With customers, w1th effect from Apnl I. 20 18. lnd AS liS establiShes prancaples for reporting 
Information about che nature. amount, toming and uncertainty of revenues and cash llows arosmg from the contracts w1th 1ts customers and replaces lnd AS 18 
"Revenue· and Gu1dance Note on "Accounting for Real Estate transactiOns· for enuues to whom lnd AS is applicable. 

8 lnterestlncome: 
Interest 1ncome mclud1ng Income ansing on other mstruments recogmsed on ume propon1on bas1s usmg the effecuve Interest rate method 

L Others: 
Oth"r rcvt.lnues fmcomes and costs 1 expenditure are dccounted on accru~•l. ac: they are f'amE'd or mcurred 

,~ . 
• I 



VANTil BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN. U45201 KA2009PTCOS2006 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOO ENOED 31st MARCH, 2023 

IV. Property plant and equipment, Investment property and de preciation 1 ammortlsatlon 

A Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or con>tructlon including attributable interest and finance cost. if any nil the date of 
acquisition/Installation of the assets, less accumulated depreciation/amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. If any. 

B. Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescnbeu in Schedule II to the Companies Act. 2013. Depreciation on additions to assets or on 
sale/disposal of assets is calculated pro-rata from the month of such addition. or npto the month of such sale/ disposal, as the case may be. 

Asset Category 

Computer 

V. Tautlon 

I. Curre nt Tax 

Est ima ted usefu l life (in Years) 

3 

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit d1ffers from 'profit before tax' as reported in the fina ncial statement of profit and 
loss becauseof items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's current !lilt IS 
calculated using rates that have been enacted or substant:lvely enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

In case the Company is liable to pay income tax u fs llSJB of Income Tax Act, 1961 (i.e. MAT). the amount of tax paid in excess of normal income !lilt is recognized as 
an asset (MAT Credit entitlement) only if there is convinang evidence for realization of such assP! during the specified penod. MAT credit entitlement is reviewed 
at each Balance Sheet date. 

II. Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary diferences between the carrying amounts of assets and habilitics in the financial statements and the corresponding tax 
bases used in the computation of ta~able profit Defe rred tax liabilities :tre generally recognized fo r all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are 
generally recogn1zed for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that ta.xable profits will be available agains t which those deductible 
temporary d1fferences can be utthzed. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is rev1cwed at the end of each reportmg periOd and reduced to the extent that it Is no longer probable that suffteient 
taxable profits will be ava1lable to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred ta• liab1httes and assets are measu red at the tax rates that a re expected to apply in the periOd in which the liability is settled or the asset realtzed, based on 
tax rates (and 14lx laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reportmg period. 

The measurement of deferred tax llabtlit:les and assets renccts the tax consequences that would follow from the manner 111 which the Company expects. at the end 
of the reportmg penod. to recover or settle the t"arrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

Ill. Current and deferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax are recogmzed in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in cqu1ty, 
111 wh1ch ca.\)c, th{· c-urrent tlnd dt•fcrr l·cl tax arc also recogn1ZNI111 othrr I'OfiiJH ehenstve mcome or dlrectly in equity re\,lt"ttlvl'ly 

VI. Trade and other payables 

These amounts represent hab1l111es for goods and services prov1ded ro tltc Company Jlrior to the end of finanoal year whteh are unpaid. Trade and other payables 
are presented as current ltab1httcs unless payment ts not due w1thm 12 months after repornng penod. For trade and other payablcs maturing wtthtn one year from 
the balance sheet date, the carrymg amounts approximatr la~r value due to the short matunty of these inst ruments 

VII. Trade receivable 

A receiVable IS classified as a 't r~de rcce1v,1blc' 1f 1t IS 111 rcspe<t of the amount due on account of goods sold o r servtecs rendered in the normal course ol busmess. 
Trade receivabl.s afe recogn1sed 1n1t1ally at fa1 r value and subsequently measured at amortiSed cost usmg the EIR method, less provision for impatrment 

VIII. Borrowings and Borrowing costs 
Borrowmg are 1n1taliy 1ecogntsed at Net off transat1on cost Incurred and measured at amortiSed co>t Any difference between the proceeds ( net of transat1on 
costs) and the redempuon amount IS recogmsed 1n statctment ol profi t and loss over thcr penod of the borrowmgs usmg the effective interes t method 

Interes ts and other borrowtng costs Included under finance costs calculated as per effective mtere>t rate attr ibutable to qualifying assets, which takes substantial 
penod of t1me to get ready for Its Intended use are allocated as part of the cost of cons truction f development of such a.<sets. Such a llocat ion Is suspended during 
extended periods 1n which act1ve development Is mterrupted and, no costs are allocated once ali such activities a re substantially complete. Investment income 
earned on the temporary mvcstment of specific borrowmgs pendtng thett· expenditure on quahfymg assets IS deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for 
cap1talls.1t1on Other borrow1ng costs arc charged to the Profit and Loss Account 

IX. Earnings per Share 
Basic earntngs per share are calculated by d1v1dmg the net profit or loss for the year attnbutable to equ1ty shareholders by the weighted average number of equ1ty 
shares outstandmg durmg the year The weighted average number of equity s hares oucstand1ng dunng the year is adJUSted for events of bonus issue, if any. 

For the purpose of calculatmg d1luted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attnbutable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of 
shares out.randing during the year are adjusted for the effects of a ll dilutive potential equ1ty shares. 

X. Cash Flow Statement 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. whereby profit for the period is adjus ted for the effects of transact ions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or 
accruals of past or fu ture operating cash receipts or payments and Item of income or expenses associated with 1nvestmg or financing cash nows. The cash flows 
from operattng. Investing and financi ng activities of the company a re segregated. 



YANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIJ'I. U4520 1 KA2009PTCOS2006 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARC H, 2023 

XI. Cash a nd Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet compnse cash at banks and on hand and shon-term deposits with an onginal matunty of three months or less, whiCh 
are subJeCt to an msignif~tant nsk of changes in value 
For the purpose of the statement of cash Oows, cash and cash equivalents cons1st of cash and shon -term deposits. as deOned above, net of outstanding bank 
overdraOs as they are considered an Integral pan of the Company's cash management 

XII. Provisions, contlngen t llabllltles and contingent assets 
A provision Is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligat1on (legal or construcuve) as result of pas t event and 111s probable that an outOow of embodymg 
econom1c benefits of resources w11l be required to settle a reliably =essable obhgat1on. PrOVISions are determined based on best estimate requored to settle each 
obligation at each balance sheet date. If the effect of the tome value of money IS matenal. prov1s1ons are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reOects, when 
appropriate, the n sks specific to the hability. When d1scountong IS used, the oncrease m the prov1s10n due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost 

Contingent loab1ht1es are disclosed In respect of possible obhgat1ons tha t anse from past events. whose existence would be confirmed by the occurrence or non­
occurrence of one or more uncenam future events not wholly w1th1n the control of the Company A cont ingent llabiloty also a roses. In rare cases, where a hablhty 
cannot be recognosed because 11 cannot be measured reliably 

Contingent assets are ne1the r recognised nor disclosed 1n the financoal statements 



~ANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED -
GIN. U45201 KA2009PTC052006 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

3. Property, plant and equipment INR in Thousands 

Freehold Land Computers Total 
Cost or deemed cost 

Balance at 1st April, 2021 292.00 97.88 389.88 
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
Balance at 31st March, 2022 292.00 97.88 389.88 

Accumulated depreciation 
Balance at 1st April, 2021 - 97.88 97.88 
Eliminated on disposal of assets -
Depreciation expense - - -
Balance at 31st March, 2022 - 97.88 97.88 
Carrying amount as on 31st March, 2022 292.00 - 292.00 

Freehold Land Computers Total 
Cost or deemed cost 

Balance at 1st April , 2022 292.00 97.88 389.88 
Additions - - -

Disposals - - -
Balance at 31st March, 2023 292.00 97.88 389.88 

Accumulated depreciation 
Balance at 1st April, 2022 - 97.88 97.88 
Eliminated on disposal of assets -
Deprec1at1on expense - - -
Balance at 31st March, 2023 - 97.88 97.88 
Carrying amount as on 31st March, 2023 292.00 - 292.00 



YANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
· CIN. U45201KA2009PTC052006 

. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 st MARCH, 2023 

4 Investments 
Shares 1n Rubtx Trading Pnvate Limited 

" Total 

5 Current Tax Assets (Net) 
Advance Tax patd 
Less: Provtsion for Tax 

Total 

6 Inventories 
ln'-lzntones (lower of cost or net realisable value) 
-Incomplete projects 

Total 

7 Cash and cash equivalents 
Balances wtth banks· 
- 1n current accounts 
Cash on hand 

8 Loans 
Current 
Loans to Company 

9 Other Current assets 
Current 
Advances Recoverable 

Total 

Total 

Total 

As at 
31 st March, 2023 
INR in Thousands 

0.01 
0.01 

320.60 

320.60 

5,81,352 
5,81,352 

597.36 
2.74 

600.10 

24,474.02 
24,474.02 

10000 
100.00 

As at 
31st March, 2022 
INR in Thousands 

0.01 

0.01 

320.60 

320.60 

5,80,916 
5,80,916 

238.06 
2.74 

240.81 

235.27 
235.27 



. VANTil BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN. U45201 KA2009PTC052006 

.. ·_NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

10 Equity share capital 

Authorised Share Capital : 
50,000 (P.Y. 50,000) Equity Shares of ~ 10/- each 

Issued and subscribed capital comprises: 
50,000 (As at March 31 , 2022: 50,000) 
Equity Shares of ~ 10/- each fully paid up 

10.1 Reconciliati on of the number of Equity shares outstanding at the beginning 
and at the end of reporting year 

Balance at April1 , 2021 
Add : Issued during the year 
Less : Bought back during the year 

Balance at March 31 , 2022 

Add : Issued during the year 
Less : Bought back during the year 

Balance at March, 2023 

10.2 Details of shares held by each shareholders holding more than 5% shares 
As at 31st March, 2023 

No of shares 
% holding 

held 

Fully paid equity shares 
Hubtown Limited wtth beneficiary holders 50,000 100% 

Tota l 50,000 100% 

As at As at 
31 st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 
INR in Thousands INR in Thousands 

500.00 500.00 

500.00 500.00 
500.00 500.00 

Number of shares Share Capital 
INR in Thousands 

50,000 500.00 

50,000 500.00 

50,000 500.00 

As at 31 March, 2022 

No of shar es held % holding 

50,000 100% 
50,000 100% 

10.3 The company has a single class of equity shares having a par value of ~1 0/- per share. Each holder of equity share is entttled to 
one vote per share . The company declares and pays dividend in indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors 
is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting 

11 Other Equity 
Retained Earning (6,401 .99) (3,350.94) 

Total (6,401 .99) (3,350.94) 

Retained Earnings 
Balance at the beginning of the year (3,350.94) (3,325.29) 
Profit attributable to the owners of the company (3,051.04) (25.66) 
Balance at the end of the year (6,401 .99) (3,350.94) 



. .YANTII BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN. U45201KA2009PTC052006 

. ·NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

12 Borrowings 
Current 
Unsecured 

(i) Loans repayable on demand: 
- From Company 

Total 

13 Trade payables 
Figures For the Current Reporting Period 
Particulars 

MSME 
Others 
Total 

Figures For Previous Reporting Period 
Particulars 

MSME 
Others 
Total 

Footnote : 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Less than 1 
1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years 

Year 
- - - -

101.44 - 167.21 1,45,750.16 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
Less than 1 

1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years 
Year 

- - - -
700.85 155.21 29.13 1,45,839.31 

9,325.98 
9,325.98 

31st March, 2023 

Total 

-
1,46,018.81 
1,46,018.81 

31st March, 2022 

Total 

-

1, 46,724.49 
1,46,724.49 

As per information available with the Comapny regarding dues to Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the Micro 
Small Medium Enterpnses Development, Act 2006 (MSMED Act), none of the suppliers of the Comapny are registered under 
MSMED Act, and the same has been relied upon by the aud1tors. 

14 Other financial l iabilities 
Current 
Busmess advances from related party (Refer Footnote) 
Other payables 

Total 
Footnote: 

4,65,737.07 

4,65,737.07 

4,25,835.19 
657.11 

4,26,492.30 

The Company has received interest free advances from it's Parent Company, considering the nature of business 1n which the 
Company operate, the amounts so received are considered to be repayable on call / demand as the repayment period of such 
amounts so received is not measureable precisely. 

15 Other Liabilities 
Current 
Other payables : 
- Provision for Audit Fees 
- Statutory dues 

Total 

12.30 
1,272.05 
1,284.35 

15.00 
2,297.90 
2,312.90 



YANTII BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN. U45201KA2009PTC052006 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

16 Revenue from operations 
Other operating revenue : 

Total 

17 Changes In Inventories Of Incomplete Projects 
Opening Inventory : 
Incomplete projects 

Closing Inventory : 
Incomplete projects 

Total 

18 Finance Costs 
Delayed/penal interest on loans and statutory dues 

Total 

19 Other Expenses 
Rates and taxes 
Bank Charges 
Directors' fees and travelling expenses 
Legal and professional fees 
Security Charges 
Other Expenses (Refer Footnote) 

Total 

Footnote: (Other expenses includes) 
Audit Fees 
GST on above 

Total 

Year ended 
31st March, 2023 

INR in Thousands 

5,80,916.04 
5,80,916.04 

5,81 ,351.50 
5,81,351.50 

(435.46) 

213.15 
213.15 

2.50 
2.46 

2,816.75 
288.00 
163.64 

3,273.35 

15.00 
2.70 

17.70 

Year ended 
31st March, 2022 
INR in Thousands 

5,80,438.49 
5,80,438.49 

5,80 916.04 
5,80,916.04 

(477.55) 

0.69 
0.69 

2.50 
4.96 

50.00 
138.86 
288.00 

18. 19 
502.52 

1.50 
0.27 
1.77 



YANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN. U45201 KA2009PTC052006 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

20 Earnings per share (EPS) 
Bas ic and Diluted Earnings Per Share 

Basic and Diluted EPS 

Year ended 
31st March, 2023 
INR in Thousands 

(0.06) 

Year ended 
31st March, 2022 
INR in Thousands 

(0.00) 

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share 
are as follows 

Profit for the year attributable to the owners of 
the Company 

Earnings used in the calculation of bas ic and 
diluted earnings per share 

Weighted average number of equity shares for 
the purposes of baste earnings per share 

Ordtnary 

Total 

Year ended 
31st March, 2023 

INR in Thousands 

(3,051 .04) 

(3,051 .04) 

Year ended 
31st March , 2023 

50,000 

50,000 

Year ended 
31st March, 2022 
INR in Thousands 

(25.66) 

(25.66) 

Year ended 
31st March, 2022 

50,000 

50,000 



YANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN. U45201 KA2009PTC052006 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

21 Related Party Disclosures (As per IND AS- 24) 

A. Name of the related parties and related parties relationship 
HOLDING COMPANY 

II Key Managerial Personnel 

Footnote: 

Hubtown Limited 

Mr. Hemant Gulati 
Mr. Rajesh Bagal 
Mr. Jasmin Rathod 

Related party relationship are identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors 

B. Transaction with Related Parties -

Sr. Holding 
Nature of Transaction 

No. Company 

Business advances taken/ recovered I adjusted 
Hubtown Limited 39,591.81 

(118.46) 

ii Business Advance given/repaid/adjusted 
Hubtown Limited 

(-) 

iii On Behalf payments made (Including reimbursement of Expenses) 
Hemant Gulati 

(-) 

iv On Behalf payments received/adjusted 
Heman! Gulati 

(-) 

Footnote: 
Previous Year figures are given in brackets 

Balance outstanding 

Balance Payables 
Hubtown Limited (Holding Company) 

Heman! Gulati (Key Management Personnel) 

Others Significant 
Key Management 
Personnel of the 

Influence 
Entity 

(-) (-) 

(-) (-) 

(-) (-) 

(-) (-) 

As at As at 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 
INR in Thousands INR in Thousands 

4,65,737.07 4,26,145.27 

84.10 61.58 



VANTil BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN. U45201 KA2009PTCOS2006 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

22 Contingent Liability 

The company does not have any contingent liability as at the balance sheet date as certified by the management and relied upon by 
the auditors as otherwise mentioned below· 

Statute and nature of Financial Disputed Dues (INR in 
Amount Paid Balance disputed 

Forum where 
dues 

Section 
Year Thousands) 

(INR in dues payable (INR in 
dispute is pending 

Thousands) Thousands) 

Commissioner of 
Income Tax 143(3) 201 1-12 4,069.95 329.89 3,740.07 Income Tax 

(Appels) 
Total 4,069.95 329.89 3,740.07 

Further interest I penalty that may accrue on original demands are not ascertainable, at present. The Company has taken necessary 
steps to protect its position with respect to the above referred claims, which in its opinion, based on professional/legal advice, are not 
sustainable. 

23 Capital Management 

The entity manages its capital to ensure that the entity will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to 
stakeholders through optimisation of debt equity ratio. 

The capital structure of the entity consists of net debt ( Borrowings offset by cash and bank balances) and total equity of the company. 
Gearing Ratio 

'I he gearing ratio at the reporting period was as follows 

Sc'<ur~d I J>iln 

UnSL'Curcd Loan 
lntcre't accurcd and due/ and but not due 

l'ot.11Dcbt 
Cilsh and Cash l·ttul\•altmts 

Net Debt (A) 

I<JUlty Share Cap1tal 

Olhl'r '-'tt"'ty 

I otall·ttu•t)' (B) 

Debt Fttuity Rollo A / B 

As at 

31st March, 2023 

INR in Thousands 

4,65,737 

4,65,737 
600 

4,65,137 

500 

(6.~02) 

(5,902) 

(7!!.8 1) 

As at 

31st March, 2022 

INR in Thousands 

4,26,492 

4,26,492 

241 

4,26,251 

500 

13~'\51) 

(2,851) 

( 149.51) 



YANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN. U45201KA2009PTC052006 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

24. I Title deeds of immovable Property not held in name of the Company 
Not Applicable 

II 
Where the Company has revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment, the company shall disclose as to whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a registered 
valuer as defined under rule 2 of the Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017 
Not Applicable 

Ill Where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under 
Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with any other person, that are: 
Not Applicable 

IV Capital Work In Progress (CWIP) 
( ) F C .t I k . f II a or ap1 a -wor -1n progress, o owmg agemg sc e u e s a h d I h II b e g1ven 

Amount in CWIP for a period of 
CWIP 

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 Years 

Projects in progress 438.52 503.21 499.10 
PrOJects temporanly suspended - - -

(b) For capital-work-In progress whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan following 

CWIP 
Less than 1 year 

ProJect 1 
Project 2 

V Intangible assets under development: 
Not Applicab le 

VI Details of Benami Property held 
Not Applicable 

To be Completed in 

1-2 years 

- -
- -

VII Where the Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of current assets 
Not Applicable 

VIII Wilful Defaulter 
Not Applicable 

IX Relationship with Struck off Companies 
Not Applicable 

x Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies 
Not Applicable 

2-3 Years 

-
-

More than 3 
years 

5,79,913.73 
-

More than 3 
!years 

-
-

INR in Thousands 

Total 

5,81 ,354.56 
-

Tota l 

-
-
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YANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
CINo U45201 KA2009PTC052006 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

XI Compliance with number of layers of companies 
Not Applicable 

XI Ratios 
The ratios for the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31 0 2022 are as follows : 

a 

b 
c 
d 

Particulars 

0 Current Ratio 

0 Debt - Equity Ratio 
0 Debt Service Coverage Ratio 
0 Return on Equity (ROE) 
0 Inventory turnover rat1o 
. Trade receivables turnover ratio 
0 Trade payables turnover rat1o 
. Net cap1tal turnover ratio 

e 
f 

g 
h 

J 
k 

. Net profit ratio 
Return on cap1tal employed (ROCE 

0 Return on lnveslmenti ROI\ 
Unquoted 
Quoted 

Numerato r 

Current assets 

Total Net Debt 
Earnings available for debt service 
Net Profits afte r laxes 
Revenue 
Revenue 
Purchases of services and other ex pen 

Revenue 
Profit After Tax 
Earning before interest and taxes 

Income generated from mveslments 
Income generated from investments 

XII Com pliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements 
Not Applicable 

XIII Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium: 
Not Applicable 

XIV Undisclosed Income 
Not Applicable 

XV Details of Corporate Social Responsibility 
Not Applicable 

XVI Details o f Crypto c urrency or Virtual currency 
Not Applicable 

Denominator 

Current liabilities 

Shareholder's Equity 
Debt Service 

AveraQe Shareholder's Eg_uity 
Inventory 
Average Trade Receivable 
Average T rade Payables 

Working Cap1la l 
Revenue 
Capital Employed 

Time weighted average mvestment 
Time weighted average Investments 

31st March, 31 st March, 
Reasons ( If 

Variance Variance More 
2023 2022 

Than 25 %) 

(In Times) (In Times) 
(In Percentage 

(%)) 

0099 0099 0000% 

loss(legal 
-78081 -149051 70070% expenses) 

-0001 ·OoOO -0001% 
0.48 0.01 0047% 
. . 0000% 
- . 0000% 

0002 0000 Oo02% 
. - 0.00% 
. . 0000% 

0.44 (00001 0.45% 
0000% 

- . 0000% 

- . OoOO% 
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VANTil BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN. U45201KA2009PTC052006 
NOTES TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

25 Financial Risk Management Objectives 
The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's management oversees the management of 
these risks. The company's board of directors review and agrees policies for managing each of these risks summarized below: 

i) Market Risk 
Interest rate risk 

Company has received intrest free advances and it receives interest free funds for its operating cash flow from its holding 
company as and when required, hence the Company is not exposed to interest risk. 

ii) Credit Risk 
The company is not exposed to credit risk from its operating activities. Credit risk from balances with banks and inter corporate 
loans is managed by the company's treasury department in accordance with the company's policy. 

iii) Liquidity risk 
The companies cashflow requirement are met by funds received from its holding company. 

26 Trade payable & other current liability are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and adjustment if any. 

27 The accumulated losses of the company have resulted in complete erosion of the net worth of the company. The Company's 
management is however of the view that the same erosion is temporary in nature as the company has made certain 
investments in certain assets I projects, the proceeds of which would, when fructified, result in recovery of the eroded worth of 
the company. The company to that extent does not see the stated erosion of the net worth as an impediment to its status as a 

28 In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, all items of Current Assets, Inventories and Loans and Advances 
continues to have a real izable va lue of at least the amounts at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. 

29 Prev1ous year's figures have been regrouped I recast wherever necessary 

The accompanying notes are an integ ral part of the financial statements. 
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